2024 Annual Report of the Municipal Officers

Jefferson, Maine

Helpful Numbers to Know

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.jeffersonmaine.org
ANIMAL CONTROL:	
Lincoln County	
APPEALS BOARD:	
Donald Johnston	
ASSESSOR:	
Rob Duplisea, Jr	By Appointment Only
	549-7401
BURNING PERMITS:	www.maineburnpermit.com
CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER:	
Donald Waltz	
EMERGENCY NUMBERS:	
Police, Fire, Ambulance	
JEFFERSON POST OFFICE:	
JEFFERSON VILLAGE SCHOOL:	
	e 506-3044
LINCOLN COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER	
ROAD COMMISSIONER:	
Wayne E. Johnston	
SELECTMEN:	
Pamela J. Grotton	
Robert E. Clark Jr.	
Claudia Orff-Reed	
	lay at 5:00 p.m., until the agenda is complete.
If this falls on a holiday, they will meet the	
	Location: 58 Washington Road
HOURS:	
	losed Sunday, Monday, and Holidays

2024

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS FOR THE **TOWN OF JEFFERSON** MAINE

FOR THE YEAR ENDING **DECEMBER 31, 2024**



Lincoln County Publishing Co. Newcastle / Damariscotta, Me.

Table of Contents

2025 Budget
Adult & Community Education
AOS 93 Central Lincoln County School System
AOS 93 Enrollment
Appropriation Accounts
Audit Notice
Erskine Academy
Jefferson Fire & Rescue
Jefferson Public Library
Jefferson Scholarship Committee
Jefferson SnoPackers Inc75
Jefferson Village School
Lincoln Academy
Lincoln County Sheriff's Office
List of Taxpayers
Midcoast Conservancy
Municipal Officers and Committees
Nobleboro/Jefferson Transfer Facility77
Planning Board
State Representative's Report
State Senator's Report11
Tax Collector's Report
Town Clerk's Report
Town Warrant
Treasurer's Report
U.S. Congress Report
U.S. Senator's Reports7

Municipal Officers and Committees

*Selectmen/Assessors/ Overseers of poor	Term ROBERT E. CLARK JR. PAMELA J. GROTTON CLAUDIA ORFF-REED	Exp. 2026 2027 2025
Animal Control	LINCOLN COUNTY	
Administrator/Deputy Tax Collector/Treasurer	LYNNE BARNIKOW	
Assistant to Administrator/ Tax Collector	KIMBERLY H. JAMES	
Town Clerk/Deputy Registrar/ Deputy Tax collector	MYRA LANE	
Deputy Clerk/Deputy Tax Collector/Registrar	BRENDA F. WILLIAMS	
Deputy Clerk/Deputy Tax Collector/Deputy Registrar	CHARLOTTE A. HAYES	
Health Officer (3 Yr. Term)	DOTTIE CARROLL	2026
*Road Commissioner (3 Yr. Term)	WAYNE E. JOHNSTON	2025
*School Committee (3 Yr. Term)	JOHN "ANDY" BERNIER WAYNE PARLIN ADAM MCNAUGHTON MARIAELANA SOLORZANO DANIELLE BERNIER	2025 2027 2025 2026 2026
Superintendent of Schools, AOS 93	TODD SANDERS	

Plumbing Inspector	DONALD WALTZ	
Code Enforcement Officer	DONALD WALTZ	
*Budget Committee (3 Yr. Term)	ALLISON BROOKS GLENN GERVAIS DONNA WILLIAMS LAWRENCE GRIMARD JOAN JACKSON CATHERINE WALKER JAMES A. LINDSEY LISA HODGKINS SHERIDAN BOND BRUCE SEDGWICK NANCY HEINLEIN ALPHA WILLIAMS	2027 2026 2026 2025 2025 2025 2027 2026 2027 2026 2027 2026
Planning Board (5 Yr. Term) Planning Appeals (3 Yr. Term)	DANA CLARK WILLIAM FARREN JOAN JACKSON THOMAS KIRVAN GARY OLSON DAVID HOLDEN DONALD JOHNSTON RICHARD PARLIN BETH VETTER	2025 2029 2027 2029 2029 2029 2025 2027 2026 2025
Welfare Appeals	ERIC LEPAGE VACANT	2026
Emergency Mgmt. Agent	ALEXANDER K. CISKOWSKI	2025
Clary Memorial Highway Fund (3 Yr. Term)	ROBERT E. CLARK SR. DONALD B. JOHNSTON BRENDA F. WILLIAMS	2025 2027 2026
Davis Worthy & Deserving Poor, The Shepherd Charitable Trust Fund (3 Yr. Term)	ROBERT E. CLARK SR. CANDACE HILTON ANN LIBURT	2025 2027 2026

ANNUAL REPORT

Jefferson Public Library	ANN LIBURT	2027
Committee	CATHERINE MOORE	2025
(3 Yr. Term)	SANDRA LIMOUZE	2025
Librarian	SALLY OLIVER	
Scholarship Endowment	ANN LIBURT	2027
Fund	MARJORIE GREENLEAF	2025
(3 Yr. Term)	SANDRA LIMOUZE	2025

*Elected Officials

State Senator – Cameron Reny, District 13

3 State House Station Augusta, Maine 04333-0003 (207) 287-1515 PO Box 156 Round Pond, ME 04564 cameron.reny@legislature.maine.gov

Representative –Wayne K. Farrin, District 47

2 State House Station Augusta, Maine 04333-0002 (207) 592-9057 85 Rho Ave. Jefferson, ME 04348 Wayne.Farrin@legislature.maine.gov

U.S. Senator's Report Washington, DC

Each year comes with renewed hope — to celebrate each other's successes and care for each other in times of need. I am thankful to each town in Maine for their commitment to their communities, to their citizens, and to this country. We always work together to get things done. This past year was no different.

First, it was a true honor to be reelected to the United States Senate for another six-year term. Throughout my travels around the state, I heard many concerns about the cost of living and affordability of housing. Many of you also shared your concerns about access to medical and mental health services. The *Inflation Reduction Act* has been incredible for older people in Maine — Medicare is finally negotiating lower prices for prescription drugs, on top of the \$35 per month cap for insulin that took effect in 2023. We have an opportunity to build on what we have in common and do what Maine people do best; we will continue to help each other and lead through example.

I have also been consistently working to help our veterans. My team has repeatedly been successful in securing long-overdue recognition of military medals for many of Maine's combat veterans and working to resolve issues with claims, travel pay, and access to healthcare and benefits our veterans earned through their selfless service to our country. I have also worked with my Veterans Affairs and Defense partners in Washington to successfully pass a national defense bill that strengthens our national security, takes care of our service members, and supports Maine businesses from Aroostook to York County.

I am also thankful to have such an incredible team across Maine available to you for hurdles you may face with the federal government. Whether it be veteran issues, social security problems, student loans, immigration, IRS and more, please never hesitate to reach out to my offices in Presque Isle, Bangor, Augusta, Portland, or Biddeford and allow us the chance to be part of your solutions.

Together, over the next six years, I know we can continue to build a stronger, brighter future for our great state. Thank you for being one of the reasons Maine is so special; it is not only a pleasure to serve you — it is a pleasure to know you. Mary and I wish you a happy and safe 2025.

ANGUS S. KING, JR., United States Senator

U.S. Senator's Report Washington, DC

It is an honor to represent Maine in the United States Senate, and I welcome this opportunity to share several key accomplishments for our state from the previous year.

As Vice Chair of the Appropriations Committee, I have secured nearly \$580 million for 230 projects across all of Maine's 16 counties to promote job creation, workforce training, and economic development; expand access to health care; support law enforcement; improve public education and infrastructure; and protect our environment. As the new Congress begins, I am honored to be taking the helm of the Committee, the first Mainer to do so in nearly a century, and I remain committed to ensuring that federal spending produces real results for our state and nation.

Maine has the oldest average age in the country, which is why I have long prioritized health-focused legislative efforts. There were more than 1,860 health care bills introduced during the 118th Congress. Only 15 health care bills were signed into law, and I was a lead sponsor of five of them. These bills will enhance care for individuals with Alzheimer's, autism, and substance abuse issues through improved research funding, strengthened public health programs, and increased support for rural first responders.

Another important bill that I coauthored was the *Social Security Fairness Act*. Since 2003, when I led the first-ever Senate hearing on the Windfall Elimination Provision and the Government Pension Offset, I have sought to end these provisions of the *Social Security Act* that unfairly reduce the Social Security benefits that public employees or their spouses have earned. I am pleased to say that with the passage of my bill, the *Social Security Fairness Act*, in December, public sector retirees will now receive the full Social Security benefits they have earned.

When the Maine way of life was under threat, I was certain to defend the interests of our state. I worked to protect Maine's potato farmers when the Department of Agriculture tried to reclassify the potato from a vegetable to a grain. I thwarted efforts to consolidate USPS mail operations at the Hampden postal facility, which would have disrupted mail delivery throughout our state. I sounded the alarm with leaders at the FBI and Departments of State and Treasury on the spate of illicit marijuana growing operations that are destroying properties and providing refuge to foreign criminals in our state.

Following damage to our working waterfronts after last winter's storms, I secured \$15 million to help fishing communities recover. I championed funding to support the Maine Air National Guard base, Bath Iron Works, and Portsmouth Naval Shipyard.

As of last December, I have cast more than 9,100 consecutive votes, continuing my record of never missing a roll-call vote since my Senate service began in 1997. My ranking as the most bipartisan Senator reflects Maine's tradition of working with a spirit of cooperation and respect.

My highest priority as a Senator is to ensure that Maine's needs are met. If ever I can be of assistance to you, please contact one of my state offices or visit my website at collins.senate.gov.

> Sincerely, SUSAN M. COLLINS, United States Senator

U.S. Congress

As we welcome the New Year, I want to extend my sincerest well wishes for 2025: to you, your loved ones, and your community. I'd also like to share an update on what my team and I have been working on - and how we intend to continue serving Maine's First District in the next Congress.

One year ago, our state was reeling from a series of unprecedented winter storms. Thanks to the efforts of local, state, and federal officials, we're starting to rebuild. The Federal Emergency Management Agency and the Small Business Administration approved more than \$10.7 million in federal assistance for Maine households, businesses, and homeowners in the months following the storms. In addition, Maine received a \$69 million grant from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration to support the climate-resilience goals outlined in *Maine Won't Wait*. More help is needed, no doubt, and I will continue to advocate for the support our state deserves. For more information about available resources, go to *Pingree. house.gov/disasterresources*.

In 2024, \$1.7 billion in federal grant funding came to Maine encompassing everything from conservation efforts and home-heating assistance to resilient infrastructure and affordable housing. My team was able to secure \$1.4 million in refunds for Maine taxpayers, along with \$639,000 in Social Security benefits. We also helped thousands of constituents file for work permits, veterans benefits, and passports, and wrote countless letters of support on behalf of our constituents.

I'm so proud of what we achieved in 2024, and I'm fully committed to building on those accomplishments in the 119th Congress. As ever, my team and I are ready to assist however we can. Please don't hesitate to reach out to my Portland office at (207) 774-5019, or by visiting *pingree.house*. *gov/contact*. We're also happy to provide information related to Congress's annual Community Project Funding (CPF) process, which allows nonprofits and local governments to apply for federal funding for specific projects. For more info, go to *Pingree.house.gov/communityprojectfunding*.

I'm deeply honored that voters have chosen me to represent them once again in the U.S. Congress. It is a responsibility I will never take lightly and a privilege I will always cherish.

> Sincerely, CHELLIE PINGREE, Member of Congress

State Senator's Report

Thank you for the opportunity to continue serving as your State Senator. I'm proud to represent our communities in Augusta, and I will work hard to represent us well.

On Wednesday, December 4, 2024, I was sworn in to the 132nd Maine State Legislature. The following week, I received my committee assignments. I'm excited to share that I have been appointed to serve on the Appropriations and Financial Affairs Committee, which is a role I take seriously. I will work hard to ensure that state resources are used responsibly. I am also continuing to serve on the Joint Standing Committee on Marine Resources.

This area means a lot to me. This is where I grew up and where I have chosen to raise my own family. In strong communities like ours, people look out for each other and understand that everyone needs a little help sometimes. For that reason, I have spent my career as an educator and community advocate, and I'm happy to report those communication and problem-solving skills have been useful while working in Augusta on your behalf. I look forward to continuing to put these skills to work for you.

The Legislature is currently in session and will continue to meet regularly. Remember that I am a resource for you all year. If you need help contacting a state agency, or want to share a comment or concern, please don't hesitate to reach out.

You can send me an email at *Cameron.Reny@legislature.maine.gov* or call my Senate office at (207) 287-1515. My cell phone number is (207) 400-9910. Life is rarely easy, but it seems harder than usual right now. Everyone needs help sometimes so please don't be afraid to ask. After all, I'm here to serve you.

Warmly, CAMERON RENY, Senator Senate District 13

State Representative's Report

It is an honor to have the opportunity to serve you in the Maine House of Representatives. Over the next two years, I will be working hard as your advocate in Augusta to make life better for everyone in our district and in our state.

As I write this, we are preparing to begin the first session of the 132nd Legislature that starts in January 2025. We have a lot of work ahead of us, which will include doing more to lower costs for Maine families, build an economy that works for everyone, increase access to housing and health care, and more. I'm looking forward to working with all of my colleagues to tackle these challenges head-on.

Our most significant priority will be crafting a two-year state budget, which will shape the direction of our state in the near future. I will be fighting to ensure that the budget includes policies that will provide relief and make it easier for more Maine families to build their lives here and make ends meet. Some of my other top goals for the budget include making Maine's infrastructure more efficient and effective and preserving our working waterfronts way of life.

This session, I have been appointed to serve on the Marine Resources Committee and the State and Local Government Committee. The Marine Resources Committee oversees the Department of Marine Resources, as well as policy related to commercial marine fisheries management, licensing and enforcement, the processing and sale of marine fish and shellfish and aquaculture. The State and Local Government Committee oversees legislation relating to municipal, county and regional government systems, state agencies, memorials and more.

Please feel free to contact me if you ever need my help. My email is *Wayne.Farrin@legislature.maine.gov*. I also send out monthly e-newsletters that provide updates on our work at the State House and offer helpful information and resources. Please let me know if you would like to receive them.

I am so grateful to be entrusted with this great responsibility, and I look forward to connecting with you over the next two years.

Sincerely, WAYNE FARRIN, State Representative

Appropriation Accounts 2024 Expenditures

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATIO		
Appropriation		460,476.00
Officer's Salaries	17,500.00	
General Salaries	241,206.52	
Assessor's Salary	19,560.00	
Officer's Expenses	2,547.37	
Elections/TM	23,115.69	
Office Expense	61,729.11	
Audit	17,807.00	
Insurance/Bonding	16,929.84	
Planning Board	1,470.19	
Appeals Board	210.00	
Code Enforcement	22,984.01	
Liens/Discharges	5,655.10	
Legal	0.00	
Contingency Fund	0.00	
Total	430,714.83	
Lapsed to Fund Balance	430,714.83	18,791.36
	430,714.83	18,791.36 10,440.00
Lapsed to Fund Balance	430,714.83	· · ·
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account		10,440.00
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account PROTECTION AND HI		10,440.00 529.81
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account	EALTH	10,440.00
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account PROTECTION AND HI Appropriation Transfer Station	EALTH 119,262.96	10,440.00 529.81
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account PROTECTION AND HI Appropriation	EALTH 119,262.96 3,316.68	10,440.00 529.81
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account PROTECTION AND HE Appropriation Transfer Station Street Lights/911 Jefferson Fire and Rescue	EALTH 119,262.96 3,316.68 65,000.00	10,440.00 529.81
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account PROTECTION AND HI Appropriation Transfer Station Street Lights/911 Jefferson Fire and Rescue Fire Truck Reserve	EALTH 119,262.96 3,316.68	10,440.00 529.81
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account PROTECTION AND HE Appropriation Transfer Station Street Lights/911 Jefferson Fire and Rescue	EALTH 119,262.96 3,316.68 65,000.00 70,000.00	10,440.00 529.81
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account PROTECTION AND HI Appropriation Transfer Station Street Lights/911 Jefferson Fire and Rescue Fire Truck Reserve Forest Fire Suppression	EALTH 119,262.96 3,316.68 65,000.00 70,000.00 0.00	10,440.00 529.81
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account PROTECTION AND HI Appropriation Transfer Station Street Lights/911 Jefferson Fire and Rescue Fire Truck Reserve Forest Fire Suppression Animal Control General Assistance	EALTH 119,262.96 3,316.68 65,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 11,828.76	10,440.00 529.81
Lapsed to Fund Balance Lapsed to Designated Assessing Account Lapsed to Planning Board Account PROTECTION AND HI Appropriation Transfer Station Street Lights/911 Jefferson Fire and Rescue Fire Truck Reserve Forest Fire Suppression Animal Control	EALTH 119,262.96 3,316.68 65,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 11,828.76 471.81	10,440.00 529.81

ANNUAL REPORT

ROADS/HIGHWAYS

KOADS/HIGH WATS		
Appropriation		607,830.00
Salaries	10,956.00	
General Road Repair	16,473.03	
Winter Maintenance	83,076.19	
Snowplowing Contracts	314,946.00	
Total	425,451.22	
Lapsed to Designated H	ighway Fund	182,378.78
UNCLASSIFIED		

UNCLASSIFIED		
Appropriation		15,311.00
Unorganized Cemeteries	695.00	
Memorial Day	516.92	
Public Library	6,607.70	
Scholarship Endowment Fund	3,000.00	
Total	10,819.62	
Lapsed to Fund Balance		4,187.35
Lapsed to Designated Veterans Cemetery Fund		305.00

VILLAGE CEMETERY ASSOCIATION

Assets (December, 2024)

Camden National Bank (Checking):	\$1,466.49
Invested Capital:	\$31,787.90
Total Assets:	\$33,254.39

Respectfully Submitted: DAVID G. HOLDEN, Treasurer

TRASK LAWN CEMETERY CORPORATION

5/1/23 Balance in Checking Account	872.01
Income	3,204.39
Operating Expenses	-2,320.00
4/30/24 Balance in Checking Account	1,756.40

Respectfully submitted, ROBERT E. CLARK, SR., Treasurer

HIGHLAND CEMETERY CORPORATION

As of December 29, 2024, our account which is located in the Gardiner Federal Credit Union, in Gardiner, Maine has a total sum of \$43,805.20.

Respectfully submitted, TERRIE-JANE PLUMMER BRANN, President and Treasurer AMY W. BUCK, Assistant Treasurer

WEEKS CEMETERY ASSOCIATION

December 31, 2024

First National Bank, Damariscotta, Savings	\$3085.04
CD First National Bank, Damariscotta 9751	\$6535.09
CD First National Bank, Damariscotta 9743	\$2139.29
CD First National Bank of Damariscotta 8883	\$9758.60
Total Assets	\$25,518.02

Respectfully submitted, CYNTHIA J. HUNT, Secretary/Treasurer

ANNUAL REPORT

TRUST FUNDS

HOPKINS CEMETERY (HATTIE FOSSETT FUND) (Principal \$1,000)

(Principal \$1,000)	
Opening Balance 1/1/2024	1,416.18
Interest Received	3.55
Balance 12/31/2024	1,419.73
	,
EMILY CLARK FAMILY CEMETERY	
(Principal \$500.00)	
Opening Balance 1/1/2024	2,496.95
Interest Received	6.25
Balance 12/31/2024	2,503.20
	_,
HALL-AMY PARTRIDGE CEMETERY	
Opening Balance 1/1/2024	1,238.92
Expense	-15.00
Interest Received	0.25
Balance 12/31/2024	1,224.17
	-, ,
DAVID HODGKINS CEMETERY	
Opening Balance 1/1/2024	1,058.56
Interest Received	2.64
Balance 12/31/2024	1,061.20
	1,001.20
ANDREW RICE TRUST	
Opening Balance 1/1/2024	2,426.55
Interest Received	6.08
Balance 12/31/2024	2,432.63
	_,
CLARY MEMORIAL HIGHWAY FUND	
(Principal \$45,000.00)	
Opening Balance 1/1/2024	64,020.88
Interest Received	382.38
Balance 12/31/2024	64,403.26
	, -
ELLA HAMBLIN/LLEWELLYN CLARY WORTHY POOR	
(Principal \$5,217.78)	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	9,778.70
Interest Received	24.48
Balance 12/31/2024	9,803.18

LLEWELLYN CLARY WORTHY POOR

(Principal \$12,000)

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	63,576.41
Interest Received	159.16
Balance 12/31/2024	63,735.57

ELLA HAMBLIN WORTHY POOR (Interest Only - \$10,000 Principal

(Interest Only - \$10,000 Principal	
Held by First National Bank of Damariscotta)	
Opening Balance 1/1/2024	20,556.23
Interest Received	255.45
Balance 12/31/2024	20,811.68

ANDREW WILLIAMSON MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP FUND

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	27,237.45
Interest Received	78.26
Expended	0.00
Balance 12/31/2024	27,315.71

JOAN LEVESQUE & ADA PACKARD SCHOLARSHIP FUND

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	6,005.13
Interest Received	21.05
Expended	0.00
Balance 12/31/2024	6,026.18

JEFFERSON SCHOLARSHIP ENDOWMENT FUND

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	68,555.53
Interest Received	1,634.82
Appropriated	3,000.00
Expended	-650.59
Balance 12/31/2024	72,539.76

DAVIS WORTHY AND DESERVING POOR FUND

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	136,019.91
Interest Received	1,361.90
New Additions	0.00
Expended	0.00
Balance 12/31/2024	137,381.81

ANNUAL REPORT

DESIGNATED FUNDS

TOWNLAND PLANNING

16,251.09
50.00
0.00
0.00
16,301.09

FIRE TRUCK RESERVE	
Opening Balance 1/1/2024	195,866.37
Interest Received	11,228.58
Appropriation	70,000.00
Total Expenditures	0.00
Balance 12/31/2024	277,094.95

SCHOOL LONG TERM MAINTENANCE

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	654,445.23
Interest Received	17,203.95
New Additions	128,671.99
Balance 12/31/2024	800,321.17

LIBRARY RESERVE

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	8,474.38
Interest Received	2.51
New Additions	0.00
Balance 12/31/2024	8,476.89

RY TRANSPORTATION	SECONDARY
A IKANSPUKIAHU	SECONDARY

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	2,719.05
Interest Received	113.20
Balance 12/31/2024	2,832.25

MESERVE	MILL	DAM
---------	------	-----

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	6,437.64
Interest Received	30.00
New Additions	3,222.45
Total Expenditures	0.00
Balance 12/31/2024	9,690.09

HEIRLOOM GARDEN FUND

1,298.40
1.96
0.00
1,300.36

REVALUATION

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	38,088.32
Interest Received	1,626.70
New Additions	3,269.23
Balance 12/31/2024	42,984.25

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FUND

Opening Balance 1/1/2024	11,920.69
Interest Received	47.78
Balance 12/31/2024	11,968.47

Tax Collector's Report 2024 Outstanding Taxes

		5	
ACHORN, PAUL/EDITH	945.48	BROWN, JOSEPH E	78.22
AHO, DAVID S	2,356.55	BROWN, JOSEPH E	2,252.87
AITCHBONE		BRYANT, JAN/ELAINE	599.69
FAMILY FARM LLC	4,017.80	BRYANT, DEBRA,	(11.00)
ALEXSON, THERESE C	6,247.70	LORI, BOBBIJO	644.39
ALEXSON, THERESE C	2.17	BULMER, JESSE R	9,621.12
ANDERSON, BERNARD B	848.01	BULMER, JESSE R	5,754.80
ANTHONY, ROSS	3,375.90	BULMER, JESSE R	1,867.35
ATTWOOD, CHAD S.	427.10	BURRELL, KEITH	716.40
ATWOOD, MICHELLE	1,137.30	CARLE KATHLEEN	276.87
AVERY, ROBERT A	181.28	CARLE KATHLEEN A.	348.89
BAILEY JENNIFER,	(02.02	CARROLL, JESSICA M	3,262.91
BAILEY, DANIEL,	682.92	CARTER, PRESTON, SR &	2(0.72
BAILEY, DANIEL E	232.18	JR & REED, BRIAN	260.73
BAILEY, SCOTT R	2,857.53	CERCENA, ROBERT J	2,585.00
BANKS, IRVING S	2,899.13	COLBY, CAROLE AMES;	025 50
BANKS, IRVING SCOTT	2,791.72	AMES ERINN C; WILLIAM	835.59
BARTON, JULIE M	1,602.28	COLE, CHARLES D	723.85
BASQUEZ, KIMBERLY F	3,781.45	COLGAN, JOSHUA J	921.26
BECHARD, JOSHUA	975.90	CONLEY, MARK R	489.18
BECHARD, LEONARD	73.26	CRAMER, SUSAN A	2,129.95
BECKWITH, WALTER JR ET AL	567.41	DAIUTE, MICHAEL J	916.30
BEE, CYNTHIA L	478.01	DAIUTE, MICHAEL J	970.92
BELL, SHAWN A	1,770.52	DAVIES, JOSEPH P. &	0 777 56
BERNETT, CONSTANCE/	2 250 06	BETTY TRUSTEES	9,777.56
CHRIS/ROBERT	2,350.96	DAVIS, DANA A/KAREN E./	4 502 00
BERNETT, CONSTANCE/	(05.00	BETHEO M.	4,593.90
CHRIS/ROBERT	605.90	DERAPS, KRISTINA	1,935.02
BETTENCOURT, STACY LYNNE	231.76	DERAPS, KRISTINA W	276.87
BEVERAGE, JOEL	2,415.52	DEVINE, EDWARD J.	1,041.70
BEVERAGE, JOEL	7.45	DIVERSIFIED	15 492 72
BLAIS, MARK R,	108.02	INVESTMENTS LLC	15,482.73
BLAIS, CAROLINE	108.02	DREVER, DAVID E/VALERIE	1,295.15
BLAKE, MICHAEL J	2,546.51 905.51	DSV SPV1, LLC	1,442.73
BOISVERT, WILLIAM/JANE		DUBORD, BARRY N/CARLA L	1,232.29 536.37
BOND, CAROLINE LOIS	1,152.20	EON, DAVID SR EON, DAVID SR	
BOND, CAROLINE/	0 000 11		4,797.52
RUSSANO, JOSEPH	8,908.44	FARRIN PROPERTIES	5,121.58
BOND, DANA R BOND, DANA R	368.76 2,041.51	FARRIN, SAMUEL B FEYLER, JEFFREY C SR	848.01 815.16
BOND, SAMUEL RICHARDSON	818.83	FINNERTY, JILL G	9,789.97
BOWMAN, DAVID D/	010.05	FLAGG, ROBERT T	5,132.75
GLORIA, TRUSTEES	4.34	FLAGG, ROBERT T	5,669.74
	387.38		655.65
BOWMAN, JOHN C/DOREEN Y BOYNTON, SHARON	2,634.14	FLAGG, ROBERT T. ET AL FLINT, STEPHANIE J	2,080.92
BRETON, EUGENE G III &	2,034.14	FOSS, AMY	150.23
BRETON, EUGENE G III & BRETON,	1,015.63	FOSS, AM F FOWLER WOTTON, SANDRA	81.32
BRETON, LISA M	896.43	FRENCH, JEFFREY/KELSIE	697.58
BREWER, PATRICK	998.24	GAGNON, ROBERT R	1,814.59
BRONN, CLIFTON G	1,278.84	GALUCKI, PHILIP M/	1,014.39
BRONN, CLIFTON G/	1,2/0.04	GWENDOLYN	3,460.94
PATRICIA M	422.14	GAUDETTE, ROBERT A	1,053.49
	722.17	GRODETTE, RODERTA	1,055.49

GAY, ERNEST E	3,084.74	LASH, STACY L	136.29
GENTHNER, ZACHARY A	878.77	LASSELLE, KELLY L	701.50
	070.77		
GEROUX, ANTHONY W,	700 41	LAVERTY, CELINA	2,093.95
DARRYL, NEIL, HERBERT	788.41	LEEMAN, HEATHER	3,686.30
GILLES, CORRINE L	1,949.93	LEWANDOWSKI, EILEEN M	389.86
GILMORE, BENSON/PAUL	238.38	LEWANDOWSKI, MELISSA	3,063.63
GILMORE, BENSON/PAUL	1,723.34	LEWANDOWSKI, PETER	3,253.60
	/		/
GLIDDEN, ALLEN	1,183.86	LEWIS, STEPHEN W	946.72
GLIDDEN, RYAN M PR,		LUCAS, KENNETH C	2,971.76
GLIDDEN, RENEE	1,683.61	LUCAS, KENNETH C	394.83
GORDON, MELANIE L	1,270.15	LUFF, WILLIAM H	1,912.06
	1,270.15	LUVENS DANA	· · · · ·
GRACIE, FLAME	1 050 05	LUKENS, DANA	5.18
CARMICHAEL	1,959.85	MALDOVAN, SAWYER R	36.01
GRADY, LONA T	3,349.82	MALTESE, VINCENT	2,193.90
GREEN, ROBERT D II	55.68	MASH, ERNEST JR	2,159.75
GROTTON, SHARON	550.65	MASSIAH, RYAN	771.80
GROTTON-GRANT, DEBBIE	781.58	MCALONEY, KEVIN M JR	2,363.99
GUPTILL, KATRINA	833.73	MCFARLAND, PETER L	4,132.64
HATCH, RICHARD	3,354.79	MEAD, ELYSE R	1,862.39
HATCH, RICHARD E	2,068.50	MEEHAN, THOMAS	2,361.51
HATCH, RICHARD E	325.30	MIDDLETON-RACKLIFF,	2,501.51
			000.20
HEATH, CYNTHIA M	456.91	MARIAH	880.29
HELMS, DANA W	314.43	MORGAN, JOSHUA	15.94
HEMINGWAY, DAVID PHILIP	502.85	MURI, ANTHONY F/JANET H	65.43
HEPBURN, VÍCTORIA	76.98	MURNANE, GREGORY	2,224.94
HICKEY, SHAWN P	774.03	MURPHY, SUSAN C	790.67
	1,320.44		936.16
HINCKLEY, TIMOTHY E		NAYLOR, BERTHA	
HOBAN, FRANK D	2,647.08	NEWBERT, M GARY	624.52
HODGKINS, ELWILDA	2,054.22	NEWBERT, M GARY	1,355.82
HODGKINS, JONATHAN E	2,147.33	NEWBERT, MERTON GARY	249.56
HODGKINS, JONATHAN	,	NICHOLS, PETER C	32.29
EDWARD PR. DEVISE	2,211.28	NOYES, DAVE H	566.17
	/		
HODGKINS, MICHAEL/LORIA	1,430.31	NOYES, SANDRA	224.11
HOLMES, RICHARD F, JR	42.21	ODONOGHUE, EDWARD J/	
HOOPER, LAWRENCE E	1,370.10	MARSHA L LT	2,118.16
HUNT FARM LLC	96.85	O'NEILL, KATHRYN	434.56
HUNT, KATHERINE/DALE	3,596.90	ORFF, RÓDNEY D	2,881.12
HUNTINGTON, DAVID J	623.28	PEASE, JASON	3,870.67
HUTCHINS, LEONETTE R	0.62	PEASLEE, TIMOTHY	776.62
ISAACS, DANIEL TRUSTEE	1,169.58	PERKINS, WILLIAM D SR	514.69
JAMIE R. CARLE,		PIERI, LOUIS A JR (ET ALS)	2,787.38
DAKOTA JOSHUA	2,069.74	PITCHER, PAMELAS	2,450.64
JEFFERY, JOHN D. &	_,	PLOURDE, GLORIA JEAN	205.48
		POWELL, TRUSTEE, NICOLE L	
VECCHIONE, JUDITH M.	2 1 47 45	POWELL, IKUSIEE, NICOLE L	30.01
TRUSTEES	3,147.45	PROCK, CAMERON J	538.85
JOHNSON, CHARLES R	632.59	RADLOFF, MICHELLE M	1,036.74
JOHNSTON, WAYNE E	518.99	RAVEN, THERESA M	511.53
JONES, ROBERT A	976.51	REAL, KEVIN W	1,699.54
JONES, ROBERT/ VALERIE	572.37		555.00
		RICCI, ANTHONY J	
JONES, SARAH	1,370.10	RICE REVOCABLE TRUST	24.32
K0VAL, ANDREW JR.	949.82	RICE, STEPHEN P	121.68
KELLY, MELISSA J	743.72	RICHARDS, TROY	6.04
KNIGHT, CINDY I	1,409.21	RIFE, AMY	2,251.63
KNIGHT, JEFFREY A	1,137.37	RILEY, JAMES B	2,727.16
			/
KNOX, VIOLET	11.18	RIPLEY, DANA	1,461.36
KNOX, VIOLET M	1,339.68	ROSS, TIMOTHY	2,177.75
KUTA, MICHAEL/SUSAN E	3,056.74	SAUCIER, GEORGE JB	1,992.76
LANE, RENEE	126.03	SAVADGE, EDWARD V	2,550.23
LAPLANTE, WALTER G	401.03	SCOFIELD, THOMAS J	3,658.98
,			2,020.70

2023 Outstanding Taxes

		ELEBERT CLUCKER D	04404
ACHORN, PAUL/EDITH	747.05	FARRIN, SAMUEL B	866.94
ATTWOOD, CHAD S.	444.89	GAUDETTE, ROBERT A	915.03
BECHARD, JOSHUA	947.68	GAY, ERNEST E	2,887.81
BECHARD, LEONARD	70.77	GEORGE JORDAN	
BERNETT, CONSTANCE/		REVOCABLE TRUST	1,389.58
CHRIS/ROBERT	610.98	GEROUX, ANTHONY W,	
BLAIS, MARK R,		DARRYL, NEIL, HERBERT	724.45
BLAIS, CAROLINE	103.57	GLIDDEN, ALLEN	1,066.69
BOND, CAROLINE LOIS	953.24	GROTTON-GRANT, DEBBIE	632.65
BOND, CAROLINE LOIS	953.24	HODGKINS, ELWILDA	1,905.73
BOND, SAMUEL RICHARDSON	714.89	HODGKINS, JONATHAN E/	2,004.15
BOUTSELIS, CHARLES/		HODGKINS, JONATHAN	
ARISTEA	652.54	EDWARD PR. DEVISE	2,205.53
BOWMAN, JOHN C/DOREEN Y	418.62	HUNTINGTON, DAVID J	597.26
BRETON, EUGENE G III &		JOHNSON, CHARLES R	523.26
BRETON, LISA M	980.48	JONES, ROBERT/ VALERIE	391.58
BRETON, LISA M	918.13	LANE, RENEE	386.67
BRONN, CLIFTON G	1,296.28	LAPLANTE, WALTER G	432.69
BRYANT, JAN/ELAINE	574.82	NAYLOR, BERTHA	897.62
CARTER, PRESTON, SR &		O'NEILL, KATHRYN	466.10
JR & REED, BRIAN	250.30	ORFF, RODNEY D	2,406.14
COLGAN, JOSHUA J	598.02	PEASE, JASON	3,265.32
CONLEY, MARK R	10.06	RADLOFF, MICHELLE M	1,050.14
DEVINE, EDWARD J.	1,058.84	RICE, STEPHEN P	117.38

SEVON, PAMELA SIMMONS, STEVEN E/ LAVALLEE, LEROY E SIMMONS, STEVEN M SMITH, RICHARD J SNYDER, KENNETH JR	3,097.11 455.55 1,108.08 2,063.59 825.58	TAYLOR, JAMES E TD BANK, N.A. TURNER, SHANON D WEEKS, RONALD C WILLEY, DENNIS E WOODBURY, BRIAN M	972.59 1,708.93 1,881.85 2,562.42 65.60 2,080.61

ABATEMENTS

ABATEMENTS			
BRIAN MACFARLAND	2024	871.92	
THE LANDERS MERRILL FAMILY TRUST	2024	1,356.32	
JAMES & STACY GOGOLINSKI	2024	1,484.69	
VICTORIA DEXORDO	2024	718.12	
CONOPCO, INC	2024	10.90	
ALICIA & BRIAN PALLOTTA	2024	514.68	
MELISSA KELLY	2024	569.78	
KYLE & CASSIDY BOWDEN	2024	386.73	
ESTATE OF MARIAH RADCLIFF	2024	1,888.55	
		7,801.69	

2024 List of Taxpayers

165 COUNTY ROAD, LLC	5,845.50	ANDERSON, KAREN	2,936.68
207 WALDOBORO REAL ESTATI	3	ANDERSON, MICHELLE A	3,542.18
HOLDING, LLC	2,390.51	ANDERSON, ROBERT W	2,626.66
59 COTTAGE ROAD LLC	4,879.12	ANDERSON, SCOTT	2,771.98
ABBOTT, HAROLD D III	2,162.24	ANDREWS, BRETT J	3,197.04
ABBOTT, NANCY	1,841.33	ANGELL, MICHELE	645.46
ABBOTT, WILLIAM A	2,325.12	ANTHONY, ROSS	3,292.71
	2,323.12	ANTONIO FREDDO &	3,292.71
ABOU-NADER, JO-ELLEN &	202.16		
ROLAND J. TRUSTEES	282.16	REBECCA JOY FREDDO,	2 71 6 5 6
ABOU-NADER, JO-ELLEN &		TRUSTEES	3,716.56
ROLAND TRUSTEES	1,514.96	APPLEWHAITES FARM	
ACHORN, GARY JR	1,095.96	LIVING TRUST	1,342.39
ACHORN, PAUL/EDITH	922.18	ARBOUR, BETHANY L	1,132.28
ACKER, DOUGLAS B JR	3,026.29	ARCHAMBAULT, ANTHONY E.	2,417.16
ADAMS, LAURA	457.76	ARCHER, DUANÉ/ELIZABETH	5,411.35
ADAMS, LAURA	2.939.10	ARCHER, PAUL DEAN JR	2,253.67
AGJH LLC	1,185.57	ARCHER, PAUL DEAN JR	5,593.61
AGJH LLC	2,761.08	ARCHER-BREY, MARY	486.82
			400.02
AGJH LLC	504.99	ARCHIBALD, THOMAS L. &	2 (01 22
AGJH LLC	506.20	DENISE L. TRUSTEES	2,601.23
AGJH LLC	506.20	ARMOUR, PAMELA	1,937.60
AGJH LLC	507.41	ARMSTRONG, ALBERT E/	
AGJH LLC.	508.62	MARIAELANA	1,888.55
AGJH LLC.	506.20	ARMSTRONG, CRYSTAL	704.80
AGNEW, JEAN &		ARSENAULT, ALLEN P	6,586.63
ROBERT 80% JT	4,725.32	ARSENAULT, PAUL E	2,863.41
AHO, DAVID S	2,298.48	ARTHUR, ELIZABETH K	2,466.81
AINSWORTH, FAYE	4,076.83	ASHLEY, BENJAMIN WALKER	3,134.07
AITCHBONE FAMILY	,	ATTWOÓD, CHAD S.	416.58
FARM LLC	3,918.80	ATWOOD, MICHELLE	1,109.28
AITCHBONE FAMILY	- ,	AUBUCHON, LUKE D	2,067.18
FARM LLC	0.00	AUBURN ASPHALT. LLC	672.10
ALDERMAN, DAVID	1,597.31	AUDETTE, ANGELA M	2,514.04
ALDRICH, JUDITH	2.652.09	AUGUST, MICHAEL M.	2,781.67
ALEXANDER, DENNIS	928.84	AULT, EAMON	1,670.57
ALEXANDER, ROSEANNA	1,956.37	AULT, EAMON	1,259.44
ALEXANDER, WILLIS E JR	1,791.67	AUSTIN, KENNETH E JR	886.45
ALEXSON, THERESE C	6,093.75	AUSTIN, KENNETH E JR	251.89
ALEXSON, THERESE C	640.62	AUSTIN, MICHAEL A	3,177.66
ALLAN, JOHN A	2,713.85	AUSTIN, NIKIA L	1,030.56
ALLEN, ANDREW	3,592.43	AVERY, ROBERT A	1,625.77
ALLEN, JAMES W/RUTH E	1,757.77	AVERY, ROBERT A	176.81
ALT, DOROTHY L	5,108.60	AVERY, SHAUN D	2,597.59
AMENTA, DANTE	1,776.54	AYERS, ALAN M/SALLY	1,754.13
AMERICAN LEGION HALL	0.00	BABIRAK, STEPHAN P	7,767.35
AMES, NANCY - TRUSTEE W	53.28	BAILEY JENNIFER,	
AMES, NANCY W	2,193.73	BAILEY, DANIEL,	
AMES, WILLIAM A. &	,	BAILÉY, GLEN	910.67
NANCY W. TRUSTEES	3,025.08	BAILEY WAYNE	897.35
AMSDEN, DANIEL J	2,986.93	BAILEY, ARTHUR/MARJORIE	1,790.46
ANASTASIO, KELLY J	1,809.84	BAILEY, BRIAN	1,234.01
ANDERSEN, LUCILLE	10,364.34	BAILEY, DANIEL E	226.46
ANDERSON, BERNARD B	827.11	BAILEY, DARREN A	2,132.57
ANDERSON, DANE	2,124.09	BAILEY, FERNALD	3,185.54
ANDERSON, DAINE	2,124.09	DAILET, FERNALD	5,105.54

BAILEY, GARY W	307.59	BASINET, GEOFFREY	900.98
BAILEY, GLEN E/JULIE L	1,660.89	BASQUEŻ, KIMBERLY F	3,705.66
BAILEY, JUNE	1,226.74	BASSET, JAMIE C	2,423.21
BAILEY, LISA L	1,134.71	BAXTER A GILLETTE &	2,123.21
BAILEY, MADA	683.61	JANINA A MALONE,	
	2,405.05		5 0 2 9 0 7
BAILEY, MARK D	/	TRUSTEES	5,028.07
BAILEY, MERRILL	629.72	BAXTER, BRUCE/	2 105 00
BAILEY, MERRILL	748.40	LOWELL, BETH	3,105.00
BAILEY, MICHAEL R	3,450.74	BEAL, TERRY R	9,603.84
BAILEY, MICHAEL W	2,357.21	BECHARD, JOSHUA	951.85
BAILEY, MICHAEL W.,		BECHARD, LEONARD	71.45
GARY W., DARRYL D.,		BECKWITH, WALTER JR ET AL	553.43
SCOTT R.	3,002.07	BEE, CYNTHIA L	466.23
BAILEY, MICHAEL/KIMBERLY	1,996.94	BELL, SHAWN A	1,726.89
BAILEY, RYAN L	1,599.13	BELLOFATTO, DOREEN	3,814.65
BAILEY, SCOTT R	2,787.12	BENATAR, JACQUES	5,011.00
BAILEY, STEPHEN T	680.58	FAMILY LIMITED	76.29
BAILEY, STEPHEN T	1,526.47	BENDER, RUTH E	1,597.31
BAILEY, WAYNE	3,301.79	BENDURE, GERALD M	3,630.58
BAILEY, WILLIAM	1,138.34	BENEDETTI, BENJAMIN/JANE	4,396.54
BAKER, DAVID M	2,127.12	BENEDICT, DEBORAH ANN	515.89
BAKER, LESTER	1,596.10	BENJAMIN D. LARIVIERE,	
BAKER, RICHARD	240.99	TRUSTEE	2,392.94
BAKER, RICHARD C	1,594.89	BENKEN, CHRISTINE L	2,689.03
BALL, MILLICENT	412.95	BENNER, ANDREW J.	2,040.54
BANCROFT, JOY LT	2,016.31	BENNER, ATHENA R	2,002.39
BANDYK, MATTHEW S	2,613.34	BENNER, GUY D/BETH E	1,092.93
BANKS, IRVING S	2,827.69	BENNIGSON FAMILY LLC	7,651.10
BANKS, IRVING SCOTT	2,722.93	BENNIGSON, ARNOLD I	124.73
BANKS, NANCY E.	1,936.99	BENNIGSON, FAMILY LLC	10,379.48
BANKS, WINSTON S ESTATE	1,850.41	BENNIGSON, FAMILY LLC	71.45
BANNISTER, LEAH		BENNIGSON, FAMILY LLC	52.07
	3,134.07		
BARBARA FRUIN, TRUSTEE	1,481.05	BENTON, MICHAEL	4,371.71
BARBER, STEVEN W	2,503.74	BENTON, PETER	5,138.27
BARBOUR, DANIEL S	2,779.85	BENTON, PETER C	264.00
BARKER, JAMES M	1,461.68	BENTON, PETER C. TRUSTEE	558.27
BARKER, JAMES M/SUSAN	220.40	BENTON, PETER C. TRUSTEE	9.69
BARKER, JAMES M/SUSAN	529.21	BENTON, PETER C. TRUSTEE	23.01
BARKER, JAMES/SUSAN	4,107.11	BENTON, PETER C. TRUSTEE	1,151.66
BARKER, MARION F/		BENTON, PETER	
WILLIAM E	2,913.06	REVOĆABLE TRUST	2,023.58
BARKER, MATTHEW &	· · · · ·	BERGENDOFF, GEORGINA	1.382.96
SHANNON	1,494.37	BERGGREN, RONALD O	1,537.36
BARNES, ANTHONY S	209.50	BERNETT, CONSTANCE/	1,007.00
BARNETT, DEREK D	2,372.35	CHRIS/ROBERT	2,293.03
BARNEY, MARK E	196.18	BERNETT, CONSTANCE/	2,275.05
			500.07
BARNEY, MARK E	3,341.15	CHRIS/ROBERT	590.97
BARRON, JENNIFER L.	2,476.50	BERNIER, JOHN A	7,070.42
BARTER, JEREMY W	2,629.08	BERNIER, NICHOLAS T	1,055.99
BARTER, MATTHEW A	4,098.02	BERRY, LAURIE C	232.51
BARTER, REUBEN S	4,191.27	BERRY, LAURIE C.	3,108.64
BARTER, REUBEN S	1,168.62	BETHEA, MICHAEL J	2,697.50
BARTHOLOMAE, CAROLYN D	2,584.88	BETTENCOURT,	
BARTLETT, CHERYL	474.71	STACY LYNNE	228.88
BARTLETT, PATRICIA	2,612.13	BEVERAGE, AUSTIN	1,776.54
BARTLETT, PATRICIA	52.07	BEVERAGE, AUSTIN	1,059.63
BARTON, JAMES	3,207.33	BEVERAGE, JOEL	2,356.00
BARTON, JULIE M	1.562.80	BEVERAGE, JOEL	7.27
BARTON, REBECCA M	551.01	BEVERAGE, JOEL	1,013.61
BARTRUG, MATTHEW	1,765.64	BICKFORD, JEFFREY D.	4,646.61
BARIKUO, MAI IIIE W	1,705.04	DICKI OKD, JEFTKET D.	7,040.01

BIGWOOD, PETER J	7,815.79	BOUCHARD, DUSTIN G	0.00
BILLING MARK R	2,547.34	BOUCHARD, JEFFERY L/	6 71 6 21
BILLING, MARK R	657.57	LAUREL J	5,715.31
BILLINGS, LINDA L	2,984.51	BOUCHARD, LAUREL J	1,614.26
BILLS, JANICE	2,196.75	BOUCHARD, LAUREL J	0.00
BILOTTA, MARY D	710.86	BOUCHARD, LAUREL J	245.83
BISHOP BROWN, ERICA	5,660.21	BOURQUE, JEAN A	3,280.60
BISHOP-HARRIMAN,		BOURQUE, MICHAEL	7,124.31
MOLLY ANN	3,140.12	BOUTSELIS, JAMES W/	
BISHOP-HARRIMAN,		KATHLEEN	7,688.64
MOLLY ANN	638.20	BOUTSELIS, JOHN W.,	
BISSET, ROBERT	3,348.42	TRUSTEE	6,845.78
BISSETT, MATHIEU B	1,900.06	BOWEN, GARETH,	
BISSONNETTE, KAREN J.	3,247.90	WILLIAM TRUSTEE	8,869.97
BLACK DUCK		BOWMAN, BRIANNA	2,302.11
PROPERTIES, LLC	2,308.17	BOWMAN, DAVID D/	
BLACK MEADOW FARM	531.63	GLORIA, TRUSTEES	377.83
BLACK MEADOW LAND		BOWMAN, GLENN/GAIL	3,567.61
DEVELOPMENT, LLC	490.46	BOWMAN, JOHN C/DOREEN Y	377.83
BLACK MEADOW LAND		BOYNTON, ANDREA	2,042.96
DEVELOPMENT, LLC	490.46	BOYNTON, ANDREA	486.82
BLACK MEADOW LAND		BOYNTON, ARLAND A.	3,514.93
DEVELOPMENT, LLC	490.46	BOYNTON, DAVID A	2,348.13
BLACK MEADOW LAND		BOYNTON, EARLAND A	1,254.60
DEVELOPMENT, LLC	549.79	BOYNTON, EARLAND A	766.56
BLACKBURN, SCÓTT T	2,042.96	BOYNTON, EARLAND A.,	
BLACKFORD, DAVID R	387.52	LINWOÓD & LAWRENCE	508.62
BLACKLER, MARK G	4,540.64	BOYNTON, KELSEA OAKES	1,726.89
BLAIS, MARK R,	,	BOYNTON, LAWRENCE	2,112.59
BLAIS, CAROLINE	105.36	BOYNTON, LINWOOD/	,
BLAKE, MICHAEL J	2,483.76	BARBARA	486.82
BLAKE, ROBINSON N	6,882.11	BOYNTON, ROBERT G JR	1,550.69
BLANCHARD, REBEKAH	1,652.41	BOYNTON, ROBERT G JR	508.62
BLEIMEYER, CHRISTINA M	3,171.00	BOYNTON, SHARON	2,715.67
BODNAR, JOSEPH J. &	-,	BRACKETT, GREGORY S	7,321.71
JUDITH TRUSTEES	5,184.90	BRACKETT, REBECCA P.	1,219.48
BOIS, RANDY/CHERYL	1,718.41	BRACKETT, REBECCA P.	523.15
BOISVERT, WILLIAM/JANE	1,783.20	BRADBURY, RYAN J	1,570.67
BOLTHUIS, JULIE ANN	2,675.10	BRADBURY, WILLIAM A.	2,476.50
BOND DAVID P	518.31	BRADBURY, WILLIAM A.	609.13
BOND, CAROLINE L	2,534.02	BRAGG, NORMAN	2,221.58
BOND, CAROLINE LOIS	1,123.81	BRANDON, MICHAEL BARTER	1,224.32
BOND, CAROLINE/	1,125.01	BRANDON, WILLIAM	2,660.57
RUSSANO, JOSEPH	8,688.92	BRANN, CLIFFORD/LORI	2,444.40
BOND, DANA R	359.67	BRANN, ROLAND	1,820.74
BOND, DANA R	2,489.21	BRANN, RONALD J & KELLIE	2,045.98
BOND, DAVID	359.67	BRANN, RONALD/ELAINE	2,491.63
BOND, DAVID	479.56	BRAWN, PAMELA	718.12
BOND, DAVID P	768.98	BRAWN, PAMELA A. &	3,272.73
BOND, DAVID I BOND, DAVID/KAREN	3,474.96	BREAU, ANDREW W	2,134.39
BOND, GREGORY W. PR BOND	448.07	BREMER, BETSY	2,073.84
BOND, GREGORY W./ANN, J.	1,480.45	BREMER, RYAN	2,535.83
BOND, JAMES E	13.32	BRENNNAN, HENRY M	2,333.83
BOND, JAMES E BOND, JAMES E	3,526.43	BRETON, EUGENE G III &	5,077.15
	798.65	BRETON, LUSA M	990.60
BOND, SAMUEL RICHARDSON BOND, SCOTT	7,681.98	BRETON, LISA M BRETON, LISA M	874.34
BOND, SCOTT	472.29	BRETT W JONES,	0/4.34
BOND, SHERIDAN T	1,706.90	ANGELA SPRAGUE &	
BOND, TRUSTEE, LINDSEY M	3.065.04	BETHANY PERRY,	
BOUCHARD, DUSTIN G	3,238.82	TRUSTEES	1,692.98
DOUGHARD, DUSTIN U	5,250.02	TRUSTEES	1,092.90

BRETT W JONES,		BRYANT RICHARD E. 50%	2,939.10
ANGELA SPRÁGUE &		BRYANT, FORREST O	3,728.67
BETHANY PERRY,		BRYANT, JAN/ELAINE	584.91
TRUSTEES	3,442.27	BRYANT, MELISSA	2,107.75
	3,442.27		
BRETT W JONES,		BRYANT, ROGER G	287.01
ANGELA SPRAGUE &		BRYANT, ROGER G	363.30
BETHANY PERRY,		BRYANT, ROGER G/JEAN A BRYANT, ROGER G/JEAN A	919.15
TRUSTEES	1,223.11	BRYANT, ROGER G/JEAN A	1,681.47
BRETT W JONES,	,	BRYANT, RUSSELL	3,108.03
ANGELA SPRAGUE &		BRYANT, DEBRA,	-,
BETHANY PERRY,		LORI, BOBBIJO	628.51
	506 20		
TRUSTEES	506.20	BUBIER, AARON D	1,691.77
BREWER, PATRICK	973.64	BUCK, SHIRLEY/MARK	3,129.83
BREWER, WILLIAM		BUFFETT, JANE E	1,797.12
TRUSTEE FOR	2,983.90	BULL, WALTER	406.90
BRIDGES, JEAN		BULL, WALTER	3,722.01
(LIVING TRUST)	8,880.87	BULMER, JESSE R	9,384.04
BRIGGS, CYNTHIA	2,010.87	BULMER, JESSE R	5,612.99
BRIGGS, KARREN I	3,453.77	BULMER, JESSE R	
			1,821.34
BRIGGS, KAYLAA	1,913.99	BUNKER HILL	0.00
BRILYEA, DEREK A	2,445.61	BAPTIST CHURCH	0.00
BRILYEA, NATASHA	2,030.24	BUNKER HILL	
BRITT, KATHRYN C	2,194.94	BAPTIST CHURCH	0.00
BRITT, KÁTHRYN C BRITT, KATHRYN C	3,021.45	BUNKER HILL CHURCH	0.00
BROCHU, KEVIN	500.14	BUNKER HILL SHORES	687.85
BRODSKY, KENNETH E	8,255.39	BURBANK, G VICTORIA	115.04
	0,235.59		
BROKEN ACRES FAMILY	1 405 25	BURBANK, G VICTORIA	2,860.99
RETREAT LLC.	1,425.35	BURBANK, G VICTORIA	6.06
BROMBERG, MICHAEL A	869.50	BURBANK, MEEGAN	1,079.00
BRONN, CLIFTON G	1,247.33	BURBANK, MEEGAN J	3,213.39
BRONN, CLIFTON G/		BURK, JAMES A SR	916.73
PATRÍCIA M	411.74	BURK, WILLIAM JR	1,771.69
BROOKES, JENNIFER H	3,504.63	BURKE, ANDREW W.	593.39
BROOKS, ALTON J/DONNA E	4,118.01	BURKE, ANNE V	4,085.91
		BURKE, APRIL J	3,130.44
BROOKS, JASON H	3,342.36		
BROOKS, MICHAEL R/	1 202 04	BURKE, JOSEPH M II	2,963.32
LORNA G	1,392.04	BURRALL, BARNUM B	9,957.45
BROOKS, SCOTT A	3,775.29	BURRELL, KEITH	698.75
BROTHERTON, MARY PAYNE	8,296.56	BURRELL, MIRIAM	4,707.16
BROWN, JOSEPH E	76.29	BUSTARD, CARL L JR	2,493.45
BROWN, JOSEPH E	2,197.36	BUTLER, ÁLVIN W	1,942.44
BROWN, JULIE	6,666.55	BUTLER, DOROTHY M	1,554.32
BROWN, LOUISE V/NELSON L	2,402.02	BUTLER, WILLIAM W/LINDA J	4,183.40
BROWN, MICHAEL E	2,645.43	BUTLER, WILLIAM W/LINDA J	0.00
DROWN, MICHAEL E			0.00
BROWN, PATTI L	2,254.28	BUTTERFIELD, RF &	4 2 2 2 0 0 0
BROWN, RAYMOND	6,228.17	DJ LIVING TRUST	4,337.80
BROWN, STANFORD	16.95	BUTTERFIELD, RF &	
BROWN, STANFORD	186.49	DJ LIVING TRUST	529.21
BROWN, STEPHEN/PAULA	521.94	BUZZELL, AVON	3,086.84
BROWN, STEPHEN/PAULA	518.31	BUZZELL, AVON JR	4,837.34
BROWN, STEVEN A	1,901.27	BUZZELL, JEFFREY A	635.78
BROWN, STEVEN/	1,701.27	C/O SKOGLUND, CAROL J.	7.373.78
	3,043.85		
CAROL TRUSTEES		CADY, DONALD L	3,566.40
BROX, RONALD R/JOANNE A	2,827.08	CADY, HERBERT M TRUSTEE	4,486.76
BRUCE C &		CADY, HERBERT M TRUSTEE CADY, ROGER P	558.27
MARJORIE A HALLOWELL,			5,322.34
TRUSTEES	6,203.35	CAHILL, T. TAYLOR/	
BRUSH, DIANE T	5,888.49	KATHLEEN, TRUSTEES	6,561.20
BRUST, JUDITH A. &	,	CALDER, CHRISTA C	3,283.02
ROBERT G., TRUSTEES	8,151.24	CALDER, ROBERT II	636.99
	-, · -·		

CALVARY BIBLE		CHANDONNET, LIVING TRUST,	
BAPTIST CHURCH	0.00	DAVID J.	2,311.80
CAMPBELL, BRIAN P	4,171.29	CHAPMAN FAMILY	
CAMPBELL, CATHLEEN,	,	PROPERTIES, LLC	5,236.36
CHRISTOPHER	6,561.20	CHAPMAN, DEREK A	8,640.48
CAMPBELL, CHRISTOPHER,	0,001.20	CHAPMAN, DEREK A	4,712.61
COLIN TRUSTEES	9,312.59	CHAPMAN, DEREK A	512.25
	473.50	CHAPMAN, DEREK A	
CAMPBELL, ELIZABETH M			509.83
CAMPBELL, GAIL SAWYER	1,671.18	CHAPMAN, ELEANOR K	1,052.36
CAMPBELL, GAIL SAWYER	108.99	CHAPNICK, NATHAN C	7,493.67
CAMPBELL, GARY A	6,110.10	CHARLES, CHARLES J.	
CAMPBELL, MADELINE	153.80	TRUSTEE	517.10
CAMPBELL, SANDRA M	1,582.78	CHARLES, LINDA	
CAMPBELL, COLIN,		CUNNINGHAM	1,184.36
CATHLEEN ET ALS TRSTEES	2,764.71	CHARTIER, CHARLES -	
CAMPLIN, PETER M	<i>,</i>	LIFE ESTATE	972.43
TRUSTÉE PETER M.	9.069.18	CHECKERBERRY, LLC	88.40
CAPOCCIA, ALEXANDER	2.722.33	CHECKERBERRY, LLC	4,266.35
CAPOZZI, ANJA	2.024.79	CHECKERBERRY, LLC	1.892.79
	3,744.41	CHEN, ZHEN ZHONG	1,892.79
CARBONE, ELISA L			1,004.32
CAREY, PATTI L	391.15	CHENELLE, COREEN M &	0 000 50
CARLE KATHLEEN	270.05	DAVID R - TRUSTEES	2,832.53
CARLE KATHLEEN A.	340.29	CHENEY, RICHARD	548.58
CARLSON, ERIC M	3,129.22	CHENEY, STEPHANIE T.	2,625.45
CARLSON, JENNIFER	2,732.02	CHERNOV, MICHAEL	2,940.91
CARON, ROGER R	1,757.16	CHILEK, GEORGE	3,459.22
CARR FAMILY TRUST	3,689.92	CHIMNÉY POINT ASSOC	238.57
CARROLL, BRIANA J	2,747.15	CHIMNEY POINT ASSOC	159.85
CARROLL, JESSICA M	3,182.51	CHISHOLM, DOUGLAS P	486.82
CARROLL, JOHN L	4,030.81	CHRISTEN, DEBRA	3,130.44
CARROLL, STEPHEN T/	4,050.01	CLAIR, WILLIAM F	1,057.20
ELIZABETH K	1 974 27		54.50
	4,874.27	CLARK, ALAN G.	
CARTER, JESSICA E	2,045.38	CLARK, ALAN G.	282.16
CARTER, PRESTON, SR &		CLARK, CLARE LOUISE	3,528.85
JR AND REED, BRIAN	254.31	CLARK, DANA	2,445.61
CARTER, SHAWN	3,900.03	CLARK, DANA E	1,361.16
CARTER, SHAWN W. PR HEIR	565.54	CLARK, DANA E	961.53
CARTIER, DEAN F.	2,197.96	CLARK, DANA E	905.83
CARVER, PATRICIA	2,002.39	CLARK, DORIS E	1,962.43
CASCADE FUNDING		CLARK, DORIS E	1,312.72
RM1 ALTERNATIVE		CLARK, ERROL A	53.28
HOLDINGS, LLC	5,218.20	CLARK, ERROL A	2,614.55
CEKUTA, ANNE M	2,799.83	CLARK, ERROL T	617.61
CENCI, EDWARD	6,764.65	CLARK, ERROL T.,	017.01
CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO	2,126.52	CLARK, ERROL A	2,933.65
CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO	1,111.70	CLARK, FIONA	2,217.95
CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO	846.49	CLARK, GARY C/	2 271 52
CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO	2,283.95	MARY H TRUSTEES	3,271.52
CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO	2,480.13	CLARK, MILLARD/ADELE	2,405.65
CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO	237.36	CLARK, ROBERT E JR	3,844.32
CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO 1	45,575.52	CLARK, ROBERT E JR	715.70
CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO.	423.85	CLARK, ROBERT E SR	422.64
CERCENA, ROBERT J	2,521.30	CLARK, ROBERT E SR	141.69
CHABOT, TIFFANY MARIE	3,867.33	CLARK, ROBERT E SR	140.48
CHACE, NATHAN W. TRUSTEE	7,551.80	CLARK, ROBERT E SR	108.99
CHADY, JANE	7,858.78	CLARK, ROBERT E SR	3,225.50
CHAFF, ARTHUR N/	,,000.70	CLARK, ROBERT E SR	479.56
SUZANNE P	2,412.92	CLARK, ROBERT SR	3,025.08
	2,412.92		
CHAMBERS, TIMOTHY P		CLARKE, MICHAELA	2,895.50
CHANDLER, CHARLES	4,785.87	CLARY RETREAT LLC	2,593.96

CLARY RETREAT LLC	12,994.03	CROSBY, TERRY L	850.12
CLEAVES, ROXANE	1,587.02	CROSS, ROBERT/DEBRA	2,676.92
CLEAVES, ROXANE A	473.50	CROSSLEY, JAMES W	3,311.48
	492.88		
CLEVETTE, AMY L	492.00	CRUTCHER, THOMAS S JR	1,283.05
CLIFFORD, MATHEW,		CUMMING, DUNCAN J. &	
CLIFFORD, BILLY	1,757.16	POULIN, CINDY L. HEIRS	2,524.94
CLIFT, RICHARD C.	2,798.62	CUMMING, ELLIOTT	881.61
CLOUTIER III, DOMINIQUE	2,127.73	CUMMINGS, LOGAN S	1,051.75
COASTAL RIVERS	,	CUMMINGS, LOGAN S	3,329.04
CONSERVATION TRUST	0.00	CUMMINGS, PATRICIA M	121.10
COLBY, CAROLE AMES;	0.00		523.15
	015 00	CUMMINGS, SYDNEY	
AMES ERINN C; WILLIAM	815.00	CUNNINGHAM WAYNE	2,108.35
COLBY, CHESTER M	3,314.51	CUNNINGHAM WAYNE	1,123.81
COLBY, DANIEL W	811.37	CUNNINGHAM, ALICE	1,749.29
COLBY, DANIEL W	1,381.15	CUNNINGHAM, CLIFTON JR	1,332.10
COLE, ÁRLENE I. &	,	CUNNINGHAM, EDITH H	3,178.27
RAYMOND E.	4,462.54	CUNNINGHAM, LINDA	5,318.11
COLE, CHARLES D	706.01	CUNNINGHAM, PATRICIA ANN	929.44
COLE, LORNA M	2,079.29	CUNNINGHAM, PERCY JR	703.59
COLE, RAYMOND ELTON	70.24	CUNNINGHAM, PERCY JR	473.50
COLE, RAYMOND ELTON	69.03	CUNNINGHAM, PERCY JR	2,403.84
COLGAN, JOSHUA J	898.56	CUNNINGHAM, PERCY JR	280.95
COLGAN, LARRY F/ANNE L	2,077.47	CUNNINGHAM, PERCY JR	1,581.57
COLLIGAN, TERRY L	439.59	CUNNINGHAM, WAYNE	1,181.94
COLLIGAN, TERRY LYNN	1,514.36	CUNNINGHAM, WAYNE	359.67
COLLINS, MARK	1,049.94	CURRIER, MARTHA L	1,622.13
COLVIN, MATTHEW	2,857.96	CURRY, RUSSELL W/VIRGINIA	5,723.19
COLVIN, MATTHEW	675.74	CURRY, RUSSELL W/VIRGINIA	4,314.79
COMER, JOSEPH M	560.69	CURTIS, GEORGE/ANN	4,894.26
COMSTOCK, LAUREN E	4,269.38	CURTIS, JEFFREY/MARY	2,050.22
CONKEY LLC	12.11	CURTIS, MAYNARD W	3,287.87
CONKEY, LLC	408.11	CURTIS, MAYNARD/SANDRA	5,786.16
CONKEY,LLC .	1,989.67	CURTIS, ROBERT H. JR. &	2,700.10
	477.13	PHYLLIS M. TRUSTEES	4 560 71
CONLEY, MARK R	4//.15		4,569.71
CONNELL-DUNCAN,	2 1 5 0 5 0	CUTTING, ROBERT F.	2 0 2 2 4 2
DEBORA A	3,159.50	TRUSTEE	3,922.43
CONNELLY, JERRY/SANDRA	3,424.10	D. F. PARTNERSHIP	5,335.67
COOCH, RICHARD R	7,032.28	D. F. PARTNERSHIP	155.01
COOK, DAVID W	3,062.01	D. F. PARTNERSHIP	1,484.69
COOK, JEFFREY/JOANNE	3,617.26	D. F. PARTNERSHIP	1,186.78
COOLEN, BARRY E	1,416.87	D.F. PARTNERSHIP	1,947.29
COOLEN, BARRY E	2,672.68	D.F. PARTNERSHIP	324.55
	76.90	DACH ESCAPE	524.55
COOLEY, ALAN			2 2 4 2 20
COOLEY, ALAN S	689.06	ENTERPRISES, LLC	2,343.29
CORSON, NANCY L	2,160.42	DACH ESCAPE	
COTE, CLAUDE A/LINDA	9,083.71	ENTERPRISES, LLC	280.95
COVEL, CHRISTOPHER L	3,908.50	DACH ESCAPE	
CRAIG W. HODKINS &		ENTERPRISES, LLC	1,511.33
LISA J. HODGKINS,		DACH ESCAPE	,
TRUSTEES	9,476.07	ENTERPRISES, LLC	297.91
CRAIG W. HODKINS &	,470.07	DACH ESCAPE	277.71
			00.40
LISA J. HODGKINS,	1.5 (ENTERPRISES, LLC	88.40
TRUSTEES	156.22	DACH ESCAPE	
CRAIG, BRADLEY P/SUSAN M	4,891.83	ENTERPRISES, LLC	146.53
CRAMER, SUSAN A	2,077.47	DACH ESCAPE	
CRAWFORD, JASON/WENDY J	2,251.25	ENTERPRISES, LLC	67.82
CREAMER, DUSTIN A	2,719.91	DAILEY, JAMES B/EMILY	1,807.42
CREAMER, LERMOND M JR	2,896.71	DAIUTE, GLENN J	2,133.18
CROSBY, MARLENE A LT	1.454.41	DAIUTE, MICHAEL J	893.72
CROSBY, TERRY	2,903.37	DAIUTE, MICHAEL J	947.00
CROSD I, TERRI	2,705.57	DAIOTE, MICHAELJ	247.00

DALE, BARBARA J	2,854.33	DE ALBA, FRANK/	
DALE, KENNETH A	3,054.75	LOUISELLE M	4,345.07
D'ALESSANDRO, DANIEL	481.98	DE PALMA, JOAN R	1,995.12
DALRYMPLE, CHARLES J	714.49	DEERING, JOHN C.	2,491.03
DALTON, NICHOLAUS A	2,067.78	DEL GALLO, COTTAGE TRUST	3,829.18
DAM VIEW LLC	328.18	DELANO, ANDREW	795.63
DAM VIEW LLC	1,868.57	DELANO, ANDREW	884.03
DAM VIEW LLC	1,330.89	DELONG, JESSICA	2,390.51
DAMARISCOTTA LAKE		DEMBKOSKI, WALTER SR	
DOCKSIDE PARTNERS LLC	8,732.52	(HEIRS OF)	1,702.67
DAMARISCOTTA LAKE		DEMERCHANT, TERRY L	587.33
FARM LLC	7,709.23	DENNETT, RYAN FAHEY	3,289.08
DAMARISCOTTA LAKE		DERAPS, KRISTINA	1,887.34
HOUSE LLC	5,043.81	DERAPS, KRISTINA W	270.05
DAMARISCOTTA LAKE	·	DEREN, KAREN BODWELL	7,764.93
PROPERTIES, LLC	7,823.06	DESMOND, DANIEL J	3,631.79
DAMARISCOTTA LAKE	1,020.000	DESMOND, ROBIN	4,179.16
WATERSHED ASSOC.	0.00	DESPER, WARREN TIMOTHY	7,394.97
DAMARISCOTTA LAKE	0.00	DETHLEFS, DAVID G	1,525.25
WATERSHED ASSOC.	0.00	DETTMANN, BRIAN J	7,469.45
DANCE, JAMES	801.68	DEVENNEY, JOSEPH/MARY	894.93
DANCE, JAMES	1,062.05	DEVENNEY, JOSEPH/MARY	2,343.89
DANCE, RACHEL L	2,996.62	DEVINE, EDWARD J.	1,016.03
DANFORTH, SCOTT A	1,243.70	DEVONSHIRE, JOSEPH G	3,154.05
DANIEL J MORRISON &		DEZORDO, VICTORIA JEAN	3,274.54
MARY ELLEN MORRISON,		DF PARTNERSHIP	7,160.64
TRUSTEES	1,728.10	DF PARTNERSHIP	130.79
DANIEL J. RODRIGUE &		DF PARTNERSHIP	372.99
JAMES N. RODRIGUE,		DIAMOND, STEPHEN L 85%	5,821.28
TRUSTEES	5,648.10	DIANNE ELLEN MERRILL &	
DANIELS, PAUL D/DOROTHEA	529.21	DAVID EDWARD LANDERS,	
DANIELS, PAUL/DOROTHEA	3,495.55	TRUSTEES	6,249.97
DARROWBY FARM	-,	DICKERSON, WALTER G	2,912.46
SANCTUARY	2,413.52	DIKAN, MICHAEL P	3,023.87
DARROWBY FARM	2,415.52	DIKAN, MICHAEL P	549.79
SANCTUARY	942.16	DILLAWAY, WILSON L	4,503.10
	942.10		/
DARROWBY FARM	2 100 70	DIONNE, THOMAS	3,221.87
SANCTUARY	2,190.70	DIVER, BRUCE W	3,620.89
DARROWBY FARM	500 40	DIVERSIFIED	1
SANCTUARY	582.49	INVESTMENTS LLC	16,084.50
DAUGHTREY MARCIA M	70.24	DIXON, MATTHEW P	2,124.09
DAVENPORT- KUPSTAS AMY C.	2,244.59	DLWA	0.00
DAVID A MCKENNEY &		DLWA	0.00
MARYANN CLEMENTE-		DLWA	0.00
MCKENNEY, TRUSTEES	7,467.03	DOBSON, VERNON	2,029.03
DAVIES, JOSEPH P. &	·	DODGE, GREGORY W	7,358.04
BETTY TRUSTEES	9,536.63	DOHENY, MARGARET	2,504.35
DAVIS, DANA A/KAREN E./	,,	DOLCE, ÉLLEN R	2,081.10
BETHEO M.	4,480.70	DOONAN, BRIAN	6,918.44
DAVIS, EDWIN	2,294.84	DORSKY, JAMES A	3,706.87
DAVIS, JOHN	559.48	DOUCETTE, DAMIEN	3,229.74
DAVIS, JOHN DAVIS, ROBIN	527.39		3,190.98
		DOUCETTE, DIANE M	
DAVIS, RYAN	4,346.28	DOUCETTE, GARY	3,563.97
DAVIS, SCOTT L	1,653.02	DOUGLASS, C BRENT/CARTER	4,428.63
DAVISON, ROBERT F/		DOW, KELLEY L	2,847.06
MARGARET TRUST	5,951.46	DOWLING, JONATHAN D	2,254.88
DAWLEY, CHRISTINE	835.59	DOWNS, JOHN H	2,656.93
DAWSON, BRUCE	794.42	DR FLAGG & SON TRUCKING	863.44
DAWSON, BRUCE C	4,338.41	DRAKE, JEREMY L	4,227.60
DAWSON, BRUCE C	864.65	DREVEŔ, DAVID E/VALERIE	2,262.75

DRISCOLL, PETER	2,343.29	EMERY (2/3 INT), TIMOTHY	693.90
DSV SPV1, LLC	1,407.18	EMERY, KEVIN Ď	1,037.83
DUBOIS, JEAN FRANCOIS	3,006.91	EMERY, SCOTT M &	,
DUBORĎ, BARRY N/CARLA L	1,201.92	SHELAGH M - TRUSTEES	1,086.27
DUBORD, JACQUELINE J PR	1,300.61	EMMONS, LEONARD/	,
DUBORD, NADINE	1,553.71	CAROLYN	6,438.89
DUFFY, JAMES	2,776.22	ENGELMAN, IAN K	3,131.65
DUMOND, WILLIAM W	2,676.31	ENOS, ELLEN	2,372.35
DUNCAN FREDERICK J	1,151.66	EON, DAVID SR	523.15
DUNCAN, BRENT	798.05	EON, DAVID SR	4,679.30
DUNCAN, BRENT S	1,797.73	EPPEDIO, FRANK J	4,897.28
DUNCAN, BRENT S	2,947.57	ERNST, DAVID S JR	584.91
DUNCAN, DEVIN S	3,589.40	ERSKINE, JOHN M JR &	504.71
DUNCAN, FREDERICK	1,307.88	CANDIS BAITY TRUSTEES	11,750.33
DUNCAN, FREDERICK	1,150.45	ERSKINE, MARIE	2,231.27
	90.82		
DUNCAN, FREDERICK	90.82	ERSKINE, MARIE	0.00
DUNCAN, FREDERICK &	226.66	ESANCY, JOANNE	2,194.94
NANCY	336.66	ESTRELLA, ENESTO V.	2,360.24
DUNCAN, FREDERICK/	5 006 00	EUGLEY, TYLER P	2,462.57
NANCY J	5,006.88	EVANS FAMILY	(1 (10
DUNCAN, MICHELLE MARIE	1,447.15	REVOCABLE TRUST	616.40
DUNCAN, TRUSTEE, HELENE E	336.66	EVANS FAMILY	
DUNCAN, TRUSTEE, HELENE E	90.82	REVOCABLE TRUST	274.90
DUNHAM PERLEY	645.46	EVANS, WILLIAM S. &	
DUNHAM, PERLEY B	587.33	LORIA. TRUSTEES	4,303.89
DUNHAM, PERLEY/DEBORAH	2,290.61	FAGAN, CLARA H	2,504.95
DUNN SABRA F	254.31	FALKOFF, SAMUEL M	8,001.08
DUNN SABRA F	2,491.03	FARAG, MOHAMED A	2,271.23
DUNTON, TIMOTHY/WANDA	2,494.66	FARRANCE, JEFFREY A	2,433.50
DUNTON, WANDA	698.75	FARREN, WILLIAM F	7,168.51
DURGAN, BARBARA K	1,237.64	FARRIN PROPERTIES	4,995.38
DURKEE, CHERYL	2,388.09	FARRIN, SAMUEL B	827.11
DWINELL, TERRY L. TRUSTEE	3,544.60	FARRIN, WAYNE	15.74
DYER, SHARON J	2,341.47	FARRIN, WAYNE K	3,391.41
E. M. WOOD	<u>,</u>	FASANÓ, PETER/CHERYLE	3,041.43
CONSTRUCTION INC.	1,339.37	FASANO, PETER/CHERYLE	284.58
EATON, PAUL R.	-,	FEALY, ROBERT	4,623.60
REVOCABLE TRUST	1,236.43	FEALY, ROBERT L	7,538.48
EBY, NELSON/SUSAN	4,727.74	FEALY, ROBERT L &	7,000.10
EDWARDS, JESSICA GOGAN	3,321.77	ROSE B. TRUSTEES	5,592.40
EDWARDS, JUDITH	1,877.05	FEELY, SHARON BENOIT	316.07
EGGERS, PETER J	5,856.40	FEHRS, MARILYN	541.32
EICHLER, THOMAS E./	2,020.10	FELS, GAIL P. TRUSTEE	11,590.48
ROSS, WENDY S.	3,457.41	FENDERSON, BLANE	3,219.44
ELDERCARE NETWORK	5,757.71	FENN, WILLIAM	2,745.34
OF LINCOLN COUNTY	0.00	FERENCE, KATHRYN A	2,884.00
ELDERCARE NETWORK	0.00	FERGUSSON, ELIZABETH A	2,833.74
OF LINCOLN COUNTY	0.00		2,033.74
		FERGUSSON, ELIZABETH	529.00
ELIBERO, GERALD E	3,198.25	KATHLEEN	528.00
ELIZABETH H. REICHARD,	7 050 44	FERGUSSON, GEORGE & SARA	12.11
TRUSTEE	7,050.44	FERGUSSON, GEORGE & SARA	132.00
ELIZABETH L. WILLIAMSON,	71.45	FERRILL, CYNTHIA	2,483.16
TRUSTEE	71.45	FEYLER, JEFFREY C SR	1,771.09
ELIZABETH L. WILLIAMSON,	1 1 8 4 4 5	FEYLER, TAMMIE L	658.78
TRUSTEE	1,174.67	FINCH, ANDREW	2,979.06
ELLIOTT, MARTHA	3,012.36	FINNERTY, JILL G	9,548.73
ELLIS, THERESA I	429.91	FIORE, SUSANNA	593.39
ELSEMORE, CODY M	2,276.68	FIORE, THOMAS	805.32
ELWOOD WILBUR		FIORE, THOMAS F	2,423.82
REVOCABLE TRUST	3,606.36	FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH	0.00

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH	0.00	FRANCIS, JOHN P TRUSTEE	490.46
FIRTH, WAYNE J/VALERIE J	2,496.48	FRANCIS, JOHN P. TRUSTEE	451.70
FISH, MILES A. III,	2,190.10	FRANKLIN, BRIAN A	0.00
	02(10		
PRATT, VIRGINIA LOIS	936.10	FRANKLIN, BRIAN A	3,933.93
FISHER FAMILY		FRAZIER, AZHLEY M	2,041.75
HOLDINGS LLC	2,871.28	FRENCH, JEFFREY	52.07
FISHER, JOHN WESLEY	2,491.63	FRENCH, JEFFREY/KELSIE	2,046.59
FISHER, RICHARD	340.29	FRENCH, MELISSA M.	,
FITZGEALD, SEAN WILLIAM,	5.0.27	TRUSTEES	3,827.97
KEVIN ALLEN	2,862.80	FRIGA, DAVID	2,624.24
FITZGERALD, ANNE	1,258.23	FRINK, MARTHA C	3,293.92
FITZGERALD, MARGARET A.,		FRIZZELL, GORDON	3,827.97
BENJAMIN O. III,	5,348.99	FRIZZELL, GORDON A	2,299.69
FITZPATRICK, BRIÁN D	1,542.81	FRIZZELL, GORDON A	3,926.06
FIXSEN, COLĹEEN C	4,375.34	FRYER, GÉORGE A/ELAINE	486.82
FLAGG DARRYL	3,520.38	FULLERTON, DENNIS M.	3,134.67
	3,145.57	FURMAN, DEBRA	764.14
FLAGG, CANDACE M			
FLAGG, DARRYL	347.56	FURMAN, DEBRA	639.41
FLAGG, DARRYL	439.59	FURMAN, DEBRA T	612.77
FLAGG, DARRYL	1,008.76	GAGNE, CHRISTIAN P	4,009.62
FLAGG, DARRYL	1,334.52	GAGNE, MARK W	3,269.70
FLAGG, DARRYL	833.17	GAGNE, PATRICK P	1,761.40
FLAGG, DARRYL	558.27	GAGNON, BRIAN TRUSTEE	10,498.16
FLAGG, DARRYL	3,070.49	GAGNON, ROBERT R	1,769.88
FLAGG, DARRYL	2,036.90	GALLACE, ANTHONY	1,514.96
FLAGG, DARRYL	1,269.13	GALLACE, PETER	4,746.51
FLAGG, DARRYL	402.05	GALLACE, PETER	111.41
FLAGG, DARRYL R	3,044.45	GALLAGHER, EUGENIA	6,285.09
FLAGG, DARRYL R/RHONDA L	3,772.27	GALLION, LINDA S	4,928.16
FLAGG, DARRYL/RHONDA	6,472.79	GALLION, LINDA S	0.00
	4,259.09		
FLAGG, JOSEPH A		GALLIONE, HILARY	2,158.61
FLAGG, JUSTINE	2,825.26	GALLIONE, LAUREL	438.38
FLAGG, ROBERT T	5,006.27	GALUCKI, PHILIP M/	
FLAGG, ROBERT T	5,530.03	GWENDOLYN	3,375.66
FLAGG, ROBERT T. ET AL	3,067.46	GAMAGE, CHARLENE/	
FLAGG, STEPHEN	4,582.42	GREGÓRY	1,742.02
FLAGG, STEPHEN	1,747.47	GAMAGE, TIMOTHY	2,667.83
FLINT, DYLAN P	4,840.37	GAMBLE, DAVID	756.88
FLINT, STEPHANIE J	2,029.64	GAMBLE, DAVID G	626.09
FOOTE, CHARLES	834.38	GARDINER, ROBERT H II	4,812.51
FOOTE, CHARLES	7,072.24	GARDNER, DALE A	2,477.71
FOOTER, PETER J	1,706.30	GARGAN, RANDY/MARION	2,410.50
FOOTLOOSE FARM		GARLAND, WILLIAM/RUTH	1,955.16
REALTY TRUST	3,869.15	GARNER, CHRISTOPHER M	3,410.18
FORD, LYNN	2,752.00	GARNETT, LEON P/EMILY A	2,686.00
FOREST GLEN SHORES ASSOC	416.58	GAUDETTE, ROBERT A	1,027.53
FOREST PEASLEE TRUST	543.74	GAY, ERNEST E	3,008.73
FORTIN MARY E.	1,323.02	GEAR, JANE S	2,925.78
FOSS, AMY	146.53	GEIGER, WILLIAM C	3,377.48
FOSTER, KENNETH N/		GELINEAU, PATRICIA A	1,736.57
SUSAN T	3,716.56	GENTHNER, ZACHARY A	858.60
FOUR AVON STREET, LLC	1,599.73	GEORGE, ROBERT/KAREN	2,514.64
FOURRE, MARK W	8,941.42	GEORGE, ROBERT/KAREN	0.00
			0.00
FOWLER WOTTON, SANDRA	79.32	GERALDINE HULL &	
FOWLER, WILLIAM R	2,750.79	PAUL V BARTON, TRUSTEES	340.29
FOWLER, WILLIAM R/		GERALDINE HULL &	
MARIÁNNE G	1,058.41	PAUL V BARTON, TRUSTEES	2,578.22
FOWLIE, ARIANA A	3,192.80	GEROUX, JOHN	942.16
FOX, LINDSAY	2,895.50	GEROUX, JOHN	2,822.24
FOYE, JOSEPH	3,061.41	GEROUX, KATHLEEN A LT	2,828.29
1011, 3051111	5,001.41	GEROUA, KATHLEEN A LI	2,020.29

GEROUX, ROMEO J II	1,791.07	GRASS, KYLE L	2,678.13
GEROUX, ANTHONY W,	,	GRASS, LINDSEY L	372.99
DARRÝL, NEIL, HERÉERT	768.98	GRAY TABATHA	1,608.81
GERSTEN, MICHAEL LT,		GRAY, CARRIE A	2,177.38
BIANCA TRUSTEES	8,097.96	GRAY, ROBERT J	5,559.70
GERVAIS, GLENN E	2,204.63	GRAY, SHAWN C	1,240.06
GIAMPETRUZZI, DAVID A	3,815.86	GREEN, RICHARD HILTIN,	1,210.00
GIAMPETRUZZI, STEVEN P.	3,358.10	GREEN, LINDA S. TRUSTEES	3,556.71
GIBSON, HEATHER N.	1,851.62	GREEN, ROBERT D II	60.55
	/		
GILBERT, ROGER R	4,217.31	GREENE-MORSE, WALTER D GREENLAW, IRA E. &	3,481.02
GILLES, CORRINE L	1,901.88		(100 75
GILLETTE BAXTER A TRUST	842.86	SHIELA / LT.	6,489.75
GILLETTE, CHRISTOPHER W	7,651.10	GREENLEAF, CHAD D	2,777.43
GILLIE, BRIAN R/ BRUCE	5,998.08	GREENLEAF, MARJORIE	5,009.30
GILLIE, R BRUCE	4,416.52	GREENLEAF, THOMAS A	2,363.87
GILMORE, BENSON/PAUL	232.51	GREENLEAF, THOMAS A	1,481.05
GILMORE, BENSON/PAUL	1,680.87	GREENLEAF, THOMAS A/	
GIUDICELLI, ANGE P	2,709.01	MARJORIE J	30.28
GIUDICELLI, ANTHONY LE	3,388.38	GREGORY, GENEE R.	3,156.47
GIUSTRA, PETER E. TRUSTEE	4,563.05	GREGORY, LENNARD JR/	
GIZA, STEPHEN P	2,356.61	DONNA L	1,603.97
GIZA, STEPHEN P/DEBRA A	2,486.18	GREGORY, PAUL	1,171.64
GLAVEY, PATRICK M	2,220.97	GREGORY, PAUL V	578.86
GLAZER-ROBERTS, NANCY U	3,402.91	GRIFFIN LIVING TRUST	1,494.37
GLEASON, STEPHEN R	3,175.85	GRIFFITH, ROBERT,	
GLEDHILL, MICHAEL B	3,605.15	BARNES, DONNÁ	1,620.32
GLEDHILL, MICHAEL B	89.61	GRIMALDI, VICTORIA E	4,291.78
GLEDHILL, MICHAEL B	14.53	GRIMARD, LAWRENCE E	3,085.02
GLIDDEN, ALLEN	1,154.69	GRIMARD, LAWRENCE E	821.06
GLIDDEN, DENNIS O	3,048.69	GROAT, MĆKAYLA	781.09
GLIDDEN, DENNIS O	297.91	GROTTON, JEFF	205.87
GLIDDEN, LEO/GLADYS	1,375.09	GROTTON, JEFFREY	2,982.09
GLIDDEN, LEROY &	,	GROTTON, SHARON	537.08
VIRGINIA A.	1,249.15	GROTTON THERESA	1,203.73
GLIDDEN, PHILIP/LEONES	1,373.27	GROTTON, THERESA GROTTON, THERESA	110.20
GLIDDEN, RYAN M PR,	1,575.27	GROTTON, TIMOTHY	875.55
GLIDDEN, RENEE N		GROTTON, TIMOTHY	531.63
DEVISEE	1,642.12	GROTTON, TIMOTHY	974.85
GOCKEL, PAULA	5,315.68	GROTTON, TIMOTHY	10.90
GOGOLINSKI, JAMES D	6,025.33	GROTTON-GRANT, DEBBIE	762.32
GOLDMAN, JAMES	0,025.55	GROVER, KATHY JEAN	1,066.89
ZELLERS, ALICE R	1,134.71	GRUMBINE, NICOLETTE F	4,801.62
GOLUBOW, NIKOLAI A	2,164.06	GUEST CAROL REID	4,001.02
GOLUBOW, NIKOLAI A GOLUBOW, NIKOLAI A	4.84	LIVING TRUST	3,151.63
GOOD HOMES, INC	3,293.92	GUIDRY, DAVID T	531.63
	3,293.92		
GOODMAN HEIRLOOM	7 402 42	GUPTILL, KATRINA	813.19
OWNERSHIP TRUST	7,423.43	HALEY, KEVIN	882.82
GORDON LIBBY	0.006.40	HALL CEMETERY	0.00
FOREST PRODUCTS INC.	2,906.40	CORPORATION	0.00
GORDON, MELANIE L	1,238.85	HALL, COLIN A., JR.E	3,688.10
GORDON, SETH	2,009.05	HALL, DAVID	543.74
GOULD, ERIC/LYNDIA	3,511.29	HALL, JAMES G	2,897.92
GOUVEIA, DOROTHY C	6,197.90	HALL, JOAN M	4,527.93
GRACIE, FLAME CARMICHAEL		HALL, PHILIP A/JOAN M	2,927.59
GRADY, LONA T	3,267.28	HALL, WILLIAM L	1,507.09
GRADY, RANDALL/SANDRA	791.99	HALLER - 1/2 INT, JUDITH A	3,389.59
GRADY, RANDALL/SANDRA	4,081.68	HALLEY, FRANK P	2,669.04
GRADY, ROBERT E III	489.24	HALLEY, JEFFERY J. &	
GRAHAM, ALYSON	2,793.78	JOANŃE	2,538.26
GRAHAN, PATRICIA MARIE	2,813.15	HALLEY, JOANNE	1,602.15

HALLOWELL, MARY	1,544.03	HENDERSON, DANIEL	2,844.64
HALSEY, MAŔY	,	HENDRICKSÓN, JOHN G	2,328.75
MARGARET TRUSTEE	5,066.82	HENDSBEE, GEORGE JR/	2,520.70
HAMMELAMANDA	5,576.66	BONNIE R	128.37
HAMMOND, PAUL	3,416.23	HENINGER, LAWRENCE M	3,677.81
HAMMOND, PAUL J/JANET LE	863.44	HENN, JENNIE	2,980.88
HANC, DAVID J.	1,942.44	HENRY, SCOTT/	
HANC, DAVID J/DONNA M	3,927.88	CLARK-HENRY, ROBYN	2,066.57
HANKE, BRUCE	2,569.14	HENSLEY TRUSTÉE, JENNIFER	1,604.57
HANRAHAN, ZACHARY	2,960.29	HEPBURN, VICTORIA	75.08
HARRIGAN, JOAN	502.56	HERING FAMILY LLC.	4,988.11
HARRIGAN, JOAN	3,379.30	HERON COVE, LLC	521.94
HARRIMAN, BILLIE-JO	523.15	HERTEL, RICHARD D	4,705.95
HARRINGTON, TIMOTHY J	3,565.79	HEWSOŃ, JAMIE LYNN	5,916.95
HART, MARY S	5,527.00	HEWSON, MARK	2,372.35
HARTFORD, NANCY	484.40	HEWSON, STEPHEN JACOB	3,165.55
HARTMAN, AARON M	2,899.13	HICKEY, PAUL	1,246.12
HARTUNG, TOD/PHYLLIS	4,979.03	HICKEY, SHAWN P	1,929.12
HASKELL, BRENT	4,608.46	HIGGINS, GARY	1,930.94
HASKELL, CARLETON B JR	4,584.85	HIGGINS, LEE	2,948.18
HASKELL, JR., CARLETON B.	503.78	HIGHBARGER, MOREY A	2,392.94
HASKELL, RANDALL K	6,000.50	HILL, JOSEPH C/BETTY JEAN	3,584.56
HASSETT, VICKI	506.20	HILLS, JUSTIN	4.042.32
HATCH, JONATHAN W	2,947.57	HILTON, DAVID	47.23
HATCH, RICHARD	2,875.52	HILTON, JUDITH A	5,089.83
HATCH, RICHARD	3,272.12	HIMMELBERGER, KERMIT	354.82
HATCH, RICHARD E	2,017.53	HIMMELBERGER, KERMIT I	844.67
HATCH, RICHARD E	317.28	HINCKLEY, DAVID S	2,300.90
HATHERLEY, MELISSA		HINCKLEY, DIANE	2,718.09
AMBRIDGE	2,441.98	HINCKLEY, TIMOTHY E	1,287.90
HAUGEN, OLAF S/	,	HIPPERT, MARTIN	1,873.42
ELSA TRUSTEES	7,205.45	HLOVAC, DANIEL SR	2,116.83
	7,205.45	HODAN EDANK D	
HAVERSAT, JAMES E &	0.005.70	HOBAN, FRANK D	2,581.85
SUSAN R. TRUSTEES	2,925.78	HOCHGRAF, LEE	2,408.07
HAYES, LINDSEY N	2,288.18	HODGES, JOHN	2,121.67
HAYES, RANDALL J	3,459.22	HODGKINS, AARON D	1,321.20
HAYES, RAYMOND V JR/		HODGKINS, ANDREW T	1,215.84
KATHLEEN A	4,329.93	HODGKINS, ANDREW T	60.55
HAYES, RICHARD	1,100.80	HODGKINS, BRYAN T/	
HAYES, RICHARD D	2,024.19	VIRGINIA	1,700.85
HAVES DVAN I			2,240.35
HAYES, RYAN J	3,196.43	HODGKINS, DUANE E	
HAYES, TINA	3,410.78	HODGKINS, ELWILDA	2,003.60
HAYS, JOHN M	5,732.87	HODGKINS, GREGORY E	2,491.03
HAYWARD, GARY J	953.06	HODGKINS, GREGORY E	302.75
HAYWARD, GARY J	818.64	HODGKINS, JONATHAN E	2,094.42
HAYWARD, GARY J	205.87	HODGKINS, JONATHAN	,
HAYWARD, PAMELA D	1,927.31	EDWARD PR. DEVISE	2,156.79
HEALD THOMAS R	3,404.73	HODGKINS, MARGARET	3,705.66
	/		
HEALEY, WILLIAM G III	443.23	HODGKINS, MICHAEL/LORI A	1,395.07
HEATH, BARRY J	1,838.30	HODGKINS, PEGGY	3,372.03
HEATH, BONNIE D	1,059.02	HODNETT, KATHERINE O	1,362.98
HEATH, CYNTHIA M	445.65	HODSDON, DAVID H	5,973.26
HEGEDUS, NICHOLAS Z	1,007.55	HOFFMAN, JONATHAN &	
HEGEDUS, NICHOLAS Z	1,861.31	JULIANÁ TRUSTEES	3,000.86
HEINLEIN, ROBERT N JR	485.61	HOFFMAN, JONATHAN &	2,000.00
HEINLEIN, ROBERT N. &	405.01	JULIANA TRUSTEES	2,189.49
	4 122 46	JULIANA INUSTEES	2,107.49
NANCY G. TRUSTES	4,123.46	HOFFMAN, JONATHAN &	(11.55
HELMS, DANA W	2,652.70	JULIANA TRUSTEES	611.55
HEMINGWAY, DAVID PHILIP	490.46	HOFFMAN, SUZANNE	1,256.41
HEMLOCK PARK ASSOCIATION	621.24	HOFFMANN, JULIANA	65.39

HOFFMANN, JULIANA	64.18	JACKSON, NICOLE E	2,001.18
HOFFMANN, JULIANA	2,360.24	JACKSON, ROBERT W JR	2,471.65
HOFFMANN, JULIANA	1,797.12	JAMIE R. CARLE,	
HOLLAND, JACQUE	891.30	DAKOTA JOSHUA CARLE &	
HOLLAND, JACQUE	3,874.59	CIERRA LEE-ANNA CARLE	
HOLLAND, JACQUE	194.97	JAWORSKI, JANET H	4,758.02
HOLLAND, JACQUE C/ANN L	2,482.55	JAWORSKI, LEON J	5,663.85
HOLLAND, JACQUE/ANN	2,214.92	JEAN EVANS, TRUSTEE	
HOLLAND, LARRY E	3,061.41	FRANCES E. FINEGAN	
HOLLAND, WARD L	1,619.11	2015 REVOCABLE TRUST	4,370.50
HOLMES, RICHARD F, JR	41.17	JEAN S. LIBBY,	
HOOPER, LAWRENCE E	1,336.34	KENNETH L. SKELTON JR,	
HORNECKER, MARY	2,589.12	CRAIG H. SKELTON,	006 50
HOULE, DOUGLAS M	1,406.58	TRUSTEES	806.53
HOUSE, LAUREL B	2,563.08	JEFFERSON BEACH	1 (20 50
HOV, ANDREW T	2,871.28	ASSOCIATION	1,628.79
HOWELL, CAROL A	2,207.65	JEFFERSON FIRE	0.00
HOWELL, ROBERT	3,466.49	AND RESCUE	0.00
HOWLAND, HOLLY B.	2 026 00	JEFFERSON	(51.52
TRUSTEE	2,926.99	INVESTMENT, LLC	651.52
HOWLAND, MARK	5,560.91	JEFFERSON	0 752 11
HUBER, PAUL H	2,458.94	INVESTMENTS LLC	8,753.11
HUDSON, MICHAEL JOSEPH	4,862.77	JEFFERSON	570.29
HUFF, TIMOTHY JC	3,158.89	INVESTMENTS, LLC	570.38
HUMPHREY GEORGE E HUMPHREY, GEORGE	5,665.06 245.83	JEFFERSON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMRNT	0.00
HUMPHREY, GEORGE A	1,449.57	JEFFERY, JOHN D. &	0.00
HUNT FARM LLC	94.46		
HUNT, CHRISTINE	890.08	VECCHIONE, JUDITH M. TRUSTEES	3,069.89
HUNT, CYNTHIA J	1,373.27	JEFFREY M WREN &	5,009.09
HUNT, CYNTHIA J	73.87	RAE M FOURNIER-WREN,	
HUNT, CYNTHIA J	101.72	TRUSTEES	5,162.49
HUNT, CYNTHIA J	1,346.63	JELLISON, JESSE F JR	3,312.08
HUNT, CYNTHIA J	858.60	JENCKS, ALLISON C	2,468.02
HUNT, CYNTHIA J	3,399.88	JENNINGS, WARD A SR	5,248.47
HUNT, DON INC.	276.11	JERAN, LISA	2,299.69
HUNT, DON INC.	135.63	JEWETT BEVERLY A.	2,526.75
HUNT, ELDON C JR	475.92	JEWETT, BEVERLY A	886.45
HUNT, KATHERINE/DALE	3,508.27	JEWETT, GERALD K JR	2,791.96
HUNT, KIMBERLY	559.48	JEWETT, GERALD K JR	462.60
HUNTER, ANNA-MARLIES V	2,300.90	JEWETT, JEFFERY C	3,398.07
HUNTINGTON, CHARLES A	4,056.85	JEWETT, JEFFERY C	707.22
HUNTINGTON, DAVID J	607.92	JEWETT, PAMELA J	692.69
HUNTLEY, BRÍAN D	339.08	JOEL DÁVID BEVERAGE,	
HUSSMAŃ, LUCY	5,576.66	TRUSTEE	3,956.94
HUSSMAN, LUCY	213.14	JOHN T DAY, TRUSTEE OF	
HUSSMAN, TIMOTHY K	6,532.13	THE JOHN T DAY	
HUTCHINS, ANN M	4,490.39	REVOCABLE TRUST	9,370.72
HUTCHINS, CAROLYN	8,550.27	JOHNIAN, STEVEN K	3,400.49
HUTCHINS, LEONETTE R	369.35	JOHNSON, CHARLES R	617.00
HY-ADAS 1285 NORTH, LLC	5,580.29	JOHNSON, GLORIA L	7,436.75
HYSON, MAURICE L	2,274.26	JOHNSON, KEITH P	2,234.30
INHABITANTS OF JEFFERSON	0.00	JOHNSON, PETER B	661.21
IRELAND, TROY	55.71	JOHNSTON, ALAN E	2,036.30
IRELAND, TROY HUNT	3,378.69	JOHNSTON, ANDREW B	3,539.75
IRELAND, TROY HUNT	632.14	JOHNSTON, BRANDON.	3,144.97
ISAACS, DANIEL TRUSTEE	1,140.76	JOHNSTON, CHRISTOPHER M	870.10
IVERSON, ABIGAIL B	2,689.03	JOHNSTON, DONALD	3,351.44
JACKSON JOAN F	75.08	JOHNSTON, DONALD	0.00
JACKSON, JOAN F	8,856.65	JOHNSTON, DONALD B	2,999.65

IOUNICTON DONALD D	472.20		
JOHNSTON, DONALD B	472.29	KELLY J FLYNN &	2 451 25
JOHNSTON, GLADYS	3,448.32	PHILIP C TUCCI	3,451.35
JOHNSTON, GLADYS A	110.20	KELLY, MELISSA J	725.39
JOHNSTON, GREGORY A	7 210 00	KELLY, MELISSA J	2,414.73
LIVING TRUST	7,319.89	KENTZ, ANDREW W	881.61
JOHNSTON, LEON	462.60	KENTZ, ELLEN M	31.49
JOHNSTON, LEON O	1,398.71	KENTZ, ELLEN MISKOVSKY	3,726.25
JOHNSTON, LEON O	492.27	KEOCHAKIAN, GEOFFREY D	6,258.45
JOHNSTON, LEON O	4,361.42	KESSLER, EARL S	4,227.60
JOHNSTON, WAYNE E JOHNSTON, WAYNE E	4,475.25	KIDNEY, MICHAEL R	1,519.80
	506.20	KIERSTEAD, JOHN	2,721.72
JONES, BAMBI	245.83	KIERSTEAD, JOHN	722.97
JONES, BRETT	5,844.29	KIEVE-WAVUS	
JONES, BRETT	894.93	EDUCATION INC.	6,172.47
JONES, BRETT, KIMBERLY S.	616.40	KIEVE-WAVUS	
JONES, DAVID	1,956.98	EDUCATION INC.	638.20
JONES, KYLE T	2,379.01	KIEVE-WAVUS	
JONES, RALPH E JR	809.55	EDUCATION INC.	58.13
JONES, ROBERT A	952.45	KIEVE-WAVUS	
JONES, ROBERT H/DONNA B	1,493.77	EDUCATION INC.	4,098.02
JONES, ROBERT/ VALERIE	558.27	KIMBALL, BLAINE M. &	
JONES, RYAN W	3,585.17	CAROL A.	2,399.60
JONES, RYAN W	957.90	KIMBALL, CATHERINE M.	
JONES, SARAH	1,336.34	TRUSTEE	1,439.88
JONES, WAYNE A	7,272.05	KIMBALL, DUSTIN 111	1,907.32
JONES, WAYNE A	658.78	KING, DEBORAH L	2,991.17
JONES, WAYNE A	4,505.53	KING, DEBORAH L	1,940.02
JOSEPH R METZ &		KING, EDWARD J	8,395.86
JUDITH M METZ,		KING, MICHAEL L/JANE E	2,975.43
TRUSTEES	1,909.75	KING, MICHAEL LELAND	615.19
JOSLYN, JEREMY	2,696.90	KINGSLAND, ANDREW L	1,466.52
JUCHNIK, ABBIE L	1,980.59	KIRCHDORFER, BRUCE R	1,300.61
JUDKINS, DAVID K. &		KIRCHDORFER,	
NAOMI L. TRUSTEES	4,326.90	GLENN ANDREW	2,098.66
JULIE BOND STEGNA	336.66	KIRCHHORFER, BRUCE R	2,808.31
JUST, INC	563.12	KIRKLAND, EDWARD	9,828.48
JUST, INC	316.07	KIRKLAND, EDWARD V JR	1,972.72
KOVÁL, ANDREW JR.	926.42	KIRKLAND, JOSHUA	106.57
KAKASENKO TRUSTEES,		KIRKLAND, JOSHUA S	5,477.35
OLEKSEY/EDNA	4,237.29	KIRKLAND, JOSHUA S	43.60
KARAS, MELISSA PALMER	2,468.02	KIRKLAND, JOSHUA S	248.26
KARAS, MELISSA PALMER	1,120.18	KIRKLAND, JOSHUA SHEPARD	701.17
KARAS, WILLIAM	396.00	KIRKPATRICK, SHAWN	132.00
KARLEN, RICHARD WILLIAM	6,492.17	KLEINFELDER, CAROLE A	2,578.82
KATHLEÉN &		KNIGHT, CINDÝ I	1,374.49
MARC DAVIDSON,		KNIGHT, DAVID B/GAYLE	450.49
TRUSTEES	2,897.92	KNIGHT, DAVID B/GAYLE	480.77
KATHLEEN &	,	KNIGHT, DAVID B/GAYLE M	1,452.59
MARC DAVIDSON,		KNIGHT, JEFFREY A	1,464.10
TRUSTEES	274.90	KNOBLÓCH, DALE/BEVERLY	5,619.65
KATHLEEN B. CARTWRIGHT,		KNOX, VIOLET	10.90
TRUSTEE	957.90	KNOX, VIOLET M	1,306.67
KATIN, ASHLEY M	2,193.73	KOLOSEUS, EDWARD	2,922.14
KAUFMANN, VIRGINIA/	,	KOLOTA, CHESTER	2,508.59
FREDERICK TRUSTEES	9,444.59	KONECNY, ARTHUR	2,264.57
KEANE, DANIEL J	3,147.99	KOPF, KIMBERLI J	1,933.36
KELLER, EBEN T.	3,158.29	KOPP, JASON E	4,177.34
KELLER, MICHAEL	9,237.51	KOSS, DEBORAH	1,822.55
KELLEY, CASEY LYNN CLARK	3,201.88	KRAMER, KEVIN	3,259.41
KELLEY, PAUL/MARILYN	3,536.12	KRAUSS, STEPHEN	2,871.89
-			

TOWN OF JEFFERSON

KROUSE DEAN C REV TRUST			
	4,782.24	LEWANDOWSKI, MELISSA	2,988.14
KROUSE, DEAN C REV TRUST	178.02	LEWANDOWSKI, PETER	3,173.43
KURTZ TRUST	7,688.64	LEWIA, LISA	517.10
	/		
KUTA, MICHAEL/SUSAN E	6,401.35	LEWIS, STEPHEN W	923.39
LABRACK, GLENDA	2,518.88	LIBBY, GORDON A	4,374.74
LACKEY, TIMOTHY C	588.55	LIBBY, JARED	2,565.50
LAFRANCE, LEE J	1,987.86	LIBBY, LEAH	1,199.50
LAGASSE, ÁNYA	2,864.62	LIBBY, LEAH E	526.79
LAGERSTROM, SPENCER T	1,606.39	LIBBY, MAURICE JR	2,303.93
	1,986.65	LIBBY, TATYANA A	2,377.80
LAGUEUX, MICHAEL P			
LAINE, BRUCE TRUSTEE	3,482.23	LIBBY, TIMOTHY W.	782.31
LAKESIDE LIVING LLC	2,824.05	LIBBY, TINA M	136.84
LAMB, MICHAEL J.	5,971.44	LIBRO, NICHOLAS A	2,835.56
LAMOREAUX, YVONNE,		LIBURŤ, ANN/	
KIRVAN, THOMAS	4,357.78	STEVE TOMPKINS	1,929.12
LANDO, SEAN	3,010.55		583.70
		LIBURT, WARREN LIBURT, WARREN/ANN	
LANE, ALFRED/CAROLYN	538.90		2,544.92
LANE, DAVID B	500.14	LIGHT, ELWOOD JR	1,819.53
LANE, RENEE	122.92	LIGHT, GALE V	3,519.17
LANE, SUSAN E	5,989.61	LILLICH, BARBARA GB 30%	7,103.73
LAPLANTE, WALTER G	391.15	LILLY, LÍNDA J. & RONALD J.	4,452.85
LASH, STACY L	1,276.39	LIMOUZE, RICHARD F/	,
LASKER, PHILIP	2,166.48	SANDRA O	3,284.84
			3,204.04
LASSELLE, KELLY L	684.21	LINCOLNVILLE	
LATREILLE, KRISTIE	2,750.18	COMMUNICATIONS, INC	2,250.04
LAVERDIERE, RICHARD	2,411.71	LINDER, KURT	784.73
LAVERTY, CELINA	2,042.35	LINDSEY, JAMES A	3,480.41
LAWERYSON GARY D	2,065.36	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC	29.06
LAWLER, TIMOTHY J.	4,255.45	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC	12.11
LAWRENCE, EVAN	2,752.00	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC	4,864.59
	2,752.00		/
LAZARUS, ROBERT/	(270 04	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC	119.89
ARTHUR, TRUST.	6,279.04	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC	16,027.59
LE BARN LLC	6,580.57	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC	15.74
LE BARN LLC LE BARN LLC	13.32	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC	15.74 3,491.31
LE BARN LLC	13.32	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC	3,491.31
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A	13.32 7,715.28	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC	3,491.31 576.44
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A.	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA,	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36 1,529.49	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA,	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, HEATHER	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36 1,529.49 3,595.46	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36 1,529.49	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36 1,529.49 3,595.46 2,503.74	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36 1,529.49 3,595.46 2,503.74 1,511.93	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36 1,529.49 3,595.46 2,503.74 1,511.93 3,692.94	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, KIM A	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,529.49 3,595.46 2,503.74 1,511.93 3,692.94 1,448.36	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, KIM A LOCKE, SARAH	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36 1,529.49 3,595.46 2,503.74 1,511.93 3,692.94	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, KIM A	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,529.49 3,595.46 2,503.74 1,511.93 3,692.94 1,448.36	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, KIM A LOCKE, SARAH	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36 1,529.49 3,595.46 2,503.74 1,511.93 3,692.94 1,448.36 3,324.20 738.71	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, KIM A LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH H LONE PINE TREE	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA	13.32 7,715.28 7,522.13 2,753.21 3,094.11 1,289.11 1,537.36 1,529.49 3,595.46 2,503.74 1,511.93 3,692.94 1,448.36 3,324.20 738.71 1,944.26	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, KIM A LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH H LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART.	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAGE, FRIC L LEPAGE, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESSNER, ALAN R/AMY D	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH H LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29 359.67
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESSNER, ALAN R/AMY D LESSNER, SARAH M	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 88.40\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, KIM A LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH H LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART.	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMAY, MICHAEL B LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESSNER, ALAN R/AMY D LESSNER, SARAH M LEVENSALER, MICHAEL J	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,537.36\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 88.40\\ 2,543.71\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29 359.67 416.58
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESSNER, ALAN R/AMY D LESSNER, SARAH M LEVENSALER, MICHAEL J LEVENSALER, TIMOTHY	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 88.40\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, KIM A LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH H LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART.	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29 359.67 416.58 4,982.05
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAGE, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAGE, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESSNER, ALAN R/AMY D LESSNER, SARAH M LEVENSALER, MICHAEL J LEVENSALER, TIMOTHY LEVENSALLER, PAUL	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 88.40\\ 2,543.71\\ 3,335.09\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONG, BRIAN J	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29 359.67 416.58 4,982.05 8,042.25
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESSNER, ALAN R/AMY D LESSNER, SARAH M LEVENSALER, MICHAEL J LEVENSALER, TIMOTHY	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 88.40\\ 2,543.71\\ 3,335.09\\ 2,020.55\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, KIM A LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH H LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART.	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29 359.67 416.58 4,982.05
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESSNER, ALAN R/AMY D LESSNER, SARAH M LEVENSALER, MICHAEL J LEVENSALER, PAUL 1997 TRUST	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 88.40\\ 2,543.71\\ 3,335.09\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONG, BRIAN J	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29 359.67 416.58 4,982.05 8,042.25
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESSNER, ALAN R/AMY D LESSNER, SARAH M LEVENSALER, MICHAEL J LEVENSALER, TIMOTHY LEVENSALER, PAUL 1997 TRUST LEVERONE, JAMES	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 88.40\\ 2,543.71\\ 3,335.09\\ 2,020.55\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONG, BRIAN J LONGSTAFF, LYDIA LOON WATCH LLC	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29 359.67 416.58 4,982.05 8,042.25 1,576.72 6,076.80
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMAY, MICHAEL B LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESNER, ALAN R/AMY D LESSNER, SARAH M LEVENSALER, MICHAEL J LEVENSALER, TIMOTHY LEVENSALER, TIMOTHY LEVERONE, JAMES LEWANDOWSKI, BERNARD F/	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,537.36\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 788.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 88.40\\ 2,543.71\\ 3,335.09\\ 2,020.55\\ 541.32\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE, BRIAN J LONG, BRIAN J LONGSTAFF, LYDIA LOON WATCH LLC	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29 359.67 416.58 4,982.05 8,042.25 8,042.25 8,042.25 5,576.72 6,076.80 5,869.72
LE BARN LLC LEAVITT, RAYMOND A LEDOUX, MICHAEL A. LEE, JOHN LEE, ORVILLE LEE, THOMAS/DELMA LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, BRADLEY LEEMAN, DARRYL B LEEMAN, HEATHER LEEMAN, JOEL LEIGH, JAMES H SR/ DARLENE A LEIGH, WILLIAM LEMLY, MICHAEL B LEPAGE, ERIC L LEPAK, JOSEPH/PATRICIA LESSNER, ALAN R/AMY D LESSNER, SARAH M LEVENSALER, MICHAEL J LEVENSALER, TIMOTHY LEVENSALER, PAUL 1997 TRUST LEVERONE, JAMES	$\begin{array}{c} 13.32\\ 7,715.28\\ 7,522.13\\ 2,753.21\\ 3,094.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,289.11\\ 1,529.49\\ 3,595.46\\ 2,503.74\\ 1,511.93\\ 3,692.94\\ 1,448.36\\ 3,324.20\\ 738.71\\ 1,944.26\\ 3,210.97\\ 88.40\\ 2,543.71\\ 3,335.09\\ 2,020.55\\ \end{array}$	LINSCOTT FAMILY, LLC LINSCOTT HOLDINGS LLC LIONG, WUTJONG LISS, PETER LISS, VICTOR LISS, VICTOR, AYLA, ANDREW, FOREST LITTLE, WAYNE T LLOY, DEDRE E LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LM PIERCE TRUST LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LOCKE, SARAH LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONE PINE TREE LIMITED PART. LONG, BRIAN J LONGSTAFF, LYDIA LOON WATCH LLC	3,491.31 576.44 5,619.04 3,559.13 1,665.13 2,299.69 3,101.37 667.26 8,143.37 3,419.86 2,598.81 4,358.39 4,791.93 2,630.29 359.67 416.58 4,982.05 8,042.25 1,576.72 6,076.80

LORENTSEN, TONI M	1,550.08	MARC & KATHLEEN DAVIDSON	J.
LOUGHRAN, JOHN R	121.10	TRUSTEES	6,495.80
LOVELACE, JOSHUA R	2,719.91	MARC & KATHLEEN DAVIDSON	
	675.74	TRUSTEES OF THE	,
LOWELL, FRANK			
LOWELL, FRANK	3,562.16	MARC DAVIDSON TRUST	1 0 0 0 1
LOWELL, FRANK	1,174.67	(1/2 INT)	4,933.61
LUCAS, KENNETH C	2,898.53	MARK A WAGNER,	
LUCAS, KENNETH C	385.10	CHRISTINA M VODICKA,	
LUCKY LLC	6,380.76	JOANNE M WAGNER	4,140.41
LUFF, WILLIAM H	1,864.94	MAROON, KENDRA LEE	2,024.79
LUKENS, DANA	1,106.85	MARQUIS, ERLINE	3,745.62
LUKSIC, IRINA	1,938.21	MARR, DANTE J	1,550.08
			1,741.42
LUKSIC, OKTAVIJO	3,717.16	MARSHALL, RACINE L	
LUND, BESSIE M	3,157.68	MARTIN, CHARLES/ANN	53.28
LUND, BESSIE M	699.96	MARTIN, JUDITH A	2,021.76
LUND, BESSIE M	890.08	MARTIN, MARK J	2,141.65
LUND, ERIC	1,003.31	MARTIN, NANCY L - TRUSTEE	6,298.41
LUND, ERIC J	512.25	MARTIN, NANCY TRUSTEE	6,292.36
LUTHÉR, HERBERT H	474.71	MARTIN, TOBY	445.65
LYONS, STEVEN A	764.75	MARTORELLI, ROBERT C	4,444.37
M & T COMPANY LLC	1,570.67	MARYANN JOHNSTON &	1,111.57
	1,570.07		
MAC DONALD, RODNEY D/	10 202 70	GREGORY A JOHNSTON,	1(7.12
ANN L	10,303.79	TRUSTEES	167.12
MAC KINNON, RUTH		MASARSKY, MEGAN L	856.78
ANN ET/ALS	554.64	MASH, ERNEST JR	2,106.53
MAC KINNON, RUTH		MASLAND, JANET S	5,530.64
ANN REV TRUST	3,355.08	MASON, GLEN R	494.09
MACFADGEN, FREDERICK W	2,937.89	MASON, GLENN	8,610.21
MACFARLAND, BRIAN	438.38	MASON, GLENN R	492.88
MACFARLAND, BRIAN	472.29	MASON, JACKIE	5,656.58
MACFARLAND, BRIAN	1,748.68	MASON, JENIFER	392.36
MACINNIS, GAIL	2,262.75	MASONIC HALL	0.00
MACIOCH, CHASE A	2,523.72	MASSIAH, RYAN	755.66
MACKINNON, OTTILIE A.	4,045.95	MASTROMARINO,	100.00
MACPHERSON, JENNIFER,	4,045.75	ANTHONY R JR	634.56
WALTZ, SUSAN L.	3,023.87	MASTROMARINO,	054.50
WALLZ, SUSAN L.			5 070 71
MADDEN, ROBERT J	644.25	ANTHONY, JR	5,978.71
MADDEN, STEVEN	1,998.15	MATHIAS, SUSAN	2,736.86
MADDEN, STEVEN	6,483.69	MATTES, ROBERT/VALERIE	5,893.94
MADDOCKS, JULIE	2,316.64	MAXMIN, H JAMES	353.61
MAGGIO, DÁVID C	2,065.97	MAYNARD, SHALE L	2,320.28
MAHALIK, ANDREA	9,536.63	MC CABE, TERENCE JR/	
MAILHOT, CLAIRE M	3,293.31	MOIRA	2,221.58
MAINE RSA #1	1,017.24	MC DANIEL, ROBERT W/	
MAINE RSA # 1, INC	1,054.78	MARGARET	1,992.70
MAINE SUNSET LODGE LLP	7,215.14	MC NELLY, LAURA L/	,
MAINE SUNSET LODGE, LLP	9,472.44	JEFFREY	2,200.39
MAINELY HOURS, INC.	8,613.84	MCALONEY, KEVIN M JR	2,305.74
MALDOVAN, SAWYER R	35.12	MCCARRAHER, GARY	4,394.72
	2,139.84		
MALTESE, VÍNCENT		MCCARRAHER, KATHRYN E	1,502.85
MANAHAN, THOMAS A JR	3,641.48	MCCARRICK, FRED/KAREN	1,841.93
MANEY, PAUL S/		MCCARTHY, JENNIFER A	2,098.66
GERALDINE GA	1,837.69	MCCORMICK, JAMES E	1,918.22
MANK, BONNIE L	1,909.14	MCDEVITT, TAYLOR	2,326.33
MANK, NICOLE M	445.65	MCDONALD, PAUL	6,281.46
MANK, NICOLE MARIE	3,452.56	MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	549.79
MANNŚ, KEVIN 333	5,729.24	MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	2,372.35
MARANCIK, GREGORY J	11,998.59	MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	760.51
MARANCIK, GREGORY J	567.96	MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	2,905.19
,		MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	729.02
		,	

MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	8,739.18	MIDCOAST CONSERVANCY	0.00
MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	2,288.79	MIDCOAST CONSERVANCY	0.00
MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	1,122.60	MIDCOAST CONSERVANCY	0.00
MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	593.39	MIDCOAST CONSERVANCY	0.00
MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	328.18	MIDCOAST MAINE COMMERCI	
MCDOUGALL, BRIAN	379.04	PROPERTIES, LLC	9,031.64
MCEVOY, PAUL	663.63	MIDDLETON JAMES W &	
MCFARLAND, PETER L	4,030.81	CHARLENE L	1,888.55
MCGEE PROPERTIES, LLC	497.72	MIDDLETON, JAMES	141.08
MCGEE PROPERTIES, LLC	4,301.47	MIDDLETON, JOHN T/	
MCGEE PROPERTIES, LLC	595.81	ELAINE C	3,771.05
MCIVOR, MICHAEL/KRISTINE	3,838.26	MIDDLETON, SHENANDOAH	1,174.67
MCKAY, KASHA L	6,397.71	MIDDLETON-RACKLIFF,	
MCKINLAY, MARGO S.	1,573.09	MARIAH	858.60
MCLAUGHLIN, JAMES	5,878.80	MIDDLETON-RACKLIFF,	
MCLELLAN, PAUL R. &		MARIAH	2,268.20
KATHLEÉN M. TRUSTEES	715.70	MILIUS, RICHARD, TRUSTEE	6,527.29
MCLOON, MICHAEL/		MILLER, CHARLES W	2,165.27
MARGARET	4,167.05	MILLER, CHRISTOPHER	
MCLURE, JACOB E	319.70	WILLAIM	5,466.45
MCNAUGHTON, ADAM	4,444.98	MILLER, DONNA R	4,749.54
MCNAUGHTON, ADAM C	940.95	MILLER, HENRY J.	2,704.77
MCNEIL, KURT	1,729.31	MILLER, JOHN J	2,479.52
MEAD, ÉLYSE R	1,816.50	MILLER, LAURIE	3,328.43
MEADE, WILLIAM -		MILLER, MOSE H	4,815.54
TRUSTEE D	1,061.44	MILLER, SAMANTHA K	1,032.38
MEEHAN, JOHN	1,599.73	MILLER, SAMUEL D	2,080.50
MEEHAN, JOHN P	3,028.11	MILLIKEN, DENIS	2,012.08
MEEHAN, THOMAS	2,303.32	MILLIKEN, JENNIFER,	
MELLINGER, DAVID C	2,217.34	BAILEY, DANIEL,	
MERCKENS, JEFFERY T	2,821.63	BAILEY, GLEN	537.68
MERENDA, SUSAN A	7,721.94	MILLS, DANIEL CRAIG DAVIS	1,966.66
MERLO, SARAH J	3,040.82	MISKOVSKY- KENTZ, ELLEN,	
MERRIFIELD, LYMAN I/		MISKOVSKY-CEKUTA, ANN	432.33
HESTER A	1,553.11	MISKOVSKY, ANNE G. &	
MERRILL, BONITA LOUISE	326.97	MILAN C.	416.58
MERRY, JONATHAN H	2,683.58	MISKOVSKY, ANNE G. &	
MERWIN, MARK A	2,858.57	MILAN C.	257.94
MESS, JONATHAN J	44.81	MISKOVSKY, ANNE G. &	
MESS, KATHERINE E	3,646.32	MILAN C.	1,201.31
MESS, LUKE	1,677.24	MISKOVSKY, ANNE G. &	120.27
MESSER, MARK	519.52	MILAN C.	128.37
METZ, JENNIFER G	187.71	MISKOVSKY, MARK S	2,101.09
METZGER, BONNIE J	495.30	MISNER, BENJAMIN T	1,803.18
METZGER, TRACEY D	4,342.65	MITCHELL, ERIC J	5,044.42
MEYER, BARBARA	10,472.73	MITCHELL, SHARON	555.85
MEYER, ROBERT	3,485.26	MITCHELL, WILLIAM R/	2 112 50
MICCICHE, NANCY E	3.63	JOYCE M MOIO CROUBLIC	2,112.59
MICCICHE, NANCY E	2,596.99	MOJO GROUP LLC	1,837.09
MICCICHE, NANCY E	54.50	MONEYHUN, GARY/CHERYL	2,808.31
MICHAELS, MEGAN L	3,035.98	MONROE, CARL NILES	971.22
MICHAUD, GREGORY P. JR. MICHAUD, JAMES A &	2,767.14	TRUSTEE MONDOE ELESHIA L	310.02
NORMA R. TRUSTEES	4,013.25	MONROE, ELESHIA J MONROE, ELIZABETH ANNE	486.82
MICHAUD, RAYMOND J/	4,015.25	MOODY, DYLAN MALCOLM	3,121.35
CYNTHIAA	2,364.48	MOODY, HEBERT F	2,903.37
MICHAUD, TERRY H	2,816.18	MOODY, JAMES R.	1,662.10
MIDCOAST CONSERVANCY	0.00	MOORE, MATTHEW L	3,837.05
MIDCOAST CONSERVANCY	0.00	MOORE, MATTHEW L	35.12
MIDCOAST CONSERVANCY	0.00	MOORE, MATTHEW L	443.23

MOORE, MATTHEW L/		NICHOLS, BRIAN J	1,838.90
MICHAEL	765.35	NICHOLS, PETER C	2,402.62
MOORE, MICHAEL L	2,891.26	NICHOLS, PETER C	31.49
MOORE, RODNEY J	6,127.66	NICHOLSON, NICHOLAS J	1,390.23
MOOSE, JACOB A	1,985.43	NICHOLSON, WILLIAM	1,932.15
MORGAN, JOSHUA	15.74	NILES, WAYNE	485.61
MORLEY, DONALD E/		NODDÍN, RICHARD	1,685.71
SUSAN LS	2 752 00		
	2,752.00	NOOK FROST, LEAH A	1,999.36
MORNEAULT, JENNIFER	3,327.22	NORMAN, CINDY S	1,883.10
MORNEAULT, PHILIP R	623.67	NORMAN, DONALD	1,835.88
MORNEAULT, PHILIP R	768.98	NORMAN, DONALD	337.87
MORRIS, JAMES M.	3,738.36	NORMAN, DONALD/	551.01
			2 (50 27
MORRISON YVONNE	1,303.64	LUCILLE	2,650.27
MORRISON, THOMAS M	4,066.54	NORTH MOUNTAIN	
MORTIMER, DAVID	1,422.32	ROAD LLC	4,036.26
MORTON, SUMMER-MARIE	2,996.01	NORTHRUP, CLAUDENE O	3,377.48
		NORTHDUD NATUAN	
MOSKOVITZ, DAVID	313.65	NORTHRUP, NATHAN	366.93
MOURGINIS, STEVEN L	4,159.79	NORTHRUP, NATHAN O	640.62
MOXLEY, PETER J	2,176.17	NORTHRUP, WAYNE/WENDY	3,939.99
MUELLER, JARI ANN	2,103.51	NORTHRUP, WENDY	1,448.36
MULLINS, MATTHEW J	2,351.76	NORTON, DEBORAH J	2,026.61
MURDOCK GUY PAUL	1,644.54	NORTON, JOHN T	2,734.44
MURDOCK GUY PAUL	77.50	NORTON, TIFFANY	2,831.32
MURI, ANTHONY F/JANET H	6,988.68	NOYES, ĎAVE H	552.22
MURNANE, GREGORY	2,170.11	NOYES, SANDRA	218.59
MURPHY, MICHAEL/DONNA	2,084.74	OBER, RICHARD H	2,970.58
MURPHY, STEPHEN V	3,134.67	OBRIEN, ROBERT	2,862.20
MURPHY, SUSAN C	781.09	O'BRIEN, SCOTT W	2,425.63
MUTH, MARGARET M.	923.99	ODIORNÉ, STEPHEN B/	,
			439.59
MYERS, DEBORAH	7,802.47	SANDRA T	
MYLES R &		O'DONNELL, KOLLEEN MARIE	2,472.86
SHARON L BAILEY	5,513.08	ODONOGHUE, EDWARD J/	
MYSKA, HEATH W	2,263.36	MARSHA L LT	2,065.97
N. C. HUNT HOLDINGS, LLC	303.96	OGILVIE, GEORGE,	_,
			720.02
N. C. HUNT HOLDINGS, LLC	21,446.81	ANTOINETTE M.	729.02
N.C. HUNT, INC.	7,563.91	OGILVIE, GEORGE,	
NAPPI, SANTINO	7,579.65	ANTOINETTE M.	1,083.85
NATALIE K. MASSE &		OGILVIE, GEORGE,	,
JAN VISSER, TRUSTEES	1,931.54	ANTOINETTE M.	1,016.03
NAYLOR, BERTHA	913.09	OGILVIE, RUSSELL	81.14
NEAL A RENY &		OGILVIE, RUSSELL	2,582.46
F JEAN RENY, TRUSTEES	1,719.62	O'HALLÓRAN, JAMES	3,235.19
NEAL, LARRY/	-,, -, -,	OKEEFE, GERALD	1,551.29
	1 2(2 (9	OLEINIK WALTER KEVIN	
BURKE, ROXANNE	1,263.68		10,464.25
NEAL, NATASHA K.	1,468.94	OLIVER, DUSTIN/JENNIFER	3,044.45
NELSON, PETER	416.58	OLIVER, MALCOLM/BETH RAE	4.099.84
NELSON, PETER	3,300.58	OLIVER, RICHARD D	2,301.51
NELSON, PETER W	132.00	OLIVER, STACY M	1,930.33
			1,930.33
NEUMANN, CHRISTOPHER D	1,798.94	OLSEN, GARY C &	
NEVALA, ROSE M	2,305.14	OLSEN, MARY K	
NEWBERT, M GARY	609.13	TRUŚTEES OF	5,411.35
NEWBERT, M GARY	1,322.41	OLSEN, GARY TRUSTEE FOR	-,
			105.26
NEWBERT, MERTON GARY	243.41	WILLIAM	105.36
NEWELL, ALTON C JR	776.86	OLSEN, GARY -TRUSTEE FOR	
NEWMAN - TRUSTEE, DAVID	8,164.56	WILLIAM	3,905.48
NEWMAN, WILLIAM	1,839.51	OLSEN, GRANT H	3,698.39
NG, ROBERT/EVA W	647.89	OLSEN, GARY TRUSTEE FOR	-,0/0.0/
			217.20
NG, ROBERT/EVA W	331.81	WILLIAM	317.28
NICE, JOHN	2,601.83	OLSON, CARL R	228.88
NICE, JOHN N	1,035.41	OLSON, CARL R	3,775.29
*	,	*	·

OLSON, DEREK	3,507.66	PAUL, GORDON A.	3,107.43
OLSON, DEREK C	1,347.84	PAULÉTTE'S LLC	71.45
OLSON, JAMES G	766.56	PBNJ SELF STORAGE, LLC	1,811.66
OLSON, JAMES G	289.43	PEARSON, SCOTT D	3,833.42
	254.31	DEADSON, SCOTT D	
OLSON, JAMES G	234.31	PEARSON, SCOTT D	486.82
OLSON, JOANNE		PEARSON, SCOTT D	508.62
FAMILY TRUST	324.55	PEARSON, SCOTT D PEARSON, SCOTT D	381.47
OLSON, JOANNE		PEARSON, SCOTT D	1,631.22
FAMÍLY TRUST	2,084.13	PEASE, JÁSON	3,775.29
OLSON, JUDI	2,574.59	PEASLEE FAMILY TRUST	962.74
	2,063.54	PEASLEE, DYLAN	2,951.81
OLSON, RICHARD L			
OLSON, TYLER	968.80	PEASLEE, DYLAN	473.50
OLSON,CARL R & JUDI A.	1,017.24	PEASLEE, DYLAN	893.72
O'NEILL, KATHRYN	423.85	PEASLEE, DYLAN L	542.53
ORFF FAMILY LLC	4,521.87	PEASLEE, FOREST E SR	251.89
ORFF, ALEXANDRIA	3,441.66	PEASLEE, HUNTER D	789.57
ORFF, JANICE	4,056.24	PEASLEE, HUNTER D	3,211.57
ORFF, ROBERT	2,796.80	PEASLEE, HUNTER D	592.18
ORFF, RODNEY D	2,810.13	PEASLEE, JAMIE L/KELLY	1,313.94
ORFF, ROGER	3,097.13	PEASLEE, JAMIE LEE	1,368.43
ORFF, ROGER	489.24	PEASLEE, JESSICA	2,317.25
ORFF, ROGER L	486.82	PEASLEE, JOHNNY L	2,164.06
ORFF, SONJA C	25.43	PEASLEE, KATHY	1,500.43
ORFF, SONJA C	404.47	PEASLEE, KATHY L	3,148.60
ORFF, TWINS LLC	1,488.32	PEASLEE, MARY	1,467.13
	4,119.22		
ORFF-REED, CLAUDIA		PEASLEE, RAYMOND E.	832.56
ORTIZ, PABLO A	3,586.98	PEASLEE, ROLAND C SR	2,719.91
OSGOOD, JUSTIN CHARLES	2,173.14	PEASLEE, ROLAND SR	996.65
OTOOLE, DANIEL P,		PEASLEE, ROLAND SR	1,894.00
C/O MILLER, KATHY	47.23	PEASLEE, SUSAN	2,671.47
OUELLETTE, NATHAN	1,793.49	PEASLEE, TIMOTHY	757.48
OVERLOCK, ERIC	3,276.97	PECK, MÁLCOLM	2,379.01
OZIMEK, MARK A	4,359.60	PECK, VIRGINIA H	747.19
	,		
OZYJOWSKI, ARTHUR	5,484.01	PECK, VIRGINIA H.	2,279.10
PACKEY TIMOTHY E	4,720.48	PELLETIER, DANIEL M	5,987.79
PAGNANO, LINDA R	6,031.99	PELLON, CATHERINE D.	
PALLOTTA, ALICIA	514.67	TRUSTEE	370.57
PALLOTTA, BRIAN A	538.90	PEONY, LLC	9,070.39
PALMER, DENNIS	1,050.54	PEPIN, SHAWN P	2,252.46
PALMER, LEIGH J JR	2,951.81	PERKÍNS, WILLIAM D SR	1,117.15
PALMER, LESLIE JO TRUSTEE	8,909.33	PETER & LEE LIBBY	772.62
PANE, JOSEPH M	2,564.90	PETER D. RAND &	112.02
	4,194.90		6 5 1 0 2 4
PANTALONE, NICOLE RAE		SOPHIA PAYSON-RAND	6,510.34
PAOLINI, THOMAS G	5,753.46	PETERSON, ALAN R	9,044.96
PARKER, KATHERINE R	540.11	PETERSON, MARK CHRISTIAN	2,308.17
PARKER, MATTHEW R	3,005.10	PETROSKY, THERESA E	957.90
PARKER, ZACHARY S.	3,628.16	PETRY, JONATHAN D/	
PARKS, PATRICIA E	2,527.36	PATRICIA H	8,691.95
PARLIN, CLIFTON/JEAN O	2,690.24	PEZZOLESI, RICHARD	1,582.78
PARLIN, EDWARD A	1,906.11	PHIFER, JESSICA	2,092.61
	1,085.66		4,278.46
PARLIN, EDWARD/NORMA		PIERCE, DENISE CARTER	
PARLIN, RICHARD A SR	2,144.08	PIERCE, LYNN/NANCY	2,408.07
PARLIN, RICKY	2,414.73	PIERI, LOUIS A JR (ET ALS)	2,718.70
PARLIN, RICKY	1,425.35	PIERPONT, EDWIN E	3,856.43
PARLIN, WAYNE C	3,367.19	PIERPONT, LINDA	2,483.76
PARSOŃS, CHRISTINA	1,817.71	PIERPONT, ROBERT M	1,788.04
PATON, STANLEY P/JUDITH	503.78	PIKE, ELNORA	92.64
PAUL MORGAN LONGSWORTH &		PINEWOOD COVE ASSOC	1,799.55
REBECCA KEEN LONGSWORT		PINKHAM, JERROD R	2,668.44
TRUSTEES	5,734.09	PINKHAM, PHILIP E/MONA	3,007.52
IKUDILLD	5,754.09	THANKIN, THEILE/MONA	5,007.52

PINKHAM, STEPHEN E	2,512.82	REED, JAMES	310.02
PIPER, JOHN O	2,709.01	REED, JAMES	2,718.70
PITCHER, JAMIE L.	2,734.44		957.90
		REED, JAMES	
PITCHER, PAMELA S	2,790.14	REED, KRISTOPHER N	1,670.57
PLOURDE, GLORIA JEAN	200.42	REED, TYLER J	704.80
PLUMMEŔ, EILEEN	3,615.44	REED, WAYNE K	3,647.53
POIRRIER, SHARON SPANN	3,261.22	REGAN, RYAN N.	2,061.12
	3,430.76		448.07
POLANSKI, STANLEY J		REID, RICHARD D II	
POLKY, MICHAEL STEPHEN	508.62	REID, RICHARD D. II/ JUDITH	2,272.44
POLLOCK, ALOISIA	10,059.17	RELYEA, GREGORY J	3,389.59
POPKIN, MICHAEL	4,164.63	RELYEA, STEVEN J	4,437.10
POTTER, THOMAS JR	10,037.37	REX, BRIAN B., ADAM T.	.,
			0.226.20
POTTLE, RANDY	3,251.54	REX.TRUSTEES OF	9,236.30
POTTLE, RANDY J	1,861.31	REYNOLDS, MICHAEL T	3,794.06
POULIN, CINDY L.	2,282.73	REYNOLDS, MICHAEL T	456.55
POWELL, BENJAMIN	4,263.93	REYNOLDS, MICHAEL T	396.00
POWELL, TRUSTEE, NICOLE L	2,612.13	REVNOLDS, SCOT E	5,833.39
POWERS, JEAN (BOURQUE)		REYNOLDS, SCOT E REYNOLDS, WILLIAM G	
	3,149.21		2,337.84
POWERS, STEPHEN/SUSAN	3,559.73	RICCI, ANTHONY J	541.32
PRAGER, LEE A.,LINDA	3,309.66	RICE REVOCABLE TRUST	4,589.69
PRESTON, GARÝ W &		RICE, STEPHEN P	118.68
KAREN A - TRUSTEES	2,414.73	RICHARDS, ERNEST	2,135.60
PROCK CAMERON	2,099.87	RICHARDS, JANA E	3,550.05
PROCK, CAMERON J	525.57	RICHARDS, TROY	836.80
PROCK, MARCIA	1,181.94	RICHARDSON, MIKE	4,945.72
PROCK, THEODORE	4,104.08	RICHMOND, DAVID/RACHAEL	6,932.37
PROKOPIUK, EWA	3,129.83	RIDEOUT, JÁCOB	2,739.89
	/		
PROKOPIUK, EWA	785.94	RIDEOUT, MARK R JR	2,635.14
PROSS, THOMAS W., JR. ET AL	4,416.52	RIFE, AMY	2,196.15
PROUTY, THOMAS M	1,326.04	RIGNEY, WILLIAM C/	
PUFAHL, ALAN	834.38	MAUREEN T	3,700.82
PUFAHL, ALAN O	2,583.67	RILEY, JAMES B	2,659.96
PULVER, ALYSSA G	3,625.73	RIPLEY, DANA	1,425.35
PYNE, JOHN/SANDRA	11,963.47	RIPLEY, DANA L	2,672.68
QUINN, ARTHUR	3,023.26	RITCHIE, KATHRYN L	2,197.96
QUINN, ARTHUR	2,524.94	ROBBINS, TIMOTHY A/	
OUINN, ARTHUR F	2,757.45	BRENDA L	645.46
RADLOFF, MICHELLE M	1,011.19	ROBERTS, CHRISTOPHER A/	
RAINES, NANCY B	715.70	PAULA F	4,882.75
			4,002.75
RAINES, NANCY B	1,831.64	ROBERTS, PAULA/	
RANCOÚRT, ERIC P	715.70	CHRISTOPHER	1,332.10
RANCOURT, SHEILA ANN	3,042.64	ROBERTS, RAYMOND L	
RANKIN, KÁTHLEEN O	2,194.33	TRUSTÉE	3,508.27
RAU, BARBARA J	4,632.08	ROBERTSON, KIMBERLY BOND	
RAU, CODY T	2,827.69	ROBINSON, AILI LOUISE SALO	3,591.22
RAVEN, THERESA M	2,108.35	ROBINSON, ARLENE	530.42
RAVEN, THERESA M	498.93	ROBINSON, ARLENE M	7,110.39
RAYE, HELEN	2,462.57	ROBINSON, ARNOLD	5,495.52
RAYMOND, ALISTAIR Y	6,172.47	ROBINSON, BRIAN R/BONNIE N	543.74
	0,172.47		411.74
RCC ATLANTIC, INC.	104 70	ROBINSON, BRIAN R/BONNIE N	
D/B/A/ UNICEL	124.73	ROBINSON, HARRY/ARLENE	2,407.47
READY, AARON P	2,079.29	ROBINSON, KEITH A	2,395.36
REAL, KEVIN W	1,973.32	ROBINSON, LAURIE	2,398.39
REBECCA A GROOMES,	· · · · ·	ROBINSON, LAURIE J	481.98
THERESA M TURGEON,		POCHE WILLIAM IP	3,434.40
		ROCHE, WILLIAM JR	5,454.40
AMY S CATES,	210.02	ROCHE, WILLIAM, J. JR/	2 227 00
MELISSA J DORE	310.02	ANNE E	3,237.00
REDEMSKE, SANDRA	3,378.08	RODERICK, BRIAN	259.15
REED, ARNÓLD W	2,360.84	RODGERSÓN, SUSAN J	0.00
REED, DENA	3,099.55	,	
2	. ,		

DODGEDGON TRUGTEE		COUPERIED DU CUADD	
RODGERSON, TRUSTEE,	529.00	SCHEFFLER, RILCHARD/	4(1.20
SUSAN J	528.00	MICHELLE	461.39
RODGERSON, TRUSTEE,	4 1 (2 21	SCHEIMREIF, KENNETH	12 20
SUSAN J	4,162.21	PATRICK	42.39
RODGERSON, TRUSTEE,	047 70	SCHERER, ERIC S	6,394.69
SUSAN J	847.70	SCHERM, MARY	4,325.69
RODRIGUE JEFFERSON	17 (72.22)	SCHLAX, PETER E JR	3,205.52
REAL ESTATE TRUST	17,673.33	SCHULER, MARGARET	5 0 42 00
ROGERS, SEAN	4,154.94	TURNER - TRUSTEE 1/2 INT	5,843.08
ROLERSON, DUANE M	2,177.38	SCHUSTER, MICHAEL P	2,468.62
ROLLINS, BRUCE SR/SHEILA	1,772.30	SCOFIELD, THOMAS H	742.34
ROLLINS, KARA	1,174.67	SCOFIELD, THOMAS HAMLIN SCOFIELD, THOMAS J	3,964.21
RONCO, AMELIA K	1,949.71	SCOFIELD, THOMAS J	3,568.82
ROOD, MICHAEL L	2,705.98	SCORDINO, SARAH	10 010 47
ROSE B FEALY		ELIZABETH	10,818.47
IRREVOCABLE TRUST	4,477.07	SCOTT & CATHERINE PEASE	5,008.09
ROSS, JASON MARVIN	457.76	SCOTT, DANIEL	2,655.72
ROSS, JASON MARVIN	3,507.66	SEBA KATE PROCTOR GRANT	4,537.62
ROSS, TIMOTHY	2,124.09	SEBA, KATE PROCTOR GRANT	3,609.99
ROTHENBERGER, RONALD	2,888.23	SEDGWICK, BRANDON D	491.67
ROWE, MARK B	3,453.17	SEDGWICK, BRUCE E	10,041.01
ROWNTREE, ROWAN A	2,166.48	SEELYE-SARVER, PATRICIA A	1,933.97
ROY (1/2 INT), JANE F	1,590.04	SEIDERS, RENEE A	2,247.62
RTWB, LLC	341.50	SELLIG, ELAINE M;	
RTWB, LLC	178.02	RICHARD A, JEANNE, JOHN	2,639.98
RTWB, LLC	2,653.30	SENNETT ROAD	
RUBENSTEIN, BRANDEN L	1,530.10	REALTY PARTNERS LLC	626.09
RUBENSTEIN, ROBERT	1,893.40	SERIANNI, RICHARD	3,590.62
RUSSELL, GEORGE	1,516.17	SERIANNI, RICHARD S	2,368.72
RUSSELL, WILLIAM J	2,939.70	SEVON, JOSHUA	1,909.75
RYAN, JOHN	531.63	SEVON, PAMELA	3,217.02
RYAN, MATTHEW W	2,928.20	SEWALL, JOSEPH	4,102.87
SALTONSTALL, PATRICK		SEXAUER, MARY/PETER	366.93
GORDON	910.67	SEXAUER, PETER C	393.58
SALTONSTALL, PATRICK		SEYMOUR, BENNETT R	4,934.22
GURDEN	890.08	SHANHOLTZER, JOSHUA L	5,445.87
SALTONSTALL, RICHARD III	6,315.37	SHAW, AUSTIN J	2,510.40
SALTONSTALL, RICHARD III	3,836.45	SHAW, DAVID V	904.62
SALTONSTALL, RICHARD III	1,206.16	SHAW, DOROTHY	957.90
SALTONSTALL, RICHARD III/		SHEA FAMILY LLC	4,279.67
POLLY	518.31	SHEA FAMILY LLC	12,952.86
SAMPSON, ALBERT JR/		SHEA FAMILY LLC	3,244.27
BEVERLY	2,526.15	SHEA, ALAN F/RUTH ANN	2,349.95
SANTOS, JOSE M	655.15	SHEA, ROBERT J JR &	
SAUCIER, GEORGE JB	1,943.66	TRACY BALDWIN	7,522.73
SAULNIERS, ROBERT J	3,831.00	SHEA, WALTER	2,857.35
SAUNDERS, DARLENE B	4,656.90	SHEA-HILLANDALE	
SAVADGE, EDWARD V	2,487.39	FAMILY TRUST	8,618.08
SAVADGE, EDWARD V	551.01	SHEEPSCOT VALLEY	
SAWYER, MACKENZIE P	1,427.77	CONSERVATION ASSN	0.00
SCATES, DENNIS	2,727.78	SHEEPSCOT VALLEY	
SCHABERT, KYRILL	2,328.75	CONSV. ASSOC	0.00
SCHAEFFER, ROBERT F SR	3,639.06	SHELANSKEY, STEVEN -	
SCHAFER, ROBERT	3,285.44	TRUSTEE	1,144.40
SCHAFER, ROBERT	8,217.85	SHELANSKEY, STEVEN K -	
SCHEFFLER, MICHELE	486.82	TRUSTEE	3,247.30
SCHEFFLER, RICHARD/	100.00	SHEPPARD, HEATHER M	2,674.49
MICHELLE	461.39	SHERBURNE, NEWTON,	
SCHEFFLER, RICHARD/	4 (10.00	TRUST	2,251.25
MICHELLE	4,610.88		

SHERBURNE, THOMAS/		SNIDER, JOAN K	3,320.56
NANCY	2,646.04	SNIDER, MARTIN S/JOAN K	7,175.17
SHIPPEE, THOMAS E	4,288.76	SNIDER, PENNY ROSSO	1,437.46
SHOLTIS, TIMOTHY	5,382.90	SNOW TREE FARMS, LLC	1,908.54
SHORB, HAROLD L	115.04	SNOW, WILLIAM D/	1,900.01
SHORB, HAROLD/REBECCA	5,026.86	KATHERINE	2,917.90
	1,286.08		2,143.47
SHOSTAK, JOHN H/CLAIRE		SNYDER, DAVID A	
SHOSTAK, JOHN H/CLAIRE	6,254.82	SNYDER, KENNETH JR	879.79
SHOSTAK, JOHN H/CLAIRE	599.44	SNYDER, MARGARET H	2,248.83
SHUMAN, TIMOTHY	2,041.14	SODERGREN, GEORGE	2,478.31
SIDELINGER, FOREST J	1,505.27	SODERGREN, GEORGE	3.63
SIEGFRIED & SONS, LLC	1,559.77	SODERGREN, GEORGE	709.04
SIEGFRIED & SONS, LLC	3,042.03	SOLORZANO, SCOTT/	
SIEGFRIED & SONS, LLC	590.97	MARIAELANA	2,296.66
SIEGFRIED, CARL V. TRUSTEE	2,056.88	SOMMERS, ROBERT	3,367.19
SIEGFRIED, KARL	578.86	SOMOYA, RICHARD D	9,060.10
SIEGFRIED, KARL &		SOPHLEX POSTAL	.,
JUDITH - 2/3 INT	861.02	PROPERTIES, INC	5,066.82
SIEGFRIED, KARL/JUDITH	3.359.92	SOUZA, JOHN	2,016.31
SIGHTLY HILL, LLC	3,507.06	SPEAR FARMS INC	748.40
SIGHTLY HILL, LLC	1,343.00	SPEAR, EVERE L III	8,900.85
SIGL, JERYNA J	1,535.55	SPEAR, RICHARD A,	
SIGLER, REBECCA L	540.11	RONALD D, & ROBERT W -	
SIGNORE, III VINCENT J	6,444.94	TRUSTEES	2,336.02
SILKEY, DONALD	1,985.43	SPEAR, ROBERT/RONALD	2.42
SIMMONS, CONSTANCE/		SPEARS, DARRELL S	617.61
WILLARD	3,407.15	SPEARS, DARRELL/DIANA	3,009.94
SIMMONS, DANA	572.80	SPEARS, GLEN B.	2,882.18
SIMMONS, JOSHUA W	1,145.61	SPECKMANN, MARILYN/	_,
SIMMONS, SHERRI	3,372.03	RONALD G	175.60
SIMMONS, STEVEN E/	5,572.05	SPECKMANN, MARILYN/	175.00
LAVALLEE, LEROY E	412.95	RONALD G	2,616.37
SIMMONS, STEVEN M	1,043.88	SPECKMANN, MARILYN/	2,010.57
	1,045.00		0.00
SINCLAIR, ROBERT S,	0 457 70	RONALD G	0.00
DOUGLAS, ELIZABETH (TIC)		SPINNEY, CLAYTON S II	2,052.04
SIROIS, STEVEN	2,388.09	SPINNEY, DONALD	2,563.08
SKELTON, CRAIG H	4,581.21	SPINNEY, STACY	2,445.01
SKELTON, CRAIG H	310.02	SPITZ, REBECCA	2,200.39
SKIDGEL, RACHEL	394.79	SPRAGUE, ANGELA	2,936.07
SKOCZEN, WANDA/		SPRAGUE, ANNETTE	2,972.40
POLTOŔAK, ALINE	2,291.82	SPRAGUE, MICHAEL S	1,063.26
SKOGLUND, ĆAROL J	260.37	SPRINGER, PAUL R JR	7.27
SKOGLUND, CAROL J	301.54	ST CYR, SHAWN M	3,344.78
SMALL, ROBERT C III	4,204.59	ST GILES CHURCH	0.00
SMITH, AUSTIN K. &	7,207.57	ST PIERRE, SHIRLEY ANN	4,225.18
PHYLLIS ARLINE,			10,457.59
	1 201 75		
TRUSTEES	1,381.75	ST. PIERRE, SHIRLEY A	8,874.21
SMITH, BIRUTE	8,992.28	ST. PIERRE, SHIRLEY A	908.25
SMITH, CASEY M	2,457.72	STAFFORD, LEEMAN/MARTHA	517.10
SMITH, FRANKLIN JR	1,386.59	STANLEY, ÁLEX O	1,020.27
SMITH, FRANKLIN L	105.36	STANLEY, HEATHER J	2,722.93
SMITH, KATRINA M	1,981.80	STAPLES, STEPHEN A.	4,013.25
SMITH, KELSEY J	377.83	STARER, LEIGH B.	5,970.23
SMITH, MARK A	2,352.97	STARKEY, STEVEN	4,806.46
SMITH, NATHAN L	2,636.35	STATE OF MAINE	0.00
SMITH, RICHARD J	2,172.53	STATE OF MAINE	0.00
SMITH, RICHARD/JANET	2,821.63	STATE OF MAINE	0.00
SMITH, ROBERT P	2,006.63	STATE OF MAINE	0.00
	5,523.37	STATE OF MAINE	0.00
SMITH, RONALD/BEVERLY A	7,852.12	STATE OF MAINE	0.00
SNELL, EUGINE BRYAN	1,032.12	STATE OF WAINE	0.00

TOWN OF JEFFERSON

STATE OF MAINE	0.00	SWIFT, CARROLL R	810.76
STATE OF MAINE	0.00	SWIFT, THOMAS A	1,980.59
STATE OF MAINE	0.00	SWOPÉ-JOOS, AMANDA	4,724.11
STATE OF MAINE	0.00	SYKES, JENNIFER M	1,596.70
STATE OF MAINE	0.00	T.R. DILLON LOGGING, INC	940.95
STATE OF MAINE	0.00	TAFAZOLI, SANDAF	3,069.89
			5,009.89
STATE OF MAINE	0.00	TALLEY, DAVID,	006 45
STATE OF MAINE/ISLAND	0.00	MOORE, JAMIE L	886.45
STATE OF MAINE		TASSINARI, RICHARD B	984.54
FOREST SERVICE	0.00	TASSINARI, RICHARD B	
STEBBINS, ELISABETH S	5,741.35	/PAMELA L	1,488.92
STEELE, GREGORY M	2,742.31	TAYLOR, JAMES E	920.36
STEELE, TODD L	4,108.32	TAYLOR, KEITH H	2,457.72
STEINKOENIG, DAVID L	2,937.28	TD BANK, N.A.	1,736.57
STEPHENS, JARED L	3,676.60	TEBBETTŚ, JOHN R	2,747.76
STEPNOWSKI, CHARLES J	8,340.16	TEBO, MARK E	3,058.99
STEVEN J &	0,5 10.10	TEEL, KIM	2,309.38
KRISTINA B DOUSHARM		TEEL, ROBERT JR	2,507.50
(1/2INT)	8,765.22	SUSAN E TRUSTEES	2,331.17
	0,705.22		
STEVENS, DIANA JUDD,	4 459 00	TEELE, DAVID E JR	2,867.04
WILLIAM H III	4,458.90	TENANT IN POSESSION	29.06
STEVENS, JULIETTE H	2,549.76	THAYER, RUSSELL DIXON	11,675.25
STEVENS, PAUL, TRUSTEE	3,247.90	THE GEORGE JORDAN	
STEVENSON, MICHAEL	170.75	LAND TRUST	1,410.81
STEVENSON, THOMAS L/		THE NEBRASKA, LLC	2,081.71
CARRIE SUE	4,096.21	THE PENELOPE H.	
STEVENSON, THOMAS L/		SCHAFER TRUST	7,818.22
CARRIE SUE	475.92	THEODORE PROCK &	
STILL, SIERRA MARIE	2,532.20	KAREN PROCK, TRUSTEES	5,018.38
STILLMAN, WAYNE	1,860.10	THERIAULT, VALERIE A	1,806.21
STILLMAN, WAYNE	462.60	THERIUALT, ANDREW	3,751.68
STILLWELL, CARL F	4,588.48	THIVIERGE RANDALL J	6,849.42
STILWELL, ROBERT M JR	2,964.53	THOMAS J. SIENKEWICZ &	0,047.42
STOKES, KURT	2,149.53 2,167.08	ANNE W. SIENKEWICZ,	2 0 2 9 7 1
STONE, JEFFREY		TRUSTEES	3,028.71
STONE, JEFFREY T	3,003.28	THOMAS M. PROUTY &	
STRAUCH, PATRICK/	1 505 00	DEBBIE A. PROUTY,	
MICHAEL/LACKMAN	1,705.09	TRUSTEES	2,781.06
STRAUCH, PATRICK/		THOMAS N. WILLIAMS &	
MICHAEL/LACKMAN	434.75	ELIZABETH A. WILLIAMS,	
STRED, ISAAC E	2,498.29	TRUSTEES	2,943.94
STRONG CHARLES W JR 50%	4,650.24	THOMAS N. WILLIAMS &	
STUART, JOAN M		ELIZABETH A. WILLIAMS,	
AS TRUSTEE OF EDITH	210.71	TRUSTEES	448.07
STUART, STEPHEN TRUSTEE	629.72	THOMAS, ROBERT D (HEIRS)	7,767.35
STUDLEY, KEITH	3,034.77	THOMAS, STEPHANIÈ S	1,629.40
SUCHAR, JOEL C	2,528.57	THOMPSON DEANGELO,	-,
SUKEFORTH, BRIAN	1,847.99	SAMANTHA A	2,845.24
SUKEFORTH, DARCY	1,537.97	THOMPSON, JAMES A JR	7,958.69
SUKEFORTH, LARRY	680.58	THOMPSON, JOEL D	552.22
SUKEFORTH, LARRY	8,285.06	THOMPSON, LAURA	1,634.85
			9,032.85
SULLIVAN, COLLEEN R	2,670.25	THOMPSON, ROBERT H	
SUMMERS, DAVID	1,068.10	THOMSON, HERBERT J/	486.82
SUTHERBURG, ELAINE G	1,998.76	THOMSON, HERBERT/	4 0 2 1 0 2
SUTHERBURG, MEGAN	2,716.27	ERB, JULIE	4,231.23
SWAIN, PATRICIA A	20.59	TILLSON, BRYAN C	1,680.87
SWARTZENTRUBER, DANIEL E	1,453.20	TILLSON, JASMIN E	2,695.69
SWARTZENTRUBER, DANIEL E	2.42	TILLSON, LOGAN L	633.35
SWARTZENTRUBER, GIDEON D	1,230.38	TISCHBEIN, PETER	3,491.31
SWEET, JEANNE C	3,622.10	TISCHBEIN, PETER	1,352.69

TISCHBIEN, PETER	928.84	VIETZE, WALTER F	2,535.83
TOCCHIO, ROBERT F/	/20.01	VIGUE, KIMBERLY	2,559.45
JEANNINE F	310.02	VIGUE, THOMAS L	2,235.51
TOGLIA, MARC RICHARD	9,490.61	VILLANI, MICHAEL A	847.70
TOLLI, LISA	1,018.45	VILLANO LOTSPEICH	
TOOTHAKER, ANNE L	855.57	FAMILY LLC	5,158.86
TOWN OF JEFFERON	0.00	VILLANO, LOTSPEICH	
TOWN OF JEFFERSON	0.00	FAMILY LLC	5,270.27
TOWN OF JEFFERSON	0.00	VINCENTSEN, MARTIN TODD	2,455.91
			/
TOWN OF JEFFERSON	0.00	VINCENTSEN, MARTIN TODD	157.43
TOWN OF JEFFERSON	0.00	VITALIS NED A	2,659.96
TOWN OF JEFFERSON	0.00	VIVIAN LLC	1,058.41
TOWN OF JEFFERSON	0.00	VLCEK, CHARLES A	4,110.74
TOWN OF JEFFERSON	0.00	VOGEL, BRIAN D	5,649.32
TOWN OF JEFFERSON	0.00	VOLKERS, RUSSELL E	2,628.48
	0.00		
TOWN OF JEFFERSON	0.00	VORHIS, RUSSELL A/ROBERTA	2,265.18
TOWN OF JEFFERSON/	0.00	W. DAVID CROSBY, TRUSTEE	725.39
CATTLE POUND	0.00	WADE, COREY	2,474.07
TOWN OF JEFFERSON/		WADE, RANDALL	2,038.11
LANDFILL	0.00	WADE, RANDALL	67.82
TOWNSEND, CHRISTOPHER	2,861.59	WADSWORTH, SAMUEL ISAAC	2,235.51
TOZIER, WILLIAM W/KELLY L	2,104.11	WALDER, DEBORAH ANN	3,727.46
			649.10
TOZLOSKI, CHARLES/JUDITH	2,780.46	WALDROP, ANNE L	
TRACY, DAVID S	6,599.34	WALKER DARIN R.	2,219.16
TRACY, DAVID S	0.00	WALKER, CATHERINE	921.57
TRASK MEETINGHOUSE	0.00	WALKER, CHARLES/	
TREAT, SHARON A	2,464.38	CATHERINE	2,848.88
TREUHAFT, WARREN H	4,452.24	WALKER, JAMES P JR	4,657.51
TREVISANI, ROBERT M	5,045.03	WALLACE, ALLAN	2,542.49
TRINWOOD, TRACY N	1,211.61	WALLACE, DONNA A	5,730.45
TRUE, ALYSON TRUSTEE OF	1,843.75	WALLIS, CYNTHIA	2,477.10
TRUSSELL, BETHANY J	2,150.13	WALLIS, CYNTHIA A	635.78
TRUTH BAPTIST CHURCH	0.00	WALSH, HELEN N.	
TURNER, ANTHONY W	2,122.88	TRUSTEE OF	2,366.29
TURNER, JOHN M	1,003.92	WALTON, SANDRA H	3,165.55
TURNER, MARCIA L	1,948.50	WALTON, SANDRA H	469.87
TURNER, MARJORIE	1,9 10.00	WALTZ, ARTHUR E	3,493.73
	00 10		
ALTHEA COLE	88.40	WALTZ, DONALD F	348.77
TURNER, SHANON D	1,820.13	WALTZ, DONALD F	1,097.17
URKOWITZ STEVEN S/		WALTZ, FRANK	2,236.11
WRONKER, CAROLYN	3,626.95	WALTZ, FRANK JR/LAURA	2,668.44
UTTER, CHARLES J	5,116.47	WALTZ, ROBERT SCOTT	2,270.63
VALDEPENAS, TERESA JANE	930.05	WALTZ, RODNEY D	2,002.39
VALLANCE, DAVID	2,007.23	WATERMAN, WAYNE R	4,685.36
VANDEL, STEPHEN CRAIG	3,163.13	WATKINS, MATTHEW A	2,197.36
			2,197.30
VANDERMAST EARNEST W	1,479.84	WATSON, WILLIAM G/	5 43 C 1 0
VARICK, THOMAS	2,570.95	PRISCILLA	5,436.18
VAUGHAN, BEN	2,457.12	WAVUS FOUNDATION	0.00
VAUGHN, JEFFREY L	352.40	WAVUS FOUNDATION	0.00
VAUGHN, JEFFREY L	555.85	WAVUS FOUNDATION	0.00
VAUGHN, KATE	927.63	WEATHERHEAD, MICHAEL S	1,914.59
VENTIMIGLIA, TRAVIS	2,757.45	WEATHERHEAD, MICHAEL S	1,711.07
			2 0 4 1 1 4
VERBITZKI, SERGE	2,523.72	(TRUSTEE OF	2,041.14
VERDE PROPERTY		WEAVER, CYNTHIA A	2,613.94
MANGEMENT LLC	290.64	WEAVER, DUANE	2,188.88
VERGE, SANDRA L	4,503.10	WEAVER, DUANE	752.03
VERNEÝ, KEVIN	54.50	WEAVER, DUANE, DALE,	
VETTER, JOHN F		DAROYL, DAR, DIAN	1,496.80
TRUSTEE JOHN F VETTER		WEAVER, MINERVA F	849.52
LIVING TRUST	7,631.12	WEAVER, WINERVAT WEEKS, BENJAMIN S	1,950.92
	1,051.12	W LEKS, DENJAWIIN S	1,730.92

WEEKS, JEFFREY K	1,903.09	WILLIAM B. DORMAN &	
WEEKS, RONALD C	2,968.77	KATHLEEN W. DORMAN,	
WEEKS, RONALD C/	,	TRUSTEES	2,293.63
JEFFREY K	352.40	WILLIAM F BURK	827.11
			027.11
WEEKS, WAITE C WEEKS, WAYNE	3,224.29	WILLIAM J BOUTSELIS &	(0(71
WEEKS, WAYNE	3,598.49	JUDITH A BOUTSELIS	606.71
WEGRECKI, ETHAN CHARLES	2,830.11	WILLIAMS, BRENDA F	825.30
WEINER, BÉNJAMIN	660.00	WILLIAMS, BRENDALYN	1,639.69
WEINER, JESSICA A. &		WILLIAMS, DANYL N	5,593.61
BENJAMIN J. TRUSTEES	4,337.80	WILLIAMS, DANYL N	0.00
	2,927.59		599.44
WELCH, MARTHA H		WILLIAMS, DONALD	399.44
WELLS, SHEILA F	6,362.59	WILLIAMS, DONALD	
WEREN, ERIC C	3,286.65	LIVING TRUST	546.16
WEST, COURTNEY JAMES	466.23	WILLIAMS, DONALD	
WEST, MARION L JR	557.06	LIVING TRUST	1,932.15
WESTRICH, ROBERT A,		WILLIAMS, DONNA	1,520.41
SUZANNE	6,131.90	WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH	1,846.78
WHEELER, FELICIA	1,758.37	WILLIAMS, EVE	1,656.04
WHEELOCK, WILLIAM	1,298.80	WILLIAMS, JOHN S/	
WHITCOMB, HOWARD R,		DARLEEN	3,216.42
AMY, EMÍLY	5,438.60	WILLIAMS, JOHN S/	
WHITE, ARLENE	-,	DARLEEN A	589.76
SURVIVOR'S TRUST	3,075.33	WILLIAMS, THEODORE	507.70
	5,075.55		4 000 41
WHITE, ARLENE		BARTON	4,889.41
SURVIVOR'S TRUST	5,662.64	WILLIAMS, THOMAS	466.23
WHITE, ARLENE		WILLIAMS, THOMAS	187.71
SURVIVOR'S TRUST	874.34	WILLIAMS, THOMAS	1,548.87
WHITE, ARLENE		WILLIAMS, THOMAS S	3,221.87
SURVIVOR'S TRUST	2,122.88	WILLIAMSON, ANDREW W IV	4,470.41
WHITE, DANIEL/ERICA	2,739.89	WILLIAMSON, ELIZABETH L	1,065.68
WHITE, DERWIN/BABETTE	3,729.27	WILLIAMSON, FRANCES B/	
WHITE, JOSEPH T	554.64	DONALD B	6,500.65
WHITE, PAULA J	1,977.56	WILLIAMSON, MICAH L	2,683.58
WHITE, RAYMOND B	5,232.13	WILLIAMSON, WILLIAM M/	
WHITE, RAYMOND B	3,549.44	SUSAN	9,833.32
WHITE, ROGER	2,698.11	WILLIFORD, RICHARD E	1,705.69
WHITE, ROGER, & TINA M	3,466.49	WILLIS, CHERYL A	5,761.33
WHITE, STEVEN J/JUDY M	2,110.17	WILLIS, JAMIE L	1,781.38
WHITFIELD, TIMOTHY K	2,886.42	WILLOW GRANGE HALL	0.00
WHITING, ANNE H	1,931.54	WILSHIRE, ROBERT -	
WICK, STANLEY M 111	947.00	TRUSTEE M	3,184.93
WICK, STANLEY M III	915.52	WILSON, CARLIEGH M	2,195.54
WIGGINS, FRANK A	2,112.59	WILSON, CARLIEGH M	885.24
WIGGINS, WILLIAM P/		WILSON, DARLENE P	1,616.08
JOANNE B	652.73	WILSON, JAKE M	973.64
WILEY, CAROLYN/		WILSON, WARNER A	1,515.57
COON. PETER	3,522.80	WINAM, CHARLENE	5,439,21
WILEY, CHARLOTT/	5,522.00	WINAM, JOANNE R	2,230.06
	2 0 1 0 00		2,230.00
DICKERSON,CHAS	2,818.00	WINCHENBACH, CRAIG/	1 = (1 1 0
WILEY, TRUSTEE, ANITA L	2,199.78	ELLEN	1,764.43
WILKINSON, JAMES R	1,643.33	WINCHENBACH, GREGORY A	3,111.06
WILL, CHRISTOPHER L	2,720.51	WINCHENBACH, MOLLY	3,053.54
WILLETTE, CARLTON &	,	WING, GABRIEL	2,435.32
CLAIRE LIFE ESTATE	2,630.29	WINSLOW, JEFFREY D	698.75
	2,050.27		
WILLETTE, DEBORAH &	2 026 07	WISSMAN, ZACHARY J	2,002.99
PATRICK	2,936.07	WISSMAN, ZACHARY J	3,430.16
WILLEY, DENNIS E	66.60	WITHAM, DONNA	2,101.69
WILLIAM B. DORMAN &		WONDERLY, GEORGE R	2,365.08
KATHLEEN W. DORMAN,		WOOCK, CARL	2,426.24
TRUSTEES	1,827.40	WOOD, CODY	541.32
	/	,	

WOOD, ERIC M	622.45	WRONKER, CAROLYN	305.17
WOOD, TIMOTHY M	523.15	WULVZZ GROUP LLC	1,017.24
WOOD, TIMOTHY M	4,373.53	WYMAN, JEFFREY C	3,187.96
WOOD, TIMOTHY M	60.55	WYSE, KAREN	534.05
WOOD, TIMOTHY M	570.38	YATES, LISA	1,209.18
WOODBURY, BRIAN M	2,019.95	YORK STEVEN ET AL	1,059.63
WOODBURY, FREDERICK R	67.82	YORK, DALE E	4,143.44
WOODCOCK, RICHARD E.		YORK, ELIZABETH E	1,948.50
TRUSTEE	3,571.84	YORK, ERIC	440.80
WOODRUFF, GEORGE W	1,395.07	YORK, ERIC	1,284.87
WOOLNER, JOAN A	12,025.84	YORK, ERIC E	425.06
WORTHING, VALERIE A	118.68	YORK, ERIC E	2,770.77
WORTHLEY, CLAY	913.09	YOST, KENNITH	2,360.84
WORTHLEY, TED THOMAS	1,654.23	YOUNG, PRESTON	486.82
WORTHLEY, TED THOMAS	664.84	ZELLERS TRUSTEE, JEFFREY J	. 4,062.91
WRIGHT JOHN L	1,719.62	ZIMMERMAN, CHRISTINA M	3,899.42
WRIGHT, BEVERLY	4,573.95	ZIMMERMAN, THORSTEN K	10.053.12
WRIGHT, THOMAS E JR	3,025.68	ZUCHOWSKI, MICHAEL/	- ,
WRONKER, CAROLYN	2,036.90	KAREN	4,005.38
	,	6,	256,082.73

2024 PERSONAL PROPERTY

207 WALDOBORO REAL ESTATE		LINCOLNVILLE	
HOLDING, LLC	92.04	COMMUNICATIONS	438.38
AT&T MOBILITY	42.39	MAINE RSA # 1, INC	270.05
CLARK, ROBERT E SR	42.39	MIDCOAST MAINE	
CLICKLEASE, LLC	115.04	COMMERCIAL	
CONOPCO, INC		PROPERTIES, LLC	1,037.83
C/O GRANT THORNTON	10.90	NC HUNT INC	2,119.25
D L PETERSON TRUST	1,404.76	NUCO2 SUPPLY, LLC	26.64
DIRECTV, LLC	36.33	ORFF REALTY	46.02
DISH NETWORK, LLC	89.61	PECK, MALCOLM O	64.18
ELAVON INC. DBA ELAVON	21.80	PORTLAND CELLULAR DBA	552.22
FARRIN PROPERTIES	112.62	SCIENTIFIC GAMES	3.63
FLAGG, DARRYL	217.98	SPECTRUM	
GORDON LIBBY		NORTHEAST LLC	6.06
FOREST PROD INC	302.75	SPECTRUM	
GRAYHAWK LEASING, LLC	24.22	NORTHEAST LLC	5,180.66
HUGHES NETWORK		ST PIERRE, SHIRLEY	257.94
SYSTEMS LLC	36.33	SUPERIOR PLUS ENERGY	111.41
JOHNSTON, LEON &		WILLMAN, RICHARD	48.44
THERESA	181.65		12,893.52

Treasurer's Report

TAXES Homestead Reimbursement 140,343.71 Truck Excise Reimbursement 1.049.19 MV Excise 579,288.81 Boat Excise 4,827.25 Interest on Taxes 14,320.05 Lien Cost Revenue 6,036.38 State Veterans Reimbursement 2,806.00 Tree Growth Reimbursement 0.00 **EDUCATION** State Subsidy 1,490,728.40 9,601.69 General Local Entitlement 10,000.00 Title II 6,285.51 Title I 64,043.79 State Nutrition Reimbursement 10,637.25 Occupational Therapy 0.00 Pathways 363,008.94 Title IV 6,862.24 Agency Clients 74,451.60 Grant Proficiency 9,983.00 National Board Scholarship 950.00 ESSERF 202,300.88 Title V 3,190.51 Nutrition 151,701.60 **IDEA** 56,929.86 HIGHWAY Local Road Assistance 54,344.00 UNCLASSIFIED Town Clerk Fees 2,825.20 Motor Vehicle Agent Fees 14,169.00 Inland Fisheries Agent Fees 1,398.50 23,910.25 **Building and Plumbing Permits** Copy Revenue 718.75

continued next page

Municipal Revenue Sharing	304,697.04
Returned Check Fee	120.00
Dog Fees	261.00
Dog Late Fees	500.00
Jefferson Site Rental (Tower)	85,631.12
State Park Fees	1,223.64
Kieve-Wavus Donation	10,000.00
General Asst. Reimb	0.00
Midcoast Conservancy	0.00
Alewife Harvest	3,224.45
Miscellaneous Town Revenue	6,846.69
Planning Board	700.00
Solar Panels	0.00
Genealogy Research	0.00
Driveway Permits	250.00
BETE Reimbursement	26.00
Fuel Donation Fund	500.00

Town Clerk's Report

VITAL STATISTICS RECORD

Births 25 • Marriages 25

DEATHS IN JEFFERSON

Date	Name	Place Of Death	Age
12/20/2024	Allen, Cynthia Giles	Portland	88
11/10/2024	Ames, Nancy May	Jefferson	81
3/5/2024	Audet, Jennifer Lynn	Warren	52
11/4/2024	Bailey, Fernald Hamilton	Damariscotta	97
10/24/2024	Barton, Paul V.	Jefferson	73
8/28/2024	Benner, Joyce L.	Jefferson	101
6/29/2024	Bremer, Betsy E.	Jefferson	65
12/8/2024	Butler, Dorothy M.	Jefferson	95
1/12/2024	Dembkoski, Walter James	Togus USVA	96
4/9/2024	Dubord, Barry Neil Sr.	Damariscotta	74
10/23/2024	Gallion, Richard B	Portland	77
10/18/2024	Galucki, Philip Mark	Bothbay Harbor	75
7/20/2024	Geroux, Anthony John	Bath	83
2/18/2024	Hall, Philip Arlington	Portland	95
3/18/2024	Hayes, Richard David	Falmouth	77
3/19/2024	Hayward, Mark John	Augusta	64
6/17/2024	Hickey, Shawn Patrick	Jefferson	53
2/12/2024	Hopkins, Anthony S.	Augusta	64
12/30/2024	Jayroe, Patricia Lee	Jefferson	81
11/24/2024	Kimball, Blaine M.	Portland	86
05/24/202	Knobloch, Dale B	Brunswick	76
5/29/2024	Kuropatkin, Lillian E.	Rockport	78
8/18/2024	Leigh, William A	Augusta	77
9/26/2024	Lewandowski, Bernard Francis	Jefferson	78
12/13/2024	Luksic, Oktavijo	Jefferson	80
4/13/2024	MacKinnon, Ruth Ann	Damariscotta	89
2/11/2024	Maynard, Shale Lee	Jefferson	34
1/12/2024	Miller, Henry M.	Portland	<1
5/15/2024	Montanti, Faye	Damariscotta	100
4/18/2024	Raye, Alexander Wesley	Jefferson	47
5/24/2024	Raye, Helen Ann	Augusta	85

ANNUAL REPORT

2/28/2024	Scofield, Katelynd Marie	Damariscotta	30
3/14/2024	Seeger, Elsa H.	Rockport	92
5/8/2024	Seiders, Daniel C. IV	Yarmouth	60
8/24/2024	Simmons, Steven Melvin	Rockport	64
1/27/2024	Sinclair, Robert S.	Jefferson	78
7/15/2024	Vitalis, Ned A.	Augusta	85
11/6/2024	Wallis, Cynthia A	Damariscotta	77
11/10/2024	Waltz, Robert Ira	Jefferson	93
6/21/2024	Weeks, Ronald C. Sr.	Jefferson	67
11/9/2024	West, Lisa	Jefferson	61
6/26/2024	Williamson, William Moore	Jefferson	80

INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE LICENSES SOLD

Licenses Sold	132
Boat Registrations	286
ATV Registrations	97
Snowmobile Registrations	41

DOG LICENSES

Male/Female	23
Neuter/Spay	173
Total	196

Planning Board

The all-volunteer Planning Board focuses on reviewing building permits within the Shoreland Zone and maintaining town ordinances on behalf of the Select Board. The Planning Board's notable actions for 2024 are summarized below.

Eleven new or amended building permits were approved. One subdivision application division was also approved.

Regarding ordinances, the Planning Board completed a new Solar Farm Ordinance that was approved at the November 5, 2024 general election. An amended Building Ordinance was also approved at that time and implements Public Law 672, allowing for additional and accessory dwelling units.

In the next year, the Board anticipates 1) continual review of Shoreland Zone building permits, 2) amending the Building Ordinance to adopt safety requirements for residential and commercial solar energy systems, 3) amending the Medical Cannabis Ordinance to address changes in the State medical cannabis law and to clarify differences between a new application and a renewal application and 4) amending the Shoreland Ordinance for clarification.

The Planning Board requests that before submitting a Shoreland Zone building application, applicants or their designated representative thoroughly review the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and do the necessary homework in order to avoid delays in the approval process.

The Planning Board meets the first Tuesday of the month at 6:00 PM in the Town Hall meeting room. Members include Dana Clark, Bill Farren, Joan Jackson, Tom Kirvan and Gary Olsen.

Respectfully submitted, BILL FARREN, Chair

Jefferson Public Library

The Public Library was able to be open throughout this year, with no unexpected closures. There were School Board meetings held in the space as well as PTA meetings.

During 2024 we served 658 patrons, and circulated 1,074 books. We added 13 new patrons to our lists. Using the McNaughton Book Rental Service, we brought in 69 new books. I used the New York Times bestseller list to guide my choices, as well as favorite authors requested by patrons. We have a nice selection of new non-fiction. We also purchased from the Jefferson Market 26 new books, all of which are Maine writers.

We had two public events, August 11 was the author David Charters reading from his book "Resident Agent". This is a fun read placed in Lincoln County around Damariscotta Lake. The second event was a presentation by Mariaelana Solorzano regarding computer and phone scams perpetrated in Lincoln County. She left us with a list of phone numbers and people to contact if we should happen to be scammed.

Our summer reading program had 6 children participating. We tried a Bingo Card style challenge. One child, each week, who turned in their Bingo Card had their name drawn for a \$5.00 gift certificate to the Jefferson Scoop. At the end of the summer, there was a grand prize of a \$25.00 gift certificate to the Sherman's Maine Coast Book Store.

There is no cost to become a patron of the Jefferson Public Library. Our hours are Tuesday and Thursday, 4 pm to 7 pm. In the summer we are open the same hours, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday. During the school year we are closed on school vacations.

I would like to thank the Library Board of Trustees, Ann Libuert, Catherine Moore and Philippa Beal, for their many years of service to the Library.

> Respectfully submitted, SALLY J. OLIVER, Librarian

Jefferson Fire & Rescue "Professionally Served by Volunteers since 1941"

Your friends and neighbors who are the volunteer firefighters and EMTs of Jefferson Fire and Rescue responded to 353 incidents in 2024. There were 6 structure fires, 31 motor vehicle accidents, 2 woods fires, 1 vehicle fire and 217 medical calls. We also responded to provide mutual aid to neighboring communities 21 times.

Call Summary by Town

<u>Jefferson</u>

- 217 emergency medical calls
 - 51 tree/wires down or on fire
 - 16 motor vehicle accidents with property damage
 - 15 motor vehicle accidents with personal injury
 - 9 fire alarms
 - 6 structure fires
 - 4 carbon monoxide incidents
 - 3 hazardous materials incidents
 - 2 woods fires
 - 2 water rescues
 - 1 chimney fire
 - 1 stove fire
 - 1 vehicle fire
 - 1 rubbish fire
 - 1 lost hiker
 - 1 false alarm
 - 1 service call

Whitefield

- 3 structure fires
- 2 chimney fires
- 1 vehicle accidents
- 1 carbon monoxide incident

Somerville

- 1 woods fire
- 1 propane leak

Windsor

2 structure fires

<u>Alna</u>

1 structure fire

Nobleboro

- 1 structure fire
- 1 chimney fire
- 1 brush fire

<u>Waldoboro</u>

- 1 structure fire
- 1 grass fire

Washington

3 structure fires

Pittston

1 grass fire

ANNUAL REPORT

<u>Training and Membership</u>

Firefighter training drills continue to be held on the first and fourth Thursday of each month. Jefferson volunteer firefighters dedicated more than 2,000 hours of their time attending numerous training classes and drills throughout 2024. The Emergency Medical Technicians continue to attend training sessions on the second Thursday of each month and attend various classes (totaling more than 250 hours) to acquire the CEH (continuing education hour) credits required to maintain their certifications. Our business meetings are held on the third Thursday of each month.

Jefferson Fire & Rescue currently has 26 members consisting of 23 firefighters and 3 EMTs. During 2024 we had 3 new firefighters complete their Basic Fire School training which allows them to wear self-container breathing apparatus and serve as Interior Firefighters. One of our firefighters completed over 200 hours of training and achieved his National Firefighter I & II Certification. We also had two members obtain their EMT Certification. We remain the only truly volunteer fire department in Lincoln County. Our firefighters and EMTs do not receive any salary, stipend or other remuneration for responding to alarms. Many other departments pay their members on an hourly basis or provide an annual stipend, significantly increasing their annual budget. We welcome anyone interested in volunteering as a firefighter, emergency medical technician, or both to please contact one of the Officers for information and application or leave a message at 549-5394.

Fire Apparatus & Equipment

We continue to operate two pumper trucks, one tanker truck, one forestry truck, one first responder EMS vehicle and a rescue boat. Like you, we face the challenge of maintaining a high level of service while minimizing our expenses and the tax burden on the community. We continue to work hard to find alternative funding methods. In 2024, our members successfully applied for and were awarded three grants:

- Federal Assistance to Firefighter Grant of \$122,076.19 for the purchase of 26 sets of personal protective equipment (coats, pants, boots, helmets, gloves and hoods) for our firefighters
- Maine State Emergency Medical Service Grant of \$29,000.00 to purchase EMS equipment and supplies and provide training for our Emergency Medical Technicians
- Maine Municipal Association Safety Grant of \$3,000.00 to purchase new Traffic Control Equipment (reflective vests, illuminated STOP/ SLOW paddles, road cones) used when operating at motor vehicle accidents, tree/wires down, and other roadway incidents

Emergency Medical Service

Jefferson Fire & Rescue continues to provide First Responder service for medical emergencies in our community. Our Emergency Medical Technicians are skilled professionals who respond to victims of illness or injury. Jefferson Fire & Rescue is not a licensed transporting service and therefore a transporting ambulance is dispatched at the same time the call is received.

Waldoboro EMS continues to provide transport ambulance service to the northern half of Jefferson. Central Lincoln County Ambulance will continue to serve the southern sections of Jefferson.

Fire Safety in Your Home

Please remember to check the batteries in your smoke detectors and carbon monoxide (CO) alarms on a regular basis. The early warning provided by smoke and CO detectors can mean the difference between life and death. Proper maintenance of your heating equipment, especially regular cleaning of chimneys to remove creosote build-up is also important. In the event of a fire, remember that every second counts, so you and your family must always be prepared. Prepare and practice your fire escape plan twice a year. If you have any questions regarding any fire safety concerns, please call us at 549-5394.

<u>Help Us Help You!</u>

Many of you live in homes that are located on private roads or long driveways. The use of large reflective address signs can help us quickly locate your home. Jefferson Fire & Rescue can provide these signs for you at a nominal fee. Additional information on these signs and order forms are available at the Town Office. If your home or camp is located on a private road or a long driveway please remember that ambulances and fire trucks are larger than cars. It is important to properly maintain your driveway or private road. Keep them clear of overgrown bushes, low hanging tree branches, snow & ice and other obstacles that may delay our response to your emergency.

Thank You

In closing, I would like to take this opportunity to thank the residents of Jefferson for another year of continued generous support. Your donations and attendance at our annual Chicken Barbeque, Harvest Supper, and other fundraising activities are greatly appreciated.

It is a privilege to serve as Fire Chief. The members of Jefferson Fire and Rescue are extremely dedicated, hardworking men and women who take time from their personal and professional lives to voluntarily prepare for and respond to your emergency needs. We work hard to maintain our fire equipment and stations to ensure we are ready to help you. Please do not hesitate to call 9-1-1 if you have an emergency.

> Respectfully submitted, DARIN WALKER, Chief

Lincoln County Sheriff's Office

I am happy to report that in 2024 the staffing level at the Sheriff's Office reached a point that allowed the implementation of a long-budgeted traffic safety position. This position will allow the Sheriff's Office to provide a dedicated traffic law enforcement presence in areas of high crashes and complaints. This work began in 2024, and I am pleased to provide a focused response to a problem I hear from many of you throughout the County.

Additionally, I have assigned a Deputy to the position of Community Resource Deputy. This Deputy's primary focus will be building relationships with those vulnerable populations (elderly, children, mentally ill, substance use disorder, domestic violence etc.) in Lincoln County that are at elevated risk or often subject to crime. I am pleased to report that this work has begun, and it has been met with strong support from those who it is intended to serve. I anticipate that these relationships built will result in a reduction in crime and a County that is safer place for all of us to live.

Both were implemented in 2024 without having to add additional positions.

Also, in 2024 a comprehensive structural assessment of the Sheriff's Office in Wiscasset was conducted. This assessment indicated that our facility that first opened in 1985 would require almost 7.5 million dollars in repairs and renovations to reach current code and building standards. This assessment was the first step by the County Commissioners in determining the viability of maintaining our current facility with repairs and renovations versus constructing a new facility at a different location. You can view this assessment on the County website *lincolncountymaine.me*.

These discussions will continue in 2025 and I hope that they will not only address the conditions and location of our current facility, but also the size of our facility and if it meets our needs in 2025 and into the future.

I look forward to serving you again in 2025 and want to thank you for the opportunity to serve as your Sheriff.

Please reach out at any time if you have issues or concerns you wish to discuss or if you would like a tour of our facility.

Respectfully submitted, TODD B. BRACKETT, Sheriff

Call Anal	Li ysis Found	Lincoln County Sheriff's Office Call Analysis Founded vs UnFounded Calls From 01/2024 Thru 12/2024	Sheriff's Off Calls From 0	ice 1/2024 Thru 12	2/2024		
Reason	Calls	UnFounded	Incidents	Accidents	Arrests	Interviews	Citations
9-1-1 CHECK	79	5		0	0	0	0
9-1-1 TRANSFER	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
ABANDONED MV	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANIMAL COMPLAINT	134	0	9	0	ŝ	0	0
ADMINISTRATIVE	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ALARM, BURGLAR	26	14	0	0	0	0	0
ASSAULT	ŝ	0	7	0	1	0	0
ASSIST CITIZEN	49	0	0	0	0	0	0
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY	25	1	1	0	1	0	0
ATTEMPT TO LOCATE	9	0	0	0	0	0	0
ATV COMPLAINT	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	4	-	4	0	0	0	0
COMPLIANCE CHECK ON INMATE	7	0	0	0	0	0	0
CHILD ABUSE	2	0	2	0	0	0	0
PROPERTY CHECK	371	L	0	0	0	0	0
CIVIL COMPLAINT	21	0	5	0	7	0	0
CRIMINAL MISCHIEF	5	0	ŝ	0	0	0	0
COMMUNITY POLICING	56	0	0	0	0	0	0
DEATH INVESTIGATION	ŝ	0	Э	0	0	0	0
DISABLED MV	28	0	0	0	0	0	0
DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE	16	0	1	0	8	0	0
DRUG INVESTIGATION	ŝ	0	6	0		0	0
ELDER ABUSE	2	0	_	0	0	0	0
ERRATIC OPERATIONS	55	9	3	0	0	0	0
ESCORT/ TRANSPORT	16	0	1	0	0	0	0
FIRE ALARM	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
FIRE AUTO		0	0		0	0	0
FIRE STRUCTURE	9	0	,	0	0	0	0
FIGHTING (NON-DOMESTIC)	m -	0 0	- 0	00	00	00	00
FIKE WOKKS HAR A SSMFNT	1 14		⊃ -				
	5	1	-	>	>	continuea	continued next page

TOWN OF JEFFERSON

Reason	Calls	UnFounded	Incidents	Accidents	Arrests	Interviews	Citations
JUVENILE PROBLEM	5	0	7	0	0	0	0
LOUD NOISE	10	0	0	0	0	0	0
LITTERING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MEDICAL EMERGENCY	18	0	10	0	0	0	0
MISSING PERSON	ŝ	0	0	0	0	0	0
MENTAL HEALTH (LCSO ONLY)	28	0	13	0	1	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT	90	2	9	68	10	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE STOP	279	268	1	1	6	0	0
PARKING PROBLEM		0	0	0	0	0	0
PEDESTRIAN CHECK	12	7	0	0	0	0	0
POLICE INFORMATION	40		∩ <u>-</u>	00	- 0	00	00
FOUND / LOSI PROPERTY	0 -		4 -				
VECUNDS NEQUES 1 SERVICE	1	0 60	- (
SEX OFFENSES	5	C ¹ C	1 C				
AUTO THEFT	10	0		0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION	ŝ	0	ŝ	0	0	0	0
SPECIAL DETAIL	25	1	0	0	0	0	0
SPEED SIGN	-	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY	47	5	4	0		0	0
SEARCH WARRANT	ς	0,	0 č	0,	0	0 č	0 č
TRAFFIC HAZARD	12	_ (O ș	_ (0,	0 0	0 0
THEFT/FORGERY/FRAUD THEFATENING	50		<u>5</u>				00
TIDI INF INFORMATION	4 v						
TRAFFIC CONTROL	66	00					
TRESPASSING	s S	0	, 	0	0	0	0
DRONE PROGRAM	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUBJECT	2	0	ŝ	0	0	0	0
OF PRO	Ξ,	0	77	0	0	0	0
VIOLATION OF BAIL CONDITIONS	- 17	00	7-				00
	35				0 00		
TOTALS:	1,710	341	115	71	47	0	0 0

ANNUAL REPORT

Jefferson Scholarship Committee

Jefferson Scholarship Endowment Fund

The Jefferson Scholarship Endowment Fund was established June 1981 at a special town meeting through the efforts of the first committee, Calvin Clark, Melvin Geisler and Andrew Williamson.

At the same time, the Jefferson Woman's Club declared this to be their current Community Improvement Project and the fund began to grow thanks to contributions from local organizations and individuals. As a result, in 1987 the first two awards of \$100 each were presented to deserving high school graduates from the Town of Jefferson.

At the March 1989 Town Meeting, the voters approved the expenditure of \$1,000 every year to the Jefferson Scholarship Endowment Fund.

Ada Packard and Joan Levesque Merit Achievement Awards

The Jefferson Woman's Club was very active in the community for 50 years. Every year the Club awarded two \$100 Merit Achievement awards to graduating seniors from Jefferson. Two Jefferson residents and members of the Woman's Club were honored by naming the awards after them.

When the Woman's Club disbanded, they presented the town with their existing funds to be used for these awards.

Ada Packard was a teacher in the Jefferson Village school and in retirement, volunteered in the classroom several days a week for many years.

Joan Levesque was an active community leader, and served on the School Board and many other committees of the Town.

For both these ladies, education was the key to success and they worked hard and long to provide the best education possible for Jefferson residents.

At present, the interest on the principal is low, so the amount available to award from both these funds doesn't go very far. However, in 2020 the town approved the expenditure of \$3,000 annually for scholarships, to be awarded in its entirety, not just from the interest earned, so the committee was able to give more money to students.

In 2024, the recipients were Maia Hall and Abigail Kopp. The Committee wishes them and all graduating seniors success in their endeavors.

The Central Lincoln County School System (CLCSS) - AOS 93

CLCSS operates as an Alternative Organizational Structure (AOS 93) and currently serves seven towns: Bremen, Bristol, Damariscotta, Jefferson, Newcastle, Nobleboro, and South Bristol. AOS 93 brings together eight smaller school districts under the umbrella of AOS #93, which provides Central Office services. These services include the Superintendent's Office, Business Office, and Special Services.

In 2024-2025 the AOS is made up of five elementary schools: Bristol Consolidated, Jefferson Village, Nobleboro Central, South Bristol and Great Salt Bay, and are responsible for all secondary students as well. With the start of the 2025-2026 school year the three towns that send students to Great Salt Bay will depart from the AOS and form their own school district. AOS 93 will continue with the towns of Bristol, Jefferson, Nobleboro, and South Bristol.

Over 1,000 students attend PreK to eighth grade in their own communities within AOS 93. AOS 93 does not operate a high school, each AOS 93 town pays the approved state tuition rate to a local public or private high school. Through their high school, students have the opportunity to attend vocational programming, mainly at Bath Area Tech Center, Capital Area Tech Center, or Midcoast Tech Center. The majority of our students attend school locally and a small percentage attend schools with boarding options. In order to receive these public funds schools must meet criteria for instruction and complete an approval process with the State of Maine. Approximately 560 students attend area public high schools, private academies or equivalency programs.

AOS 93 is guided by a mission statement with the common purpose of providing high quality learning for all CLCSS students. This system creates a network to implement a common curriculum, assessment and instruction aligned with important learning standards that supports all students achieving a high level during the school years. We are fortunate to have some very strong administrators, teachers, and support staff working with our students within the district

TOWN OF JEFFERSON

The different geography and demographics within each of our towns is something that we respect and appreciate. Our common mission of providing high quality learning for all AOS 93 students continues, regardless of the school a student attends. Together we make a positive difference in the lives of our students, local families, and the communities in which we live and work.

The schools that will continue to be AOS 93, as we move into the future, are excited about the possibilities the new configuration will allow. District and building administration are looking forward to the opportunity to collaborate and make AOS 93 the best possible district it can be for our students, stag families, and communities. We will strive to help students develop lofty aspirations and provide the pathways necessary for them to successfully achieve these.

I have truly enjoyed my first year serving the students and families of AOS 93 and look forward to developing greater connections with the communities in an attempt to provide the most efficient and successful educational system possible.

> Respectfully, TODD SANDERS, Superintendent

October Enrollme	nt 20	24									
			1st	2nd	3rd	4th	5th	6th	7th	8th	TOTAL
	Pre-K	Kdgn.	Grade	ELEM.							
Bristol	13	11	19	16	26	20	19	20	14	22	180
Superintendent's Agree	1			1	1	3	1	2			9
Tuition Agreement											
Bristol Total	14	11	19	17	27	23	20	22	14	22	189
Bremen	3	4	4	3	2	12	7	7	7	6	55
Damariscotta	7	16	20	18	18	22	23	21	18	27	190
Newcastle	2	12	10	9	14	17	12	13	13	16	118
Superintendent's Agree	1	2	1		2					2	8
Public Tuition			1	2	1	1	2	4	1	2	14
GSB, CSD Total	13	34	36	32	37	52	44	45	39	53	385
Jefferson		21	23	21	32	23	26	24	20	23	213
Public Tuition							1				1
Superintendent's Agree											
Jefferson Total		21	23	21	32	23	27	24	20	23	214
Nobleboro		12	16	13	18	22	13	11	9	15	129
In District Transfer		1			2			1	1	1	6
Public Tuition										1	1
Superintendent's Agreement			1				1			1	3
Nobleboro Total		13	17	13	20	22	14	12	10	18	139
South Bristol	3	7	5	10	1	4	5	3	4	7	49
Superintendent's Agree					1				1		2
In District Transfer	1	2		1	1	1	1	2	1		10
Public Tuition										1	1
So. Bristol Total	4	9	5	11	3	5	6	5	6	8	62
TOTAL ELEMENTARY											989

AOS 93 Enrollment

SECONDARY ENROLLMENT and home school

	9th	10th	11th	12th	TOTAL
	Grade	Grade	Grade	Grade	SEC.
Bremen	7	9	15	11.5	42.5
Bristol	21	18.5	35.5	23	87
Damariscotta	24	27	23	19	93
Jefferson	25	33	29	28.5	115.5
Newcastle	31	23	22.5	26.5	103
Nobleboro	19	13	17	23.5	72.5
South Bristol	11	7.5	8.5	4	31
TOTAL SECONDARY	138	131	150.5	136	544.5
			K-12	TOTAL AOS93	1534

Jefferson Village School

Jefferson Village School enrollment is down slightly from the past few years. We currently have approximately 210 students attending our K-8 school. JVS has hired several new staff to fill positions to accommodate the needs of our students in grades K-8. The following teachers have been added to the JVS staff to fill our open positions: Thorsten Zimmerman (Grades 6-8 Science), Amber Taylor-Soares (Speech and Language Assistant), Mary Alice McCann (60% Music Teacher), Jennifer Gagne (Special Education Virtual Case Manager), Kara Paul (Special Education Teacher), and Amy Kupstas (Administrative Assistant). We continue to advertise to fill the remaining vacancies within the school building.

JVS students continue to take advantage of a variety of enrichment and co-curricular activities in conjunction with their academic instruction and learning. Our third graders had the opportunity to take tennis lessons this fall and are ice skating this winter. Our fourth graders visit the Hidden Valley Nature Center throughout the school year to participate in a variety of outdoor learning activities and our middle-level students have worked with Coastal Rivers Conservation Trust for educational programs. Many of our middle-level students participate in co-curricular activities such as our co-ed soccer team, girls and boys basketball, softball, baseball, and track. This year assistant principal, Ms. Mewa is working with a group of students to create a new student council organization. Our kindergarten and fourth grade students sang Christmas Carols to residents of the Lincoln Home and JVS students collected and donated non-perishable items to the Jefferson Food Pantry to help our families in need. The JVS Library also held its annual Holiday Fundraiser. Thank you to all the teachers and staff at JVS for continuing with these important enrichment activities for our students.

> Respectfully submitted, JANET DELMAR, Principal

Lincoln Academy

To the Residents of Jefferson,

Thank you for your continuing support of Lincoln Academy, an independent school serving students from midcoast towns since our founding in 1801. The school is thriving thanks to our supportive community, vibrant and diverse student body, and hardworking faculty and staff.

Lincoln Academy "By the numbers"

- Total 2025-26 enrollment: 587 students
- 18% of juniors and seniors attend vocational programming at BRCTC
- 22% of students take one or more AP classes
- 25% of students qualify as low socioeconomic status (SES)
- 44% of LA students play at least one sport
- 20% participate in band, choir, and/or theater programs
- 5% of students are in alternative education programs

Enrollment: 587 students from 23 towns and 18 countries are currently enrolled at LA, with our current ninth grade class size exceeding last year's predictions. The incoming Class of 2029 is expected to be larger than the graduating Class of 2025, so we anticipate total day student enrollment to grow again next year. Our dorm will soon be at full capacity with 50 international and domestic students in residence, contributing income to the overall school budget.

Academics: Lincoln Academy offers 135 classes, including over 40 STEM classes, more than 30 Performing and Visual Arts classes, 33 Advanced Placement (AP) and honors classes, and 11 vocational certificate programs through the Bath Regional Career and Technical Center (BRCTC).

Athletics: In 2024 LA sports teams won conference championships in wrestling and boys tennis. We had four KVAC Coach of the Year awards, two Good Sportsmanship awards, and school records broken in several sports. Individual athletes won KVAC and state championships in wrestling and track and field. The boys basketball team made it to the Class B South Regional Finals for the first time since 1989. <u>2024-25 Facilities Upgrades</u>: We are thrilled with the bell tower repairs completed by alum Robin O'Brien '93 and his team. The bell was rung at Homecoming in September, 2024 with nearly two hundred alumni in attendance. We replaced three HVAC units in the Ryder Science Wing, upgraded our fire alarm system for the entire campus, overhauled and modernized the electric panels in the original building, and replaced the sound system in the gymnasium. We installed new lights on the turf field and the Boosters donated a new speaker system as well as a refresh and upgrade for the indoor fitness center.

Of the 132 graduates in the class of 2024:

- 81 enrolled in 4-year colleges
- 36 enrolled in 2-year colleges
- 15 entered the workforce

Two members of the class were National Merit Semifinalists and 45 were AP Scholars. Graduates were awarded over \$375,000 in scholarships through school endowments and local, statewide, and national foundations.

<u>Performing Arts</u>: The theater program staged a production of Macbeth in the fall of 2024. 13 musicians (including band, choir, jazz, and orchestra) qualified for All-State music festivals, while 45 qualified for District III Honors music festival.

<u>Faculty Credentials</u>: 57% of Lincoln Academy faculty have their Master's or other advanced degrees

Career Preparation

- The 3rd Annual Peter J. Benner Job Fair was held in April 2024 and included 30 local businesses with immediate openings for employment. We also invited 8th graders from AOS 93 schools as well as seniors from Wiscasset High School to join us for the job fair. The 4th Annual Fair is planned for April 2, 2025.
- Through the Community-Based Learning Experience (CBLE) program, students have the opportunity to learn about a profession and gain valuable work experience, academic credit, and sometimes hours towards a professional certification. In 2024 17 students worked with 13 businesses, and we are planning to increase this number in 2025.
- Lincoln's online Jobs Board connected dozens of students and recent graduates with summer and year-round jobs at local businesses and organizations.

ANNUAL REPORT

2024-25 Per-pupil tuition (set by the state, paid by towns)	
Tuition Rate	\$14,081
Insured Value (added to tuition for facilities upkeep)	+ \$1,408
Total (Maximum allowable tuition/MAT)	\$15,489
	1 14.

Accreditation: Lincoln Academy is accredited by the Maine Department of Education and the New England Association of Schools and Colleges (NEASC). In 2024 we completed our 10-year accreditation process, which involved an extensive written report and two site visits. This process involved the entire faculty and staff in a reflection process, and the final report details long-term goals for the next decade.

Please join us on the historic Lincoln Academy campus this year for an athletic event, concert, theater performance, or Commencement on June 6, 2025. You can find more information and a calendar of upcoming events on our website, *lincolnacademy.org*.

> JEFFREY S. BURROUGHS, Head of School

Erskine Academy

Dear Parents, Friends, and Residents of Jefferson:

Progressing through our 141st year, Erskine Academy remains humbled by the opportunity to continue serving the students and families of Jefferson. With a current enrollment of 525 students, 31 residing in Jefferson, we remain committed to providing a comprehensive educational experience that prepares all students for success as future workers and citizens.

This past year has marked a period of remarkable advancement, both in educational programming and facility improvements, made possible through the steadfast support of the Jefferson community. The introduction of an enhanced high-tech innovation lab and expanded curriculum offerings in new media has opened new academic pathways for Jefferson students, preparing them more thoroughly for future careers in science and technology. Recent statewide assessment data posted by the Department of Education again show Erskine Academy outperforming the state and regional average scores in reading and mathematics. Additionally, in collaboration with local business leaders and municipal officials, Erskine Academy has developed a "Portrait of a Graduate." This intentional instructional approach, led by Erskine Academy's exceptionally competent and dedicated faculty and staff, extends beyond our robust content-focused curriculum to ensure students graduating from Erskine Academy possess the personal traits needed for success as scholars, workers, and citizens. The development of skills and habits such as problem-solving, engagement, civility, integrity, and being a contributing member of a team are now cemented in Erskine Academy's daily instructional approach. To fortify these work habits, Erskine Academy has developed an Extended Learning Opportunities (ELO) program that facilitates the successful navigation of local internships and apprenticeships for Erskine Academy seniors. ELO, a credit-bearing academic program, provides our local businesses with nearly two dozen workers, each receiving guidance and support from EA.

Alongside these educational developments, substantial facility improvements have enhanced the safety and functionality of Erskine Academy's historic campus. Critical infrastructure projects included the installation of a new gymnasium roof to address water leakage and prevent potential mold development, as well as the renovation of the front entrance of the main building to remediate structural weakening that had occurred overtime. With the assistance of our local Amish community, students now

ANNUAL REPORT

benefit from a thoughtfully designed courtyard that serves dual purposes as both a welcoming lunch gathering space and an open outdoor classroom setting. This extensive renovation initiative also encompassed replacing over 100 windows throughout the campus, replacing siding, and implementing advanced security measures, including enhanced exterior lighting and electronic door access systems. These significant improvements have been made possible through our sending towns insured value factor (IVF) obligation and the dedicated contributions of our alumni, whose stewardship to Erskine Academy remains unwavering. It is particularly noteworthy that through constant attention and careful maintenance, our original buildings from the 1930s continue to provide a secure and welcoming educational environment for current and future generations of students.

Erskine Academy is currently engaged in the New England Association of Schools and Colleges (NEASC) accreditation process, demonstrating our unwavering pledge to educational excellence and continuous improvement. This thorough independent evaluation and educational audit reflects our promise to maintain the highest standards of academic quality, student support, and institutional effectiveness. By voluntarily participating in this rigorous peer-review process, we affirm our responsibility to the families who entrust us with their children's education and to our communities whose resolute support enables EA to fulfill our mission.

A snapshot of Erskine Academy's achievements includes:

- Erskine Academy is approved for state tuition through the Maine Department of Education (MDOE) and accredited by the New England Association of Schools and Colleges (NEASC). The accreditation process occurs every ten years, with Erskine Academy's decennial process currently underway.
- Enrollment of **525 students** in grades nine through twelve.
- **33%** of Erskine Academy students qualify for reduced or free lunch, a statistic frequently underreported given the state's pledge to provide free breakfast and lunch to all students.
- A 12:1 student-to-teacher ratio
- A 99% graduation rate
- Of 121 prospective graduates, **100% will graduate with a viable and accessible post-secondary plan**. Plans include higher or continuing education in 4 and 2-year programs, many to highly selective colleges and universities, apprenticeships with local companies, and military service.
- Erskine Academy offered **10 Advanced Placement (AP)** courses that enrolled **84 students**.

- Erskine Academy offered **14 Dual-Enrollment** college courses that enrolled **302 students**.
- 337 free college courses were successfully completed (87.3% success rate) at Erskine Academy by students still in high school last year, representing roughly \$416,532 in tuition costs saved by local students and families.
- 48 students (9.14%) attended the Capital Area Technical Center (CATC), gaining knowledge in the skilled trades and earning certificates toward competency.
- Erskine Academy has numerous student activities and clubs. With **32 athletic teams** over three seasons and **23 clubs and activities** available, **ALL** students find themselves involved and part of Erskine Academy's vibrant student life.

As I have in the past, I extend our profound appreciation to the Jefferson community for your resolute commitment to high school choice—an exceptional opportunity desired by most families but available to only 3% of Maine's student population. Your continued trust in allowing Erskine Academy to serve as your educational partner is a privilege we consistently strive to honor with respect and dedication.

Warm regards, JAMIE L. SOULE, Headmaster



Central Lincoln County (AOS 93) Adult & Community Education

Central Lincoln County Adult & Community Education is thankful for the support shown by its communities over the past four decades. High school completion (HiSET) continues to be a main focus of our work. However local demand has created the need to provide additional focus on college and career advising, post-secondary certifications, and business classes. We assist students beyond their high school graduation and adults continue to return as their lives and goals change. In addition, we create opportunities for community members to engage in the school community through life-enriching activities. We hope you will continue to support and join us on our journey.

TAX impact based on assessed property value						
Town	<u>2019</u>	<u>2020</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2024</u>
Jefferson	\$8,872	\$9,136	\$9,136	\$9,136	\$9,136	\$ 14,434
cost per \$100K					\$ 1.49	\$ 2.35
Taxes based on a	verage ho	me value			\$ 3.32	\$ 5.24

Tax impact of Jefferson local contribution 2024

*notes to above:

- Jefferson's local contribution to adult education was \$14,434 for the 2023 2024 school year.
- Cost per \$100K is based on the total assessed value reported on *maine*. *gov* for 2023.
- Taxes are based on the average owner-occupied home value of \$222,900 from federal census information. The total taxes for the average owner-occupied home in 2024 was \$5.24 per household.

By the Numbers

Central Lincoln County Adult & Community Education (CLCAE) is part of the Maine Department of Education's MidCoast Hub 7 collaborative that includes 9 programs spread across the 4 midcoast counties from Sagadahoc north through Waldo. Each of the nine programs relies on a combination of money from the state (State Subsidy), local taxes (the Local Contribution), and our primary grants AEFLA (the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act federal grant) and MCCA (the Maine College and Career Access state grant).

TOWN OF JEFFERSON

FY24 students served:	Number
High School Equivalency	42
MCCA	43
Workforce prep	58
NRS (federal reporting) eligible	56
Enrichment	645

In terms of students served, CLCAE has a wonderful reputation throughout the midcoast for helping students succeed where they have yet to be successful in their local high school for various reasons.

For FY24, there were 13 student enrollments in academic programs from Jefferson. This represents 12.26% of the enrollments within the AOS. There were an additional 59 enrollments in enrichment classes, representing 13.7%. Jefferson's share of the local contribution to adult education in 2024 was 22.8%.

We see student enrollments increasing across all areas, with many requesting help to determine the best career pathways based on their values and interests. Traditional CNA classes have become "hybrid" with part of the class taught live via Zoom and clinicals on-site at hospitals throughout the midcoast region. We continue to run CNA classes four times a year in collaboration with MaineHealth. Meetings with career navigators happen both virtually and onsite at our office. We partner with Workforce Solutions to help fund tuition for workforce training. Nearly all students spend part of their classes accessing materials through online learning management systems. Technology use has increased significantly, and all adults in our communities have FREE access to learning about Microsoft products, computer basics, and online security. We will continue to adapt as needed to enable the adults in our communities to succeed and improve opportunities for their families.

> Respectfully submitted, DAVID A. WATTS, Director, *dwatts@aos93.org*

Midcoast Conservancy

Dear community members and friends:

The mission of Midcoast Conservancy is to protect and restore vital lands and waters on a scale that matters, in partnership with the communities we serve, throughout the Midcoast Maine region through conservation, restoration, outdoor recreation and learning. Our service area comprises 24 towns, three watersheds and over 16,000 acres of conserved land which include 55 preserves and over 100 miles of trails.

We continue working toward our conservation goals which will contribute significantly to protecting and restoring the vital lands and waters of the midcoast, act to mitigate the impacts of climate change, and ensure the quality of life our residents and communities deserve. We are also committed to making it possible for everyone to enjoy the benefits of time spent outdoors.

In Jefferson this year, Midcoast Conservancy worked to do the following:

- · Maintained the trails at Davis Stream Preserve and Stetser Preserve
- Began data collection for wetland restoration project near Musquash
 Pond
- At Hidden Valley Nature Center, offered naturalist workshops and other educational programs, held youth ski clinics, and led Full Moon Hikes and Paddles throughout the year
- Also at HVNC, held the Live Edge Music Festival and Race Through the Woods trail race, both of which bring people from as far as Portland and Bangor to Jefferson

Jefferson is a vital partner for all the work we do and we are grateful for our partnership. Many of our members and volunteers come from Jefferson and we invite all of you to join us! Learn more at *www.midcoastconservancy. org.* Feel free to call or email me or our staff anytime.

> Respectfully submitted, TIM TRUMBAUER, Co-Executive Director

Jefferson SnoPackers

P.O. Box 355, Jefferson, ME 04348 jeffersonsnopackers@gmail.com www.snopackers.com Facebook: @SnoPackers

The Jefferson SnoPackers Snowmobile Club, through the cooperation of area landowners, constructs and maintains a 45-mile trail system in Jefferson for use by the general public. Landowners graciously support the club's efforts in permitting winter sports of snowmobiling, cross-country skiing, and snowshoeing or hiking, to take place on a groomed trail system. Club volunteers clear and maintain the trail system and groom the trails when snow conditions permit.

While our active club membership is very small, we're aware there are still many sleds registered in Jefferson. Please support your favorite winter sports by joining the club and helping with trail work!

We hold monthly in-person potluck meetings at the Jefferson Fire Station at 6 pm on Tuesdays, starting in October and usually going until April (depending on snow). Everyone is welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions about the trail system. We continue to collaborate with other clubs in the area to ensure the whole trail system is open to ride.

If you're looking to support the club in another way, head to our website at *www.snopackers.com*, and check out the "SnoPackers Swag" link! You'll be able to choose from a bunch of different t-shirts, hoodies, and accessories. A portion of each purchase will go towards the club's fund.

We were excited to host our Annual Landowner Appreciation Dinner again back in September 2024. As usual, we cooked up lobster, clams, corn, and burgers. We had a great turnout, and as always are so appreciative of those landowners who allow us to cross their land.

A reminder to landowners: as properties are sold, we ask that sellers who have trails crossing their property encourage new buyers to continue to grant permission for existing trails. The new buyers will then be doing their part to ensure that this time-honored recreation continues to be available to all the citizens of Jefferson. If you are a new landowner and our trails cross your property, please contact us at *jeffersonsnopackers@gmail.com* so that we can update our landowner database.

If you were fortunate enough to ride the trails in Jefferson this year, you may have encountered some trails that were not groomed, overgrown, or blocked by downed trees. Since we only have a handful of active members, maintaining the full 45 miles of trail is virtually impossible. If you find any trails that are not groomed, please reach out to us and let us know! Or better yet, please join the club and lend a helping hand to keep our trails signed, groomed, and open for all to enjoy.

The club is funded through snowmobile registration rebates earmarked by the state for trail maintenance, trail maintenance grants, membership dues, various fundraising efforts, and the generous support of area businesses.

> Respectfully submitted, JENNIFER BRENNAN, Treasurer

Nobleboro/Jefferson Transfer Facility

The Transfer Station, operated by Nobleboro and Jefferson, and under contract with Bremen, Damariscotta, and Newcastle, provides for the disposal of most types of solid waste generated in the five towns. In 2024 our household waste, construction, demolition, and bulky waste all went to Waste Management in Norridgewock, ME. We use the services of Lincoln County Recycling to recycle cardboard, newspaper, plastic, and many other products. We also recycle our universal hazard waste (televisions, computer, fluorescent light bulbs, mercury switches and rechargeable batteries).

2024 did not see a lot of change in our staffing. John Arsenault is still our manager and doing a great job keeping the station running smoothly. We still have Glen Daiute and Kevin Nunes. We have hired Jonathon Corey to replace Howard Griffin. They all work hard to make sure your trip to the transfer station is a positive experience.

I would like to thank everyone who takes the time to recycle. This effort really helps us save money in the long run. We do have programs for recycling paint, food waste, metals, electronics, paper, and cardboard. In 2024 we had two Hazardous Waste Days for people to get rid of their hazardous chemical and other hazardous materials. We hope to do the same again this year. We will be advertising this so be watching for it.

The outlook for 2025 is a hope to continue our efforts to recycle whenever we can. The attendants are more than willing to help you recycle. Everything you recycle helps reduce the amount it costs to put items in the mainstream trash.

The Transfer Station is open from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Tuesday through Saturday. The front gate is closed at 3:50 p.m. each night to allow time to close out the computer. We are closed on Sunday and Monday. This allows our staff to have two days off in a row.

We will continue to review our operations in effort to provide good service and the most efficient Transfer Station possible. We are interested in your comments and recommendations and will attempt to incorporate them whenever possible.

> Respectfully submitted, RICHARD SPEAR, Transfer Station Agent

Independent Auditors' Report

Royer Advisors & Accountants will perform the audit for the Town of Jefferson.

Copies will be available at the Town Office.

2025 Budget

Administration	
Officer's Salaries	\$17,500.00
General Salaries	\$313,919.00
Officer's Expenses	\$2,500.00
Elections - State/Town	\$12,500.00
Office Expense	\$63,400.00
Legal	\$7,000.00
Audit	\$37,000.00
Insurance/Bonding	\$17,500.00
Planning Board	\$2,000.00
Appeals Board	\$400.00
Code Enforcement	\$18,000.00
Liens & Discharges	\$8,500.00
Assessor's Salary	\$30,000.00
Contingency Fund	\$1,000.00
Total Administration	\$531,219.00
Protection/Health	
Transfer Station	\$124,705.00
Jefferson Fire and Rescue	\$70,000.00
Forest Fire Suppression	\$500.00
Animal Control	\$14,000.00
General Assistance	\$3,000.00
911/Street Lights	\$5,500.00
Emergency Mgmt.	\$500.00
Ambulance Service	\$272,400.00
Total Protection/Health	\$490,605.00
Highways	
Wages	\$9,500.00
General Road Repair	\$50,000.00
Winter Maintenance	\$85,000.00
Snow Plow Contracts	\$352,150.00
	\$552,150.00
Total Highway	\$496,650.00

Unclassified	
Unorganized Cemeteries	\$1,000.00
Memorial Day	\$750.00
Public Library	\$7,773.00
Jefferson Scholarship	\$3,000.00
Jefferson Annual Scholarship	\$3,000.00
Total Unclassified	\$15,523.00
Total Budget	\$1,533,997.00

*Unaudited figures

Town of Jefferson Town Warrant

To Myra Lane, Clerk of the Town of Jefferson, County of Lincoln, State of Maine:

GREETINGS:

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of Jefferson in said County and State, qualified by law to vote in Town affairs, to assemble in the Jefferson Village School in said Town, on Tuesday the 22nd day of April, AD, 2025 at eleven o'clock in the morning, then and there to act upon Article 1 by written ballot and then upon Articles 2 through 32 as set out below by secret ballot. The polling hours will be from eleven o'clock in the morning until seven o'clock in the evening. Pursuant to Title 21-A, Section 759 (7), absentee ballots will be processed at the polls at the following times: 1:00 p.m., 3:00 p.m., and 6:00 p.m.

Art. 1. To elect a moderator by written ballot to preside at said meeting.

Art. 2. To elect by secret ballot the municipal officers for the ensuing year, namely, one Select Board Member/Assessor/Overseer of the poor for a three-year term, two members of the School Committee for a three-year term and one Road Commissioner for a three-year term.

Art. 3. Shall the Town of Jefferson vote to charge 7.5% interest on personal and real estate taxes after October 1st following commitment?

Art. 4. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$531,219 for Administration of local government?
Recommended by Select Board: (3-0-0)
Recommended by Budget Committee: (11-0-0)

Administration	2024	2025
Officers' Salaries	17,500	17,500
General Salaries	260,076	313,919
Officers' Expenses	2,000	2,500
Office Expenses	60,000	63,400
		continued next page

Legal	7,000	7,000
Audit	22,500	37,000
Insurance/Bonding	16,500	17,500
Planning Board	2,000	2,000
Appeals Board	400	400
Code Enforcement	15,000	18,000
Liens/Discharges	8,500	8,500
Assessors' Agent Salary	30,000	30,000
Elections/Town Meeting	18,000	12,500
Contingency Fund	1,000	1,000
TOTALS	460,476	531,219

Art. 5. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$490,605 for protection and health and to allow the Select Board to expend Animal Control Revenue in order to offset Animal Control Expense?

Recommended by Select Board: (3-0-0)

Recommended by Budget Committee: (11-0-0)

Protection/Health	2024	2025
Transfer Station	119,263	124,705
Streetlights/911 Signs	5,500	5,500
Jefferson Fire Department	65,000	70,000
Forest Fire Suppression	500	500
Animal Control	14,000	14,000
General Assistance	3,000	3,000
Emergency Management	500	500
Ambulance Service	238,444	272,400
TOTALS	446,207	490,605

Art. 6. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$496,650 for roads and highways?

Recommended by Select Board: (3-0-0)

Recommended by Budget Committee: (11-0-0)

Roads/Highways	2024	2025
Wages	9,500	9,500
General Road Repair	44,000	50,000
Winter Maintenance	85,000	85,000
Snow Plowing Contracts	315,670	352,150
TOTALS	454,170	496,650

Art. 7. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$15,523 for unclassified expenses?Recommended by Select Board: (3-0-0)

Recommended by Budget Committee: (11-0-0)

Unclassified	2024	2025
Unorganized Cemeteries	1,000	1,000
Memorial Day	750	750
Public Library	7,561	7,773
Jefferson Scholarship	3,000	3,000
Jefferson Annual Scholarship	3,000	3,000
TOTALS	15,311	15,523

Art. 8. Shall the Town of Jefferson authorize the Select Board to spend an amount not to exceed 5/12 of the budgeted amount in each budget category of the 2025 budget during the period from January 1, 2026, to the 2026 Annual Town Meeting?

Art. 9. Shall the Town of Jefferson authorize the Select Board to borrow such sums of money as may be necessary to pay current expenses in anticipation of taxes, such sums not to exceed the current tax commitment?

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This will allow the Select Board to borrow money in anticipation of tax income, should the town expenses exceed the balance on hand.

Art. 10. Shall the Town of Jefferson vote to authorize the Select Board to appropriate from unreserved surplus, as they deem advisable, to meet unanticipated expenses for emergencies in general assistance, winter road repair and winter maintenance that may occur during the fiscal year 2025? Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This will allow the Select Board to continue road repair and maintenance during the winter when there has been an extreme number of storms as well as allowing the Select Board to continue issuing general assistance to qualifying people in the event that there is a spike in applications. In both cases it will avoid the necessity of calling a special town meeting in order to plow the roads or to give assistance to a qualifying resident if appropriated funds run out. Art. 11. To see if the Town will require the municipal officers to provide the former owner(s) of tax-acquired property, or if deceased his/her/their heirs, personal representative or devisees six months to repurchase the property on terms the board deems in the best interests of the Town; if no repurchase occurs, the municipal officers may sell the property through the sale process required by 36 M.R.S. § 943-C. If the board is unable to list or sell the property as required by § 943-C(3), the board may sell the property in any manner it deems in the best interest of the Town. For sales to someone other than the former owner, excess sale proceeds, as defined in 36 M.R.S. § 943-C, shall be returned to the former owner.

Submitted by the Select Board

Art. 12. Shall the Town of Jefferson authorize the Select Board to deposit all new funds received from the annual Alewife harvest into the Meserve Mill Dam Fund reserve account for future repairs to the dam? Submitted by the Select Board

Art. 13. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Tax Collector to accept prepayments of taxes not yet committed and to pay an interest rate of 0% (zero) as a courtesy to taxpayers who wish to prepay some or all of their uncommitted taxes.

Submitted by the Select Board

Art. 14. Shall the Town of Jefferson expend from the State Block Grant the sum of \$54,344 for reconstruction of Town Roads? Submitted by the Select Board and Road Commissioner

Art. 15. Shall the Town of Jefferson authorize the Select Board to appropriate from unreserved surplus an amount of \$73,950 for repairs and modifications of the municipal office building?

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: These funds will be used repair deteriorating parts of the municipal office and modify interior areas of the building in order to make better use of the interior space of the building.

Art. 16. Shall the Town of Jefferson authorize the Select Board to appropriate from unreserved surplus an amount of \$100,000 for repaying and reconstruction of Town roads with any unspent funds to be added to the Road Expense Account?

Submitted by the Select Board and Road Commissioner

Art. 17. Shall the Town of Jefferson appropriate from unreserved surplus the sum of \$60,000 to go towards the cost of property revaluation? These funds to be invested by the Town Treasurer until needed, with Select Board approval of the Funds use.

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: As of 12/31/24 there is approximately \$94,954 from the assessors line to go towards a \$275,000 revaluation that is scheduled for 2028. The remainder of the amount needed will be raised over the next two years in approximately \$60,000 increments.

Art. 18. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$80,000 for the Jefferson Fire and Rescue Fire Truck and Rescue Reserve Fund? These funds to be invested by the Town Treasurer until needed, with the Select Board's approval of the Fund's use. Submitted by Jefferson Fire and Rescue

Art. 19. Shall the Town of Jefferson vote to enact an ordinance titled "Local Food and Community Self-Governance Ordinance of 2025"? Submitted by Jon Olsen

Art. 20. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$50,000 from unreserved surplus to be deposited into the Fire Truck Reserve account for a future fire truck? These funds to be invested by the Town Treasurer until needed, with the Select Board's approval. Submitted by Jefferson Fire and Rescue

Art. 21. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$3,000 to support Midcoast Conservancy in employing local youth, controlling Hydrilla, and protecting the water resources of Damariscotta Lake? Submitted by Midcoast Conservancy

Explanation: Midcoast Conservancy staff and volunteers monitor water quality and nature-based education.

Art. 22. Shall the Town of Jefferson appropriate the amount of snowmobile registration refund monies received from the State for the benefit of the Jefferson Snopackers Inc.?

Submitted by Jefferson Snopackers Inc.

Explanation: The monies are used to maintain the trail system for use by the general public.

Art. 23. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$1,194 for the benefit of Maine General Hospice?

Submitted by Loretta McNeil, Volunteer Supervisor for Maine General Hospice

Explanation: Maine General Hospice focuses on bringing you comfort when you are terminally ill and supporting those who care for you.

Art. 24. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$500 for the benefit of Sweetser Mental Health?Submitted by Justin Chenette, Sr Director Public Relations*Explanation: Provides mental health services*

Art. 25. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$2,677 for the benefit of Spectrum Generations?

Submitted by Lindsay MacDonald, Community Engagement Officer *Explanation: Provides home-delivered meals, homemaker services, respite care, information referrals, etc.*

Art. 26. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$1,300 for the benefit of Healthy Kids?

Submitted by Charlene C. Corbett, Executive Director *Explanation: Home visits providing information on parenting, discipline issues, infant care, etc.*

Art. 27. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$930 for the benefit of New Hope Midcoast?

Submitted by Joan R. Lemole, Development Director Explanation: Provides a 24-hour hotline for abused/battered women, safe homes, and community education for domestic violence.

Art. 28. Shall the Town of Jefferson raise and appropriate the sum of \$2,000 to help with the operation of Jefferson Community Food Pantry? Submitted by Candace F. Hilton

Art. 29. Shall the Town of Jefferson elect the Select Board to serve as members of the Fish Committee for jurisdiction of Alewife rights? Submitted by the Select Board

Art. 30. Shall the Town of Jefferson elect Robert E. Clark, Sr., trustee for the Clary Memorial Highway Fund for a three-year term?

Art. 31. Shall the Town of Jefferson elect Robert E. Clark, Sr. for Davis Worthy and Deserving Poor and Shepard Charitable Trust Fund for a three-year term?

Art. 32. Shall the Town of Jefferson appropriate from unexpended surplus an amount not to exceed available funds for the purpose of reducing the tax rate?

Recommended by the Select Board

PAMELA J. GROTTON CLAUDIA A. ORFF-REED ROBERT E. CLARK JR. $\sim Notes \sim$

Municipal Holidays 2025

And Other Important Dates

January 1		Fiscal Year Begins
January 1 - Wednesday	Holiday	New Year's Day observed
January 20 - Monday	Holiday	Martin Luther King Jr. Day
January 31		Dog Licenses due
February 1		\$25 late fee for Dog Registrations
February 17 - Monday	Holiday	President's Day
April 7		Public Hearing 5:30 p.m.
April 17		Last day to request Absentee Ballot for April 22 Town Meeting
April 22		Secret Ballot Town Meeting
April 1		Day of Assessing
April 21 - Monday	Holiday	Patriots' Day
May 26 - Monday	Holiday	Memorial Day
June 19 - Thursday	Holiday	Juneteenth, observed
July 4 - Friday	Holiday	Independence Day
September 1 - Monday	Holiday	Labor Day
October 1 - Wednesday		Last Day to pay Taxes at Office before interest starts
October 13 - Monday	Holiday	Indigenous Peoples Day
November 11 - Tuesday	Holiday	Veterans Day, observed
November 26		Office Closes at 12 p.m.
November 27 & 28 - Thursday & Friday	Holiday	Thanksgiving & Day After
December 25 - Thursday	Holiday	Christmas Day

Special Notes:

Dogs must be registered by January 31 to avoid late fee. We have new tags to re-license your dog on October 15.

Meetings:

Select Board: Meets every other Monday at 5 p.m. If this falls on a holiday, they will meet the following day.

Assessor: By appointment only

Code Enforcement Officer: Mondays 4 - 6 p.m., at the town office, except holidays. **Planning Board Meeting**: The first Tuesday of every month 6 p.m. at the town office **Library Committee:** The second Thursday of every month 5 p.m. at the school **School Committee**: The second Tuesday of every month, 6 p.m. at the school **Appeals Board**: Meetings held as necessary